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Cooperative, Inc. ("SSVEC"), by and through counsel undersigned, submits the following

Financing Application ("Application") requesting an Order from the Arizona Corporation

Commission ("Commission") authorizing a new assumption of debt in the total amount of

$78,676,664 (the "Total Credit Facility") from the National Rural Utilities Cooperative

Finance Corporation (the "CFC") and/or CoBank, ACB ("CoBanl<") (collectively

"Lenders"), and the execution of loan documents in favor of the Lenders in the manner

described herein.1 The Total Credit Facility amount is die total amount of loan funds

requested by SSVEC and approved by the Lenders. SSVEC seeks to acquire this

additional debt as a means of funding its 2010-2012 Construction Work Plan ("CWP").

SSVEC hereby requests that SSVEC be authorized to:

1) Pledge, mortgage, lien and/or die encumbrance of SSVEC's utility plant and

assets as security for the Total Credit Facility as required by the CFC and CoBank and as

authorized by SSVEC's Board of Directors,2

27

28

1 Copies of the approval letters for the Total Credit Facility are attached as Exhibit A.
2 See Certif icates of Resolution attached as Exhibit B, see also Restated Mortgage and Security
Agreement, attached as Exhibit C.
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2) Pledge, mortgage, lien and/or the encumbrance of SSVEC 's utility plant and

assets to be constructed with Smart Grid grant money as security as may be required by

the United States, and

3) Utilize the Total Credit Facility for its CWP, including purposes incidental

thereto.3

SSVEC further requests that the Commission issue its finding that the requested

financing is: a) reasonably necessary and appropriate for the purposes described herein

and that such purposes are not, wholly or in part, reasonably chargeable to operative

expenses or to income, and b) for lawful purposes within SSVEC's corporate powers,

compatible with the public interest, with sound financial practices, and with proper

performance by SSVEC of service as a public service corporation, and will not impair

SSVEC's ability to perform the service.

Finally, in order to guarantee that funds will be available for use as part of

SSVEC's CWP as more fully described herein, SSVEC requests that the Commission

review and approve of this Application as expeditiously as possible, but in no event later

than December 31, 2010, and that the Application be approved without hearing. SSVEC

further requests that the Commission consider and approve this Application in conjunction with

its Application for Approval of its 201] REST Plan and Tars contemporaneously filed in a

separate docket.

11. APPLICANT
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SSVEC is a member-owned Arizona nonprofit corporation with its principal

business office located at 350 North Haskell, Willcox, Arizona 85643. SSVEC is a public

service corporation providing electric distribution service in parts of Cochise, Santa Cruz,

Pima, and Graham Counties pursuant to a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity

issued by this Commission.

3 This is consistent with the purposes set forth in the Loan Agreements and Notes between SSVEC and the
CFC and CoBank attached as Exhibit D.
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111.

General

PURPOSE OF THE FINANCING

A.

SSVEC will primarily use the Total Credit Facility approved by the CFC and

CoBank for its CWP to upgrade and/or replacing existing utility infrastructure, as well as

construction of additional and supplemental facilities pursuant to its CWP. This includes

the construction of a new 750 kW solar facility planned for Sonoita, Arizona, utilizing $6

million of Clean Energy Renewable Bonds ("CREBs"). SSVEC has received approval to

borrow from the CFC and/or CoBanJ< the total sumof up to $78,676,664 contingent upon

execution and submission of final loan documents and approval of the Commission.4 The

financial forecast dirt supports this loan indicates that SSVEC can maintain its financial

ratios consistent with sound financial principles.

B. The CWP
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SSVEC has prepared a CWP for the three-year period 2010 through 2012 with total

expenditures for new construction of $114,271,711.5

derive from contribution in aid of construction ("CIAC") and $7,952,551 from internally

generated funds. SSVEC has been notified that it has been selected to receive a Srnart

Gnd grant from the federal government as part of the American Recovery and

Reinvestment Act. As a result, SSVEC will apply $14,659,496 of this grant as CIAC for

the Smart Grid projects included in the cap.@ The CWP also includes $6 million for a

750 kW solar project in Sonoita, Arizona. SSVEC has received approval for this project

from die U.S. Treasury for CREB financing. Accordingly, SSVEC must utilize the CREB

financing by completing the project no later than October 2012.7 The following is a

breakdown of the CWP including the requested financing of the Credit Facility as set forth

in the CWP:

Of this amount, $12,983,000 will

4 No part of the $78,676,664 will be used towards construction of the 69 kV line to the Sonoita area which
was the subj et of consolidated dockets E-10575A-08-0328 and E-l0575A-09-0453.
5 A complete copy of the CWP will be provided directly to the Commission's Utilities Division.
6 Pursuant to 10 CFR 600.321, the United States Department of Energy ("DOE") automatically places a
lien on property and equipment related to the use of proceeds for Smart Grid projects. Accordingly,
SSVEC is seeking Commission authorization for such encumbrance as part of this Application.
7 This is one reason why SSVEC needs Commission approval as expeditiously as possible.

115330412
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Total Planned Construction
Less CIAC
Subtotal

$114,271,711
(12_983_000)

$101,288,711

Less: Smart Grid Grant
Net Construction Cost

(144659,496)
$86,629,215

Less: Internally Generated Funds
Total Credit Facility Requested Approval

(7_952_551)
$78,676,664

c.

The Total Credit Facility of $78,676,664 is comprised of two parts: A $72,676,664

("CWP Bid Loan") and a $6,000,000 ("CREB Loan") are described as follows:

I . CWP Bid Loan

SSVEC has received approval from the CFC and CoBank to borrow up to a

combined maximum of $72,676,664. The mortgage has been designed to provide the

Cooperative the ability to provide CFC and CoBank the opportunity to bid on each loan

draw that SSVEC requires from the Total Credit Facility.8 SSVEC will then borrow from

the Lender that provides the best loan terms to ensure that the Cooperative receives the

maximum benefit. Once SSVEC draws money from one Lender, the amount of the total

Credit Facility is reduced for both Lenders by such draw amount so that the maximum

loan amount available under the Credit Facility does not exceed the original $72,676,664.

2. CREB Loan

The Energy Policy Act of 2005 provides for the issuance of CREBs bonds to afford

electric cooperatives and public power systems an incentive to finance renewable

generation projects. Qualified projects within the meaning of Section 54(d)(2)(A) of the

Internal ReVenue Code may apply for an allocation of CREBs bonds from the Department

of Treasury. The funds may be used for reimbursement of qualified CREBs project

expenses only. SSVEC has received approval for a loan from CoBank in the sum of

$6,000,000 The proceeds from the loan will be used towards construction of a 750 kW

The Total Credit Facility
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8 See forms of bid quotes attached as Exhibit E.
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solar generating facility in Sonoita, Arizona as described in the CWP. This project is in

furtherance of SSVEC's renewable energy requirements pursuant to A.A.C. the

Commission's REST Rules (A.A.C. R14-2-1801, et.seq.)

iv. TERMS OF THE FINANCING

SSVEC seeks to acquire the additional debt as a means of funding additional

capital expenditures for its CWP. These capital expenditures for the CWP, which are not

readily offset by revenue from rates, will be provided through the Total Credit Facility.

The interest rate for those advances will either be fixed or variable as determined by

SSVEC and will be set at the time of each advance. The maturity date for the advances

will be determined based upon the particular draw but in no event exceed 35 years from

receipt of the funds. No fees are being paid to any person in connection with the issuance

of the financing.

SSVEC'S FINANCIAL STRENGTH

•

•

v.

SSVEC has the financial ability to undertake the obligations of the Total Credit

Facility. Attached are copies of the following SSVEC financial documents:

Audited Financial Statement with Accompanying Information for the Years Ended

June 30, 2008 and 2009 (Exhibit F);

Unaudited mid-year Financial and Statistical Report for the period ending

December 31, 2009 (Exhibit G); and

The most recent unaudited and updated information for the Financial and Statistical

Report for the period ending June 2010 (Exhibit H).

•

VI. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
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SSVEC will publish such notice of this Application as the Commission may require

pursuant to A.R.S. § 40-302(A). The notice will be substantially in the font attached

hereto as Exhibit 1.9 Proof of publication will be tiled with the Commission once the

notice is published.

9 See, Commission website at http://www.cc.state.az.us/divisions/utilities/forms#inanceApp.pdf
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VII. NOTICES TO SSVEC

A11 communications and correspondence regarding this Application, as well as

communications and pleadings with respect hereto tiled by other parties, should be served

on the following:

Bradley S. Carroll, Esq.
SNELL & WILMER L.L.P.
One Arizona Center
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2202
Phone: 602 382-6578
Fax: 602 382-6070
E-Mail:bcarroll@swlaw.com

I 3
with a copy to :

Kirby Chapman
SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
311 E. Wilcox
Sierra Vista, AZ 85635
Phone: 520 515-3457
Fax: 520 458-6860
E-mail:kchapman@ssvec.com

I 3
VIII. CONCLUSION

2.
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WHEREFORE, SSVEC respectfully requests that the Commission issue its Order

in accordance with A.R.S. §§ 40-285, 40-301 and 302 as follows:

l . Authorizing SSVEC to assume new debt in the total amount of$78,676,664

($72,676,664 CWP Bid Loan and $6,000,000 CREBs Loan) from the CFC

and/or CoBank according to the terms of the Total Credit Facility as

described in this Application and to execute the necessary documents

associated therewidi,

Authorizing SSVEC to use the proceeds of the Total Credit Facility for the

purposes described in this Application and the CWP;

Finding that the Total Credit Facility is reasonably necessary and

appropriate for the purposes described in this Application and that such

purposes are not, wholly or in part, reasonably chargeable to operative

expenses or to income,

3.

115330412
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4. Authorizing SSVEC to pledge, mortgage, lien and/or encumber its real

property and utility plant and assets as security for die Total Credit Facility

as required by the CFC and/or CoBand< and as may be required by the DOE

for the Smart Grid Grant projects, and

Finding that the Total Credit Facility is for lawful purposes within SSVEC's

corporate powers, compatible with the public interest, with sound financial

practices, and with proper performance by SSVEC of service as a public

service corporation, and will not impair SSVEC's ability to perform the

service.

SSVEC further requests that the Commission approve this Application as

expeditiously as possible, but in no event later than December 31, 2010, that the

Application be approved without a hearing, and that the Commission consider and approve

this Application in conjunction with its Application for Approval of its 201] REST Plan and

Tar'contemporaneously filed in a separate docket.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 23rd day of July, 2010.

SNELL & WILMER L.L.P.
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By
B 1 011
One Arizona Center
400 East Van Buren
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2202
Attorneys for Sulfur Springs Valley Electric

Cooperative, Inc.
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ORIGINAL and 13 copies tiled this
23rd day of July, 2010, with:

Docket Control
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washington
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

COPY of the foregoing hand-delivered
this 23rd day of July, 2010, to:

Lyn Farmer, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Hearing Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washier ton Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Steve Olea, Director
Utilities Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washier ton Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Janice Alward, Chief Counsel
Legal Division
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
1200 West Washier ton Street
Phoenix, Arizona §5007

;)
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National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corporation

220] Cooperative Way
Herndon, Virginia 20171 '
703-709-6700 | www.nrudc.coop

A Tnuchxmng Enemy' Cnapenxive ,g

October 22, 2009

Mr. Credent W. Huber
GeneralManager
Sulphur Springs Valley Electdc Cooperative
311 East Wilcox
Sierra Vista, Az 85635 »

Re: CFC Long-term Loan: AZOl4-A-9052

Dear Mr. Huber:

We are pleased to inform you that National Rural Util ities Cooperative Finance
Corporation ("CFC") has approved long-term f inancing for Sulfur Springs Valley

Electric Cooperative ("SSVEC") in an amount up to Seventy-two Million Six Hundred
Eighty Thousand Dollars ($72,680,000) for a term of 35 years for the construction and/or
acquisition of utility plant. The loan documents will be sent to your cooperative under
separate cover for execution.

CFC's loan commitment is dependent upon the execution of the CFC loan documents by
your cooperative, as well as their receipt and acceptance by CFC. Once your loan
documents are received at CFC, we will notify you promptly regarding the status of your
loan.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 1-800-424-2954 x 6749. At CFC, we
appreciate the opportunity to do business with you and look forward to serving your
financial needs in the future.

Marianne Dusold

Associate Vice President and

Account Manager

CFC LETrER
AZ014-A-9052 (DUSOLDM)
145359-1
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May 24, 2010

Mr. Creden Huber
General Manager
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative
311 East Wilcox
Sierra Vista. Az 85635

Wc are pleased to inform you that CoBank has approved long-term financing for Sulphur Springs Valley
Electric Cooperative ("SSVEC") in an amount up to Seventy-two Million Six Hundred Eighty Thousand
Dollars ($72.680.000) for a term of 35 years for the construction and/or acquisition of utility plant.
Addit ional ly. CoBank has approved up to Six Mi l l ion Dol lars ($6.000.000) in CREBs for the
construction of a solar project within the cooperative's territory. A11 loan documents will be sent to your
cooperative under' separate cover for execution.

CoBank's loan commitment is dependent upon the execution of the CoBank loan documents by your
cooperative, as well 8 their receipt and acceptance by CoBank. Once your loan documents are received
at CoBank, we will notify you promptly regarding the status of your loan.

If  you have any questions. please contact me at 303-740-4034. At CoBank, we appreciate the
opportunity to do business with you and look forward to sewing your financial needs in the future.

Yours truly,
47 *.

/ -*'"»»»

Tamra Reynolds
Assistant Vice Pnesidcnl

\
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Internal Revenue Service
Tax Exempt & Government Entities Division .
Tax Exempt Bonds, Compliance & Program Management
SEnT:GE:TEB:CPM
1122 Town & Country Commons
St. Louis, mo 63017

Department of the Treasury

Date: October pa, 2009

Sulphur Sprlngs Valley Electrlc Cooperative,
Inc.
311 East Wilcox Drive
Slerra Vlsta, Az 85635

Person to Contact:
Janae Lemley

Employee Identification Number:
0255835

Contact Telephone Number:
(636)255-1202

RE: Allocation of New Clean Renewable Energy Bonds Issuance Authority for the
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is in response to your application for an allocation of authority to issue
$ 6,000,000.00 in New Clean Renewable Energy Bonds (New CREBs) under section
54C of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code).

<~ >
Pursuant to section 54C of the Code and Notice 2009-33, 2009-17 1.Fl,B. 865, we
allocate authority to the Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. to issue up to"
$ 6,000,000.00 of New CREBs for the project named in the application as Sonoita
Reliability Project.

The New CREBs allocation authorized pursuant to this letter is valid for three years after
the date of this letter. Please note that New CREBs must satisfy all requirements under
the Code applicable to qualified tax credit bonds, including without limitation sections
54A and 54C, the regulations issued thereunder, and Notice 2009-33.

In addition, pursuant to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Division
B, section 1601 (1), the labor standards under the Davis-Bacon Act must be applied to
projects financed with the proceeds of New CREBs issued after February 17, 2009.
The Davis-Bacon contract clauses to be incorporated into covered construction
contracts financed by the proceedsof the New CREBs authorized to finance the project
referenced in this letter are set forth in 29 CFR 5.5(a). Davis-Bacon prevailing wage
requirements apply to laborers and mechanics employed on contracts in excess of
$2,000 for construction and repair work.

This letter only confirms an allocation of authority to Issue New CREBs to finance
the project named In the application. This letter is not a ruling or determination
by the Service as to whether the proposed New CREBs will satisfy any federal tax
requirement applicable to qualified tax credit bonds.

\

\ This letter is directed only to the Applicant named above. Section 61 10(k)(3) of the
Code provides that it may not be used or cited as precedent.
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The allocation contained in this letter is based upon information and representations
submitted by the Applicant for the New CREB allocation and accompanied by a penalty
of perjury statement executed by an appropriate party. while the Service has not
verified any of the material submitted in support of the application for an allocation, it is
subject to verification on examination.

A copy of this letter must be attached to IRS Form 8038, information Return for Tax-
Exempt Private Activity Bond Issues, or to such updated IRS information reporting
forms or procedures then in use, filed for New CREBs issued pursuant to this allocation
relating to the project referred to herein. Notice 2009-33 provides guidance on
information reporting requirements applicable to New CREBs.

We appreciated your submission of the application for our consideration and your
patience during the allocation process. if you have any questions with respect to this
allocation, please contact Janae Lumley at (686)255-1202 (not a toll-free call).

Sincerely,

9 /
Steven A. Chamberlin
Manager, Tax Exempt Bonds
Compliance & Program Management

\
\ I

J
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2010-08
CERTIFICATE oF RESOLUTIONS AND INCUMBENCY

CFC

I, Charles E. Brown, do hereby certify that (i) I am the Secretary of SULPHUR
SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. (hereinafter called the "Cooperative");
(ii) the following are true and correct copies of resolutions duly adopted by the board of
directors of the Cooperative at a meeting held on February 24, 2010; (iii) the meeting
was duly and regularly called and held in accordance with the articles and bylaws of the
Cooperative; (iv) the Cooperative is duly incorporated, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation and there is no pending or
contemplated proceeding for the merger, consolidation, sale of assets or business or
dissolution of the Cooperative; (v) forms of the CFC loan documents were submitted to
the meeting and were authorized by the board of directors to be executed; (vi) none of
the following resolutions has been rescinded or modified as of this date; and (vii) the
persons authorized below have been duly elected or appointed to their respective
positions and occupied such positions on the date of actual execution of the CFC loan
documents:

N

RESOLVED, that the Cooperative borrow from National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation ("CFC"), from time to time as determined by the persons
designated by the board of directors of the Cooperative, an aggregate amount
not to exceed $72,680,000;

RESOLVED, that the proceeds of this loan be used for the purpose set forth in
the Loan Agreement;

RESOLVED, that the individuals listed below, after obtaining any necessary
approval from the Arizona Corporation Commission, are hereby authorized to
execute and deliver to CFC the following documents:

(a) a loan agreement with CFC governing the loan substantially in the form
of the loan agreement submitted to this meeting;

(b) one or more secured promissory notes payable to the order of CFC,
which in the aggregate shall not exceed the principal amount of
$72,680,000, substantially in the form of the note presented to this
meeting, and

(c) as many counterparts as shall be deemed advisable of a mortgage and
security agreement with CFC and CoBank, ACB as mortgagees,
substantially in the form of the mortgage presented to this meeting.

i/.
N

T

1

CFC INCUMB
AZ014-V-9052 (OCONNET)
139424-1



cy . 2010-08
RESOLVED, that each of the following individuals, after obtaining any necessary
approval from the Arizona Corporation Commission, is hereby authorized in the
name and on behalf of the Cooperative to execute and to deliver all such other
documents and instruments as may be necessary or appropriate, to make all
payments, to execute any future amendments to said Loan Agreement as such
individual may deem appropriate within the amount of the promissory notes so
authorized herein and to do all such other acts as in the opinion of such
authorized individual acting may be necessary or appropriate in order to carry
out the purposes and intent of the foregoing resolutions:

Title or Office

President

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

chief Executive Officer

Name

Dan Barrera

RQn Kline

Charles E. Brown

Pat Enqlish

Creden w. Huber

)
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the

Cooperative this 24"' day of Februalv, zo10.

@44 at oi/'4»~»
Secretary

(SEAL)

(5 >
CFC INCUMB
Az014~V-9052 (OCONNET)
139424-1





2010-07

EXHIBIT A

v RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
of

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
Willcox, Arizona

WHEREAS, the above named borrower ("Borrower"), under its articles of incorporation, bylaws,
or other organizational documents has full power and authority to borrow money and to secure the same
with its own property and property delivered to it for marketing or otherwise; and

WHEREAS, all prerequisite acts and proceedings preliminary to the adoption of this Resolution
have been taken and done in due and proper form, time and manner;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, after obtaining any necessary approvals from the
Arizona Corporation Commission, each of the following officers or positions President, Vice President,
Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary, Chief Executive Officer and any others to be authorized
under this Resolution ("Officers") of the
Borrower are jointly and severally authorized and empowered to obtain for and on behalf of the Borrower
from time to time, firm CoBank, ACB ("CoBank"), a loan or loans or other financial accommodations
(including, without limitation, letters of Credit, note purchase agreements and bankers acceptances)
(collectively, a "Loan") under this Resolution; and for such purposes: (1) to execute such application or
applications (including exdlibits, amendments and/or supplements thereto) as may be required for all
borrowings, (2) to obligate the Borrower to pay such rate or rates of interest as the Officers so acting shall
deem proper, and in connection therewith to purchase such interest rate risk management products as may
be offered from time to time by CoBank; (3) to obligate the Borrower to such other terms and conditions
as the Officers so acting shall deem proper; (4) to obligate the Borrower to make such investments in
CoBank as required by CoBank; (5) to execute and deliver to CoBank or its nominee all such written loan
agreements, documents and instruments as may be required by CoBank in regard to or as evidence of any
Loan made pursuant to the terms of this Resolution; (6) to pledge, grant a security interest or lien in, or
assign property of the Borrower or property of others on which it is entitled to borrow, of any kind and in
any amount as security for any or all obligations (past, present and/or iiuture) of the Borrower to CoBank;
(7) from time to time extend, amend, renew or refinance any such Loan; (8) to reborrow from time to
time, subject to the provisions of this Resolution, all or any ̀ part of the amounts repaid to CoBank on any
Loan made pursuant hereto (whether for the same or a different purpose); (9) to execute and deliver to
CoBank an Electronic Commerce Master Service Agreement, a separate Service Agreement for each
different service requested by the Borrower, and such other agreements, addenda, documents or
instruments as may be required by CoBank in the event that the Borrower elects to use CoBank's
electronic banldng system (the "System"); (10) tO execute and deliver to CoBank any agreements,
addenda, authorization forms and other documents or instruments as may be required by CoBank in the
event that the Borrower elects to use any services or products related to the Loan that are offered by
CoBank now or in the future, including without limitation an automated clearing house (ACH) service;
(l 1) to direct and delegate to designated employees of the Borrower the authority to direct, by written or
telephonic instructions or electronically, if the Borrower has agreed to use the System for such purpose,
the disposition of the proceeds of any Loan authorized herein or any property of the Borrower at any time
held by CoBank; and (12) to delegate to designated employees of the Borrower the authority to request by
telephonic or written means or electronically, if the Borrower has agreed to use the System for such
purpose, loan advances and/or other financial accommodations, and in connection therewith, to fix rates
and agree to pay fees. In the absence of any direction or delegation authorized in (ll) or (12) above, all
existing directions and/or delegations shall remain in full force and effect and shall be applicable to any
Loan authorized herein.1
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RESOLVED FURTHER, That each of the Officers are hereby jointly and severally authorized to:

(1) establish a Cash Investment Services Account at CoBank; (2) make such investments therein as any
Officer shall deem proper; (3) direct by written or telephonic instructions or electronically, if the
Borrower has agreed to use the System for such purposes, the disposition of the proceeds therein,
(4) delegate to designated employees of the Borrower the authority set forth in (2) and (3) above; and (5)
execute and deliver all documents and agreements necessary to carry out this authority.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That each of the Officers are hereby jointly and severally authorized
and directed to do and/or cause to be done, from time to time, all things which may be necessary and/or
proper for the carrying out of the terms of these Resolutions.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That all prior acts by the Officers or other employees or agents of the
Borrower to accomplish the purposes of these Resolutions a1°e hereby approved and ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That any Officer of the Borrower is hereby authorized and directed to
cast the ballot of the Borrower in any and all proceedings in which the Borrower is entitled to vote for the
selection of a member of CoBank's board of directors or for any other purpose.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That these Resolutions shall remain in full force and effect until a
certified copy of a duly adopted resolution effecting a revocation or amendment, as the case may be, shall
have been received by CoBank. The authority hereby granted shall apply with equal force and effect to
the successors in office of the Officers herein named.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That effective on the date when the Loan under these Resolutions
becomes available, the following listed Resolutions are hereby revoked: n/a . No such
revocation shall affect the validity of any action or actions made or taken in reliance on such resolution(s)
prior to the effective date of revocation.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Borrower is hereby
authorized and directed to certify to CoBank a copy of these Resolutions, the names and specimen signatures
of the present Officers above referred to, and if and when any change is made in the personnel of any said
Officers, the fact of such change and the name and specimen signatures of the new Officers. CoBank shall be
entitled to rely on any such certification until a new certification is actually received by CoBank.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, a Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Borrower,
Directors, at a meeting duly called, noticed, convened and held on the 24'
which a quorum was present, did adopt the foregoing resolutions and that said resolutions have not been
revoked or amended in any way.

hereby certifies that the Board of
day of February, 2010, at

Dated this 24111 day of February, 2010.

By:

Title: Secretary
[x] Secretary or [] Assistant Secretary

f \
\ ./

W
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PRESIDENT

IQ
azure

Daniel J. Barrera
TYPE or PRINT name

CHI F ~NCIA FICER

/ v

Signs - e

Kirbv Chapman
TYPE or PRINT name

SECRETARY

./ I 4. vi' _*»0)44/
Signature

Charles E. Brown
TYPE or PRINT name

1

/

VICE PRESIDENT

Signature

Ronald Kline
TYPE or PRINT name

CHIEF

Signature

Creden W. Huber
TYPE or PRINT name

f
T ~  A S U ~  R

Signature

Pat English
TYPE or PRINT name

Signature Signature

TYPE or PRINT name TYPE or PRINT name

TITLE: TITLE:

Signature Signature

TYPE or PRINT name TYPE or PRINT name

2010-07
CoBANK, ACB

INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE

<> The undersigned, as Secretary of the Company named below, hereby certifies that the following persons are the current,
duly elected or appointed Officers enumerated in applicable Resolutions of the Company's Board of Directors and that
the following are the specimen signatures of those Officers:

OFFICERS

NOTE: INSERT THE NAMES AND OBTAIN THE SIGNATURES OF ONLY THOSE OFFICERS AUTHORIZED BY
THE RESOLUTION REFERRED To ABOVE.

\
\ /

,

Dated this 24"' day of February, 2010.

6 3 be »L¢'¢¢»'v-
Secretary

Annual Meeting Month: Apr i l

Change of address? Yes No
Sulfur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.

P.O. Box 820
Willcox, Arizona 85644
Phone: < >

Fax No: < >
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RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
of

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
Willcox, Arizona

WHEREAS, the above named borrower ("Borrower"), under i ts art icles of incorporation,
bylaws, or other organizational documents has full power and authority to borrow money and to secure
the same with its own property, and

WHEREAS, all prerequisite acts and proceedings preliminary to the adoption of this Resolution
have been taken and done in due and proper form, time and manner;

/ \
. /

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, aRes» obtaining any necessary approvals from
the Arizona Corporation Commission, each of the following officers or positions) President, Vice
President, Treasurer, Secretary, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, ("Officers") of the
Borrower are jointly and severally authorized and empowered to obtain for and on behalf of the Borrower
from CoBank, ACB ("CoBank"), a loan or loans (the "Loan") under this Resolution in an amount not to
exceed SIX MILLION DOLLARS ($6,000,000) for the purpose of financing the purchase, construction and
installation of Solar Distributed Generation/Cogeneration Facility; and for such purposes to: (1) execute such
loan and loan related documentation as CoBank may require, including, without limitation, a: (a) Supplement
to the Master Loan Agreement between the Borrower and CoBank; and (b) a New Clean Renewable Energy
Bond (the "Bond") to evidence the Borrower's obligation to repay the Loan; (2) execute such application or
applications (including exhibits, amendments and/or supplements thereto) as may be required for all
borrowings; (3) obligate the Borrower to pay such rate or rates of interest as the Officers so acting shall deem
proper, and in connection therewith to purchase such interest rate risk management products as may be offered
from time to time by CoBank; (4) obligate the Borrower to make such investments in CoBank as required by
CoBank and to such other terns and conditions as the Officers so acting shall deem proper; (5) execute and
deliver to CoBank or its nominee all other agreements, documents and instruments as may be required by
CoBank in regard to or as evidence of any Loan made pursuant to the terms of this Resolution; (6) pledge,
grant a security interest or lien in, or assign property of the Borrower or property of others on which it is
entitled to borrow, of any land and in any amount as security for any or all obligations (past, present and/or
future) of the Borrower to CoBank; (7) from time to time extend, amend, renew or refinance any such Loan;
(8) reborrow from time to time, subject to the provisions of this Resolution, all or any part Of the amounts
repaid to CoBank on any Loan made pursuant hereto (whether for the same or a different purpose); (9) to
execute and deliver to CoBank an Electronic Commerce Master Service Agreement, a separate Service
Agreement for each different service requested by the Borrower, and such other agreements, addenda,
documents or instruments as may be required by CoBank in the event that the Borrower elects to use
CoBank's electronic banking system (the "System"); (10) execute and deliver to CoBank any agreements,
addenda, authorization forms and other documents or instruments as may be required by CoBank in the event
that the Borrower elects to use any services or products related to the Loan that are offered by CoBank now or
in the future, including without limitation an automated clearing house (ACH) service; (11) direct and delegate
to designated employees of the Borrower the authority to direct, by written or telephonic instructions or
electronically, if the Borrower has agreed to use the System for such purpose, the disposition of the proceeds of
any Loan authorized herein or any property of the Borrower at any time held by CoBank; and (12) delegate to
designated employees of the Borrower the authority to request by telephonic or written means or
electronically, if the Borrower has agreed to use the System for such purpose, loan advances and/or other
financial accommodations, and in connection therewith, to fix rates and agree to pay fees. In.the absence of
any direction or delegation authorized in (11) or (12) above, all existing directions and/or delegations shall
remain in full force and effect and shall be applicable to any Loan authorized herein.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That each of the Officers are hereby jointly and severally authorized
to: (1) establish a Cash Investment Services Account or other account at CoBank into which the proceeds

Bus RE\293057l.1
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of the Loan will be deposited until drawn upon or to pay the cost of the Project; (2) make such
investments therein as any Officer shall deem proper; (3) direct by written or telephonic instructions or
electronically, if the Borrower has agreed to use the System for such purposes, the disposition of the
proceeds therein; (4) delegate to designated employees of the Company the authority set toM in (2) and
(3) above; and (5) execute mddeliver all documents and agreements necessary to carry out this authority.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That the Borrower hereby designates the Bond as a new clean
renewable energy bond for purposes of Section 54C of the. Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code"), in accordance with Section 54(C)(a)(3) of the Code.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That each of the Officers are hereby jointly and severally authorized
and directed to do and/or cause to be done, from time to time, all things which may be necessary and/or
proper for the carrying out of the terms of these Resolutions.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That all prior acts by the Officers or other employees or agents of the
Borrower to accomplish the purposes of these Resolutions are hereby approved and ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That any Officer of the Borrower is hereby authorized and directed to
cast the ballot of the Borrower in any and all proceedings in which the Borrower is entitled to vote for the
selection of a member of CoBank's board of directors or for any other purpose.

RESOLVED FURTHER, That these Resolutions shall remain 'm full force and effect until a
certified copy of a duly adopted resolution effecting a revocation or amendment, as the case may be, shall
have been received by CoBank. The authority hereby granted shall apply with equal force and effect to
the successors in office of the Officers herein named.

\
J RESOLVED FURTHER, That effective on the date when the Loan under these Resolutions

becomes available, the following listed Resolutions are hereby revoked: N/A .
No such revocation shall affect the validity of any action or actions made or taken in reliance on such
resolution(s) prior to the effective date of revocation.

r

\ .

RESOLVED FURTHER, That the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary of the Borrower is hereby
authorized and directed to certify to CoBank a copy of these Resolutions, the names and specimen signatures
of the present Officers above referred to, and if and when any change is made 'm the persomlel of any said
Officers, the fact of such change and the name and specimen signatures of the new Officers. CoBank shall be
entitled to rely on any such certification until a new certification is actually received by CoBank.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, a Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Borrower, hereby certifies that the Board of
Directors, at a meeting duly called, noticed, convened and held on the 24"' day of February 2010, at which
a quorum was present, did adopt the foregoing resolutions and that said resolutions have not been revoked
or amended in any way.

Dated this 24'1' day of February, 2010.

By:

Title »
Secretary

2
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AMENDED AND RESTATED

REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE

AND

SECURITY AGREEMENT

Made By And Among

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
P.O. Box 820

Willcox, Arizona 85644
Organizational ID Number: 0038220-2

Organizational Type: Arizona Corporation
as Mortgagor

and

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES
COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION

2001 Cooperative Way, Herndon, Virginia 20171 -3025
as Mortgagee

and

COBANK, ACB
5500 South Quebec Street

Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111
as Mortgagee

Dated as of 2010

THIS INSTRUMENT CONSTITUTES A MORTGAGE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT COVERING
BOTH REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY OF A TRANSMITTING UTILITY ENGAGED IN THE
DISTRIBUTION OF POWER AND is To BE CROSS INDEXED IN ALL INDICES IN WHICH ARE
RECORDED LIENS, MORTGAGES, OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES AGAINST REAL AND
PERSONAL PROPERTY.

THIS INSTRUMENT CONSTITUTES A LIEN ON ALL AFTER ACQUIRED PROPERTY OF THE
MORTGAGOR.

THIS INSTRUMENT CONTAINS FUTURE ADVANCE PROVISIONS.

BUS__RE\2950778.l
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THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED MORTGAGE AND SECURITY
AGREEMENT, dated as of February 2010 ("Mortgage"), is made by and between
SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC., an Arizona
corporation (hereinafter called the "Mortgagor"), a corporation existing under the laws of the
State of Arizona, NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES COOPERATIVE FINANCE
CORPORATION (hereinafter called "CFC" or "Mortgagee"), a cooperative association
incorporated under the laws of the District of Columbia, and COBANK, ACB (hereinafter called
"CoBank" or "Mortgagee"), a federally chartered instrumentality of the United States.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor and CFC are parties to the "Original Mortgage" (as
hereinafter defined),

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor has heretofore borrowed funds from CFC pursuant to one or
more "Outstanding Loan Agreements" (as hereinafter defined), has duly authorized, executed and
delivered to CFC the "Original CFC Notes" (as hereinafter defined), and has secured the Original
CFC Notes by the Original Mortgage,

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor deems it necessary to borrow additional sums from CoBank
pursuant to the "Current CoBank Loan Agreement" (as hereinafter defined), to issue new notes to
evidence the same (the "Current CoBank Notes"), and to secure the Current CoBank Notes and
the Original CoBank Notes on a parity with all other "Notes" (as hereinafter defined) secured
hereby,

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor deems it necessary to borrow additional sums from CFC
pursuant to the "Current CFC Loan Agreement" (as hereinafter defined), to issue new notes to
evidence the same (the "Current CFC Notes"), and to secure the Current CFC Notes and the
Original CFC Notes on a parity with all other "Notes" (as hereinafter defined) secured hereby,

WHEREAS, this Mortgage, while preserving the priority of CFC's Lien under the
Original Mortgage, amends and restates the Original Mortgage, secures the payment of the
Original CFC Notes (as identified more particularly in the "Instruments Recital" (as hereinafter
deflned)), the Current CoBank Notes and the Current CFC Notes, and further secures the payment
of any "Additional Notes" (as hereinafter defined), and

WHEREAS, the Mortgagor, CFC and CoBank are authorized to enter into this
Mortgage,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto,
contained herein, do agree as follows:

in consideration of the mutual covenants

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. Definitions. Capitalized terns used in this Mortgage shall have the
meanings specified below. The terms defined herein include the plural as well as the singular and
the singular as well as the plural.

1



Accounting Requirements shall mean any system of accounts prescribed by a federal
regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the Mortgagor or, in the absence thereof, the
requirements of generally accepted accounting principles applicable to businesses similar to that
of the Mortgagor.

Additional Notes shall mean any Notes issued by the Mortgagor to a Mortgagee or any
other lender pursuant to Article III hereof.

Business Day shall mean any day that both CoBank and CFC are open for business.

CFC is def ined in the introductory clause to this Mortgage and shall include its
successors and assigns.

CFC Notes shall mean the Original CFC Notes, the Current CFC Notes and any
Additional Notes issued by the Mortgagor to CFC.

is defined in the introductory clause to this Mortgage and shall include its
successors and assigns.

CoBank

CoBank Notes shall mean the Current CoBank Notes and any Additional Notes issued
by the Mortgagor to CoBank.

Current CFC Loan Agreement means those certain loan agreements by and between
CFC and the Mortgagor identif ied as such in the Instruments Recital, together with all
amendments, supplements thereto and restatements thereof.

shall mean the Notes more particularly described in Appendix A
hereto and issued under the Current CFC Loan Agreement.

Current CFC Notes

Current CoBank Loan Agreement means those certain loan agreements by and
between CoBank and the Mortgagor identified as such in the Instruments Recital, together with
all amendments, supplements thereto and restatements thereof.

Current CoBank Notes shall mean the Notes more particularly described in Appendix A
hereto and issued under the Current CoBank Loan Agreement.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio ("DSC") shall mean the ratio determined as follows: for
each calendar year add (a) Operating Margins, Non Operating Margins--Interest, (b) Interest
Expense, and (c) Depreciation and Amortization Expense, and divide the total so obtained by an
amount equal to the sum of all payments of Principal and Interest Expense required to be made
during such calendar year, provided, however, that in the event that any Long-Tenn Debt has
been refinanced during such year the payments of Principal and Interest Expense required to be
made during such year on account of such Long-Term Debt shall be based (in lieu of actual
payments required to be made on such refinanced debt) upon the larger of (i) an annualization of
the payments required to be made with respect to the refinancing debt during the portion of such
year such refinancing debt is outstanding or (ii) the payment of Principal and Interest Expense
required to be made during the following year on account of such refinancing debt.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense shall mean an amount constituting the
depreciation and amortization of the Mortgagor as computed pursuant to the Accounting
Requirements.

2



Electric System shall mean, and shall be broadly construed to encompass and include, all
real and personal property of the Mortgagor of every type and description used or useful in the
generation, transmission, or distribution of electric power and energy, including, without
limitation, all power plants, wind farms, transmission lines, substations, distribution lines, and all
conservation, load management, general plant and related facilities, fixtures, equipment or
property.

Equities and Margins shall mean Mortgagor's equities and margins computed pursuant
to the Accounting Requirements.

Equity shall mean the aggregate of Mortgagor's Equities and Margins as computed
pursuant to the Accounting Requirements.

Event of Default shall have the meaning specified in Section 5.01 hereof.

Excepted Property shall have the meaning set forth in the Granting Clause.

Fiscal Year shall mean the fiscal year of the Mortgagor.

Independent shall mean a person or entity who (i) does not have any direct financial
interest in the Mortgagor or in any affiliate of the Mortgagor and (ii) is not connected with the
Mortgagor as an officer, employee, promoter, underwriter, trustee, partner, director or person
performing similar functions.

Instruments Recital shall mean Appendix A hereto.

Interest Expense shall mean an amount constituting the interest expense with respect to
Total Long-Tenn Debt of the Mortgagor as computed pursuant to the Accounting Requirements.
In computing Interest Expense, there shall be added, to the extent not otherwise included, an
amount equal to 33-1/3% of the excess of Restricted Rentals paid by the Mortgagor over two
percent (2%) of the Mortgagor's Equities and Margins.

Lien shall mean any statutory or common law consensual or non-consensual mortgage,
pledge, security interest, encumbrance, lien, right of set off, claim or charge of any kind,
including, without limitation, any conditional sale or other title retention transaction, any lease
transaction in the nature thereof and any secured transaction under the Uniform Commercial
Code.

Loan Agreements shall mean all loan, credit or reimbursement agreements, including,
but not limited to, the Outstanding Loan Agreements, the Current CFC Loan Agreements and the
Current CoBank Loan Agreement, by and between the Mortgagor and CoBank, CFC, or another
Mortgagee, in connection with the execution and delivery of any Note secured hereby, and all
amendments and supplements thereto and restatements thereof.

Long-Term Debt shall mean any amount included in Total Long-Term Debt computed
pursuant to the Accounting Requirements.

Long-Term Leases shall mean leases having in-expired terns (talking into account terms
of renewal at the option of the lessor, whether or not such leases have previously been renewed)
of more than 12 months.
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Maximum Debt Limit shall mean the amount more particularly described in Appendix
A hereto.

Mortgage shall mean this Amended and Restated Mortgage and Security Agreement, as
it may be amended or supplemented from time to time.

Mortgaged Property shall have the meaning specified in Section 2.01 hereof.

Mortgagee or Mortgagees shall mean CFC, CoBank and any other lender pursuant to
this Mortgage that enters into a supplemental mortgage in accordance with Article III hereof.

Non-Operating Margins--Interest shall mean the amount of non-operating margins--
interest of Mortgagor as computed pursuant to the Accounting Requirements.

Net Utility Plant shall mean the amount constituting the total utility plant of the
Mortgagor less depreciation, as computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

Note or Notes shall mean one or more of the CFC Notes, one or more of the CoBank
Notes and any Additional Notes which pursuant to Article III may, from time to time, evidence
indebtedness of the Mortgagor to Mortgagees other than CFC or CoBank (all of which are
secured under this Mortgage).

Original CFC Notes shall mean the promissory notes made by the Mortgagor payable to
the order of CFC, as identified in the Instruments Recital.

Original Mortgage shall mean that certain Restated Mortgage and SecMty Agreement,

dated as of December 6, 2007, by and between the Mortgagor and CFC, and as supplemented,
amended or restated, identified in the Instruments Recital.

Outstanding Loan Agreements shall mean those loan agreements between Moltgagor
and CFC identified as such in the Instruments Recital.

Permitted Encumbrances shall mean:

( i ) any Liens for taxes, assessments or governmental charges for the current year
and taxes, assessments or governmental charges due but not yet delinquent,

(i i ) Liens for worker's compensation awards and similar obligations not then
delinquent,

(i i i ) mechanics', laborers', materiallnen's and similar Liens not then delinquent, and
any such Liens, whether or not delinquent, whose validity is at the time being contested
in good faith and which are stayed,

(iv ) Liens and charges incidental to construction or current operation which have not
been filed or asserted or the payment Of which has been adequately secured by a deposit
or pledge or which are insignificant in amount,

(v) Liens securing obligations not assumed by the Mortgagor and on account of
which it does not pay and does not expect to pay interest, existing upon real estate (or
rights in or relating to real estate) over or in respect of which the Mortgagor has a right-
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of-way or other easement for substation, transmission, distribution or other right-of-way
purposes,

(v i) any right which the United States of America or any state or municipality or
governmental body or agency may have by virtue of any franchise, license, contract or
statute to purchase, or designate a purchaser of, or order the sale 0£ any property of the
Mortgagor upon payment of reasonable compensation therefor, or upon reasonable
compensation or conditions to terminate any franchise, license or other rights before the
expiration date hereof or to regulate the property arid business of the Mortgagor,

(v ii) attachment of judgment liens which are stayed and covered by insurance (to the
extent of the insurance coverage), or upon appeal and covered by bond,

(v ii i) deposits or pledges to secure payment of worker's compensation, unemployment
insurance, pensions or other social security,

(ix) deposits or pledges to secure performance of bids, tenders, contracts (other than
contracts for the payment of borrowed money), leases, public or statutory obligations,

(x) deposits or pledges to secure surety or appeal bonds, and other deposits or
pledges for purposes of like general nature in the ordinary course of business,

(xi) easements or reservations in respect to any property for the purpose of
transmission and distribution lines and rights-of-way and similar purposes, zoning
ordinances, regulations, reservations, restrictions, covenants, party wall agreements,
conditions of record and other encumbrances (other than to secure the payment of
money), none of which in the opinion of counsel to the Mortgagor is such as to interfere
with the proper operation of the property affected thereby,

(xi i) the burdens of any law or governmental organization or permit requiring the
Mortgagor to maintain certain facilities or perform certain acts as a condition of its
occupancy of or interference with any public land or any river, stream or other waters,

(xi i i ) any Lien or encumbrance for the discharge of which moneys have been deposited
in trust with a proper depository to apply such moneys to the discharge of such Lien or
encumbrances,

(xiv) any Lien reserved as security for rent or compliance with other provisions of the
lease in case of any leasehold estate made, or existing on property acquired in the
ordinary course of business or in connection with Restricted Rentals permitted by Section
4.03 ,

(xv) Liens for purchase money indebtedness permitted by Section 4.03, and

(xvi) Liens arising hereunder or under a supplemental mortgage hereto to secure
Additional Notes.

Potential Default shall mean the occurrence of any event which with the giving of notice
and/or the passage of time and/or the occurrence of any other condition would ripen into an Event
of Default.
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Principal shall mean the amount of principal billed on account of Total Long-Term Debt
of Mortgagor as computed pursuant to the Accounting Requirements.

Principal Mortgagees shall mean each of CFC, CoBank and any other Mortgagee
holding Notes the outstanding principal balance of which equals at least 25% of the total
outstanding principal balance of all Notes at the time secured hereunder.

Restricted Rentals shall mean all rentals required to be paid under finance leases and
charged to income, exclusive of any amounts paid under any such lease (whether or not
designated therein as rental or additional rental) for maintenance or repairs, insurance, taxes,
assessments, water rates or similar charges. For the purpose of this definition, the term "finance
lease" shall mean any lease having a rental term (including the term for which such lease may be
renewed or extended at the option of the lessee) in excess of 3 years and covering property having
an initial cost in excess of $250,000 other than automobiles, trucks, trailers, other vehicles
(including without limitation aircraft and ships), office, garage and warehouse space and office
equipment (including without limitation computers) .

Security Interest shall mean any assignment, transfer, mortgage, hypothecation or
pledge.

Subordinated Indebtedness shall mean indebtedness of the Mortgagor, payment of
which shall be subordinated to the prior payment of the Notes by a subordination agreement in
form and substance satisfactory to the Principal Mortgagees, which approval will not be
unreasonably withheld.

Total Assets shall mean an amount constituting total assets of the Mortgagor computed
pursuant to the Accounting Requirements.

Total Long-Term Debt shall mean an amount constituting the long-term debt of the
Mortgagor as computed pursuant to the Accounting Requirements .

Total Utility Plant shall mean the amount constituting the total utility plant of the
Mortgagor computed in accordance with the Accounting Requirements.

shal l  mean the Unifonn Commercial  Code of  the
jurisdiction governing construction of this Mortgage.

Uniform Commercial Code

Utility Facilities shall mean, and shall be broadly construed to encompass and include,
the Electric System and all real and personal property of the Mortgagor used in whole or in part in
connection with any other utility operation now or hereafter conducted by the Mortgagor,
including, without limitation,, telephone, radio, television, other image and data communications,
cable or satellite television, water or wastewater, solid waste disposal, or natural gas, propane, or
other fossil fuels.

Section 1.02. Construction of Mortgage. Accounting terms used in this Mortgage
and not referred to above shall have the meanings assigned to them under generally accepted
accounting principles. The singular shall include the plural, and vice versa, as the context
requires.
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ARTICLE II

SECURITY

Section 2.01. Granting Clause. In order to secure equally and ratably the payment of
the principal of (and premium, if any) and interest on and any other amount due under the Notes,
according to their tenor and effect, and any and all future obligations and advances which may be
evidenced by the Notes, whether such future obligations and advances are made as an obligation,
made at the option of a Mortgagee, made after reduction to zero or other balance, or made
otherwise and whether such future obligations and advances are direct, indirect, contingent or
otherwise, to the same extent as if such future obligations and advances were made on the date
hereof, up to the Maximum Debt Limit, if any, and further to secure the due performance of the
covenants, agreements and provisions contained in this Mortgage and the Loan Agreements, and
to declare the terms and conditions upon which the Notes are to be secured, the Mortgagor, in
consideration of the premises, has executed and delivered this Mortgage, and has granted,
bargained, sold, conveyed, warranted, assigned, transferred, mortgaged, pledged and set over, and
by these presents does hereby grant, bargain, sell, convey, warrant, assign, transfer, mortgage,
pledge and set over unto the Mortgagees, and the Mortgagor does hereby grant to the Mortgagees,
for the purposes herein expressed, a security interest in the following properties, assets and rights
of the Mortgagor, wherever located, whether now existing or hereafter acquired or arising, and all
proceeds and products thereof (hereinafter sometimes called the "Mortgaged Property"):

I

(A) A11 of those fee and leasehold interests in real property set forth in Schedule "B"
hereto, subject in each case to those matters set forth in such Schedule,

(B) A11 right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in, to and under any and all grants,
privileges, rights of way, easements, licenses, and all other interest in real property, whether now
existing or hereafter acquired and wherever located, including, without limitation, those located
in the counties listed in Schedule B hereto,

(C) A11 right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in and to (a) the Utility Facilities
now existing and located in the counties listed in Appendix B hereto or hereafter constructed or
acquired by the Mortgagor, wherever located, and (b) all extensions and improvements thereof
and additions thereto, including any and all other property of every land, nature and description,
used, useful or acquired for use by the Mortgagor in connection therewith,

11

A11 right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in, to and under any and all licenses,
franchises, ordinances, privileges and permits heretofore granted, issued or executed, or which
may hereafter be granted, issued or executed, to it or to its assignors by the United States of
America, or by any state, or by any county, township, municipality, village or other political
subdivision thereof, or by any agency, board, commission or department of any of the foregoing,
authorizing the construction, acquisition or operation of the Mortgaged Property (including,
without limitation, the Utility Facilities), insofar as the same may by law be assigned, granted,
bargained, sold, conveyed, transferred, mortgaged or pledged,
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111

A11 right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in, to and under any and all agreements,
leases or contracts heretofore or hereafter executed by and between the Mortgagor and any
person, Finn or corporation, including, without limitation, contracts: (1) for the lease, occupancy
or sale of the Mortgaged Property, or any portion thereof, (2) for the construction, acquisition,
use, ownership, operation, or maintenance of any portion of the Utility Facilities, whether owned
solely or jointly by the Mortgagor, (iii) for the purchase, sale, exchange, or distribution of electric
power, energy, or other utility services, or involving swaps, options, future contracts or other
derivative products relating thereof, and (iv) for the interconnection and /or transmission of
electric power and energy or other utility services (as each may be amended, supplemented,
restated or replaced from time to time) .

IV

A11 right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in, to and under all fixtures and all personal
property of every kind and nature, whether now existing or hereafter acquired, including, without
limitation, all goods (including inventory, equipment and any accessions thereto), instruments
(including promissory notes), documents, accounts, chattel paper (whether tangible or electronic),
deposit accounts, letters of credit and letter-of-credit rights, commercial tort claims, securities and
all other investment property, supporting obligations, any other contract rights or rights to the
payment of money, insurance claims and proceeds, tort claims, and all general intangibles
including, without limitation, all payment intangibles, patents, patent applications, trademarks,
trademark applications, trade names, copyrights, copyright applications, software, engineering
drawings, service marks, service mark applications, customer lists, goodwill, trade secrets, tax
reiiunds and tax refund claims, monies due or recoverable from pension funds, and all licenses,
permits, and agreements of any kind or nature pursuant to which the Mortgagor possesses, uses or
has authority to possess or use property (whether tangible or intangible) of others or others
possess, use or have authority to possess or use property (whether tangible or intangible) of the
Mortgagor, and all recorded data of any kind or nature, regardless of the medium of recording
including, without limitation, all software, writings, plans, specifications and schematics (as such
terms are defined in the applicable Uniform Commercial Code; provided, however, that the term
"instrument" shall be such term as defined in Article 9 of the applicable Uniform Commercial
Code rather than Article 3), but excluding Excepted Property,

V

To the extent (if any) not included above, all right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in,
to and under all stock, bonds, notes, debentures, commercial paper, securities, obligations of any
corporation, association, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, government
or any agency or department thereof of any other entity of any kind, and all equity or beneficial
interests in, to and under any of the foregoing described entities, whether now existing or
hereafter acquired, but excluding Excepted Property,

V1

To the extent (if any) not included above, all right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in,
to and under any and all books, records and correspondence relating to the Mortgaged Property,
whether now existing or hereafter arising, including, but not limited to: all records, ledgers, leases
and computer and automatic machinery software and programs, including without limitation,
programs, databases, disc or tape files and automatic machinery print outs, runs and other
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computer prepared information indicating, summarizing, evidencing or otherwise necessary or
helpful in the collection of or realization on the Mortgaged Property,

VII

Also, all right, title and interest of the Mortgagor in and to all other property, real or
personal, tangible or intangible, of every land, nature and description, and wheresoever situated,
now existing or hereafter acquired by the Mortgagor, it being the intention hereof that all such
property now existing but not specifically described herein or acquired or held by the Mortgagor
after the date hereof shall be as fully embraced within and subjected to the Lien hereof as if the
same were now existing and were specifically described herein to the extent only, however, that
the subjection of such property to the Lien hereof shall not be contrary to law,

Together with all rents, income, revenues, profits, cash, proceeds and benefits at any time
derived, received or had from any and all of the above-described property or business operations
of the Mortgagor, to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances belonging
or in anywise appertaining to the aforesaid property or any part thereof, with the reversion or
reversions, remainders and remainders and all of the tolls, earnings, issues, rents, income,
revenues, profits, cash, proceeds and benefits at any time derived, received or had from any and
all of the above-described property or business operations of the Mortgagor, to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

Except as expressly provided below, there is, however, expressly excepted from the Lien
and operation of this Mortgage the following described property whether now owned or hereafter
acquired by the Mortgagor (herein sometimes referred to as the "Excepted Property):

(A) all automobiles, trucks, trailers, tractors or other vehicles (including, without
limitation, aircraft or ships, if any) which are titled and/or registered in any state
of the United States and owned or used by the Mortgagor,

(B) any shares of stock, securities, equity or other interests of the Mortgagor in either
CoBank or CFC (hereinafter called "Equity In Mortgagees"), and

(C) the property identified in Appendix "C" hereto.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that (i) if, upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, any
Mortgagee, or any receiver appointed pursuant to statutory provision or order of court, shall have
entered into possession of all or substantially all of the Mortgaged Property, all the Excepted
Property (other than the Equity In Mortgagees and the property identified in Appendix C hereto)
then owned or thereafter acquired by the Mortgagor shall immediately, and, upon demand of any
Mortgagee or such receiver, become subj act to the Lien hereof to the extent permitted by law, and
any Mortgagee or such receiver may, to the extent permitted by law, at the same time likewise
take possession thereof, and (ii) whenever all Events of Default shall have been cured and the
possession of all or substantially all of the Mortgaged Property shall have been restored to the
Mortgagor, such Excepted Property shall again be excepted and excluded from the Lien hereof to
the extent and otherwise as hereinabove set forth.

In addition, any Excepted Property that may, from time to time hereafter, by delivery or
by writing of any land, be subjected to the Lien hereof by the Mortgagor or by anyone in its
behalf, whereupon the same shall cease to be Excepted Property, and any Mortgagee is hereby
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authorized to receive the same at any time as additional security hereunder for the benefit of all
the Mortgagees, except that the consent of all Mortgagees shall be required in the event that
Equity In Mortgagees is to be subjected to the Lien hereof. Such subj section to the Lien hereof of
any Excepted Property as additional security may be made subj et to any reservations, limitations
or conditions which shall be set forth in a written instrument executed by the Mortgagor or the
person so acting in its behalf or by such Mortgagee or Mortgagees respecting the use and
disposition of such property or the proceeds thereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD al l  and singular the Mortgaged Property unto the
Mortgagees and their respective assigns forever, to secure equally and ratably the payment of the
principal of (and premium, if any) and interest on and any other amount due under the Notes,
according to their tenor and effect, without preference, priority or distinction as to interest or
principal (except as otherwise specifically provided herein) or as to Lien or otherwise of any Note
over any other Note by reason of the priority in time of the execution, delivery or maturity thereof
or of the assignment or negotiation thereof, or otherwise, and to secure the due performance of
the covenants, agreements and provisions herein and in the Loan Agreements contained, and for
the uses and purposes and upon the terms, conditions, provisos and agreements hereinafter
expressed and declared.

ARTICLE 111

ADDITIONAL SECURED NOTES

Section 3.01. Addit ional Secured Notes. W i thout  the pr ior consent  of  any
Mortgagee, the Mortgagor may issue Additional Notes to CoBank, CFC or to the United States of
America, acting by and through the administrator of the Rural Utilities Service (including its
successors and assigns), which Additional Notes will thereupon be secured part pass equally
and ratably under this Mortgage with the all other Notes if the following requirements are
satisfied on or before the date such Additional Note is issued:

(A) As evidenced by a certificate of an Independent certified public accountant
delivered to each Mortgagee on or before the date of the Additional Note, the
Mortgagor shall have achieved for each of the two calendar years immediately
preceding the issuance of such Additional Notes, a DSC of not less than 1.35.

(B) As evidenced by a certificate of an Independent certified public accountant
delivered to each Mortgagee on or before the date of the Additional Note, the: (1)
Mortgagor's Long-Term Debt shall not exceed 95% of its Net Utility Plant after
talking into account the effect of such Additional Notes and any additions to fixed
assets constituting Utility Facilities that are to be acquired or constructed with the
proceeds of such Additional Notes and (2) the sum of the aggregate principal
amount of such Additional Notes (if any) that are not related to the Electric
System if added to the aggregate outstanding principal amount Of all the existing
Notes (if any) that are not related to the Electric System will not exceed 15% of
the Mortgagor's Equity on a pro forma basis.

(C) As evidenced by a certificate of an Independent certified public accountant
delivered to each Mortgagee on or before the date of the Additional Note, the
Mortgagor, after taking into account the effect of such Additional Note and any
assets being acquired or constructed with the proceeds thereof; shall have Equity
greater than or equal to 20% of Total Assets on a pro forma basis.
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(D) As evidenced by a certificate of the general manager of the Mortgagor delivered
to each Mortgagee on or before the date of the Additional Note no Potential
Default or Event of Default has occurred and is continuing or would result
therefrom.

Section 3.02. Refunding or Refinancing Notes. The Mortgagor shall also have
the right without the consent of any Mortgagee, so long as no Potential Default or Event of
Default has occurred and is continuing hereunder, to issue Additional Notes for the purpose of
refunding, substituting for or refinancing any Note so long as the total amount of outstanding
indebtedness evidenced by such Additional Notes is not greater than 105% of the outstanding
principal balance of the Note being refunded, substituted for or refinanced.

Section 3.03. Other Addit ional Notes. With the prior written consent of  the
Principal Mortgagees, the Mortgagor may issue Additional Notes for purposes or under the
circumstances not addressed in Section 3.01 or 3.02 hereof, which Additional Notes will
thereupon be secured equally and ratably under this Mortgage with all other Notes.

Section 3.04. Further Conditions. The Mortgagor and the holder o f  such
Additional Note will, if required by law or any Principal Mortgagee: (1) amend, supplement, or
restate this Mortgage to add the holder of such Additional Note to this Mortgage (if not already a
Mortgagee hereunder), to subject to the Lien of this Mortgage any Mortgaged Property being
acquired or constructed with the proceeds of such Additional Note, or to add such Additional
Note as secured debt under this Mortgage, and (2) file and record such amendment, supplement,
or restatement in all places necessary or required by any Principal Mortgagee in order to perfect
the Lien of this Mortgage for the benefit of the holder and all the Mortgagees hereunder. The
Mortgagor and Mortgagees agree to execute such amendment, supplement or restatement, or such
other instruments or documents, as may be reasonably required in order to carry out the intent of
this Section, and promptly after the execution and delivery of such Additional Note, the
Mortgagor shall provide evidence satisfactory to the Mortgagees (including, without limitation,
an opinion of counsel acceptable to the Principal Mortgagees) that the requirements of this
section have been satisfied.

ARTICLE W

PARTICULAR COVENANTS OF THE MORTGAGOR

The Mortgagor covenants with the Mortgagees as follows:

Section 4.01. Authority to Execute and Deliver Notes and Mortgage; All Action
Taken; Enforceable Obligations. The Mortgagor is authorized under i ts art icles of
incorporation and bylaws and all applicable laws and by corporate action to execute and deliver
the Notes and this Mortgage, and the Notes and this Mortgage are, and any Additional Notes
when executed and delivered will be, the valid and enforceable obligations of the Mortgagor in
accordance with their respective terms.

Section 4.02. Author i t y  t o  Mor tgage Proper t y ; No  L i ens; Except ion for
Permitted Encumbrances; Mortgagor to Defend Title and Remove Liens. The Mortgagor
warrants that it is the owner of, or has other rights in the Mortgaged Property, that it has good,
right and lawful authority to mortgage the Mortgaged Property for the purposes herein expressed,
and that the Mortgaged Property is free and clear of any Lien affecting the title thereto, except the
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Lien of this Mortgage and Permitted Encumbrances. Except as to Pennitted Encumbrances which
are entitled to priority under law, the Mortgagor will, so long as any of the Notes shall be
outstanding, maintain and preserve the Lien of this Mortgage superior to all other Liens affecting
the Mortgaged Property and will forever warrant and defend the title to the Mortgaged Property
against any and all claims and demands. Subject to the provisions of Section 4.03, or unless
approved by the Mortgagees, the Mortgagor will purchase all materials, equipment and
replacements to be incorporated in or used in connection with the Mortgaged Property outright
and not subject to any conditional sales agreement, chattel mortgage, bailment, lease or other
agreement reserving to the seller any right, title or Lien. Except as to Permitted Encumbrances,
the Mortgagor will promptly pay or discharge any and all obligations for or on account of which
any such Lien or charge might exist or could be created and any and all lawful taxes, rates, levies,
assessments, Liens, claims or other charges imposed upon or accruing upon any of the
Mortgagor's property (whether taxed to the Mortgagor or to the Mortgagees), or the franchises,
earnings or business of the Mortgagor, as and when the same shall become due and payable,
provided, however, that this provision shall not be deemed to require the payment or discharge of
any tax, rate, levy, assessment or other governmental charge while the Mortgagor is contesting
the validity thereof by appropriate proceedings in good faith and so long as any Lien securing
same is stayed and the Mortgagor shall have set aside on its books adequate reserves with respect
thereto.

Section 4.03. Additional Permitted Debt. Except as permitted by Section 3.01
hereunder and subject to any additional limitations contained in any Loan Agreement, the
Mortgagor shall not incur, assume, guarantee or othewvise become liable in respect of any debt
(including Subordinated Indebtedness) other than the following:

(1) Purchase money indebtedness in non-Electric System property, in an
amount not exceeding ten percent (10%) of Total Utility Plant or fifty
percent (50%) of Equity, whichever is greater,

(2) Restricted Rentals in an amount not to exceed Hve percent (5%) of
Equity during any 12 consecutive calendar month period,

(3) Unsecured current debt and lease obligations incurred in the ordinary
course of business including accounts payable for goods and services,
and

(4) Unsecured indebtedness.

Section 4.04. Payment of Notes. The Mortgagor will duly and punctually pay the
principal of (and premium, if any) and interest on the Notes at the dates and places and in the
manner provided therein, and all other sums becoming due hereunder.

Section 4.05. Preserv at ion of  Corporate Ex istence and Franchises. The
Mortgagor will, so long as any of the Notes are outstanding, take or cause to be taken all such
action as from time to time may be necessary to preserve its corporate existence and to preserve
and renew all franchises, rights of way, easements, permits, and licenses now or hereafter to be
granted or upon it conferred, and will comply with all valid laws, ordinances, regulations and
requirements applicable to it or the Mortgaged Property.

Section 4.06. Maintenance of Mortgaged Property. So long as the Mortgagor holds
title to the Mortgaged Property, the Mortgagor will at all times maintain and preserve the
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Mortgaged Property in good repair, worldng order and condition, ordinary wear and tear
excepted, and in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations and orders, and will from time
to time make all necessary and proper repairs, renewals, and replacements, and useful and proper
alterations, additions, bettennents and improvements, and will, subject to contingencies beyond
its reasonable control, at all times keep its plant and properties in continuous operating condition
and use all reasonable diligence to furnish the consumers served by it through the Mortgaged
Property, or any part thereof, with an adequate supply of electric energy and other services
furnished by the Mortgagor. If, with the consent of the Principal Mortgagees, any substantial part
of the Mortgaged Property is leased by the Mortgagor to any other party, the lease agreement
between the Mortgagor and the lessee shall obligate the lessee to comply with the provisions of
this Section in respect of the leased facilities and permit the Mortgagor to operate the leased
facilities in the event of any failure by the lessee to so comply.

Section 4.07. Insurance; Restoration of Damaged Mortgaged Property. The
Mortgagor will take out, as the respective risks are incurred, and maintain the classes and
amounts of insurance in confonnance with generally accepted utility industry standards for such
classes and amounts of coverages of utilities of the size and character of the Mortgagor.

The foregoing insurance coverage shall be obtained by means of bond and policy fonts
approved by regulatory authorities, and, with respect to insurance upon any part of the Mortgaged
Property, shall provide (unless waived by the Mortgagees) that the insurance shall be payable to
the Mortgagees as their interests may appear by means of the standard mortgagee clause without
contribution. Each policy or other contract for such insurance shall contain an agreement by the
insurer that, notwithstanding any right of cancellation reserved to such insurer, such policy or
contract shall continue in force for at least thirty (30) days after written notice to the Mortgagees
of cancellation.

In the event of damage to or the destruction or loss of any portion of the Mortgaged
Property, unless the Principal Mortgagees shall otherwise agree, the Mortgagor shall promptly
replace or restore such damaged, destroyed or lost portion so that the Mortgaged Property shall be
in substantially the same condition as it was in prior to such damage, destruction or loss. Provided
that no Potential Default or Event of Default exists, each Mortgagee shall provide to the
Mortgagor any insurance proceeds received by such Mortgagee upon such reasonable terms and
conditions as such Mortgagee may require in order to ensure that such proceeds are used for the
foregoing purpose and that such required replacement or restoration will be completed. The
Mortgagor shall replace the lost portion of the Mortgaged Property or shall commence such
restoration promptly . after such damage, destruction or loss shall have occurred and shall
complete such replacement or restoration as expeditiously as practicable and in such a manner as
to ensure that such replacement or restoration shall be so completed shall be free and clear of all
Liens other than Permitted Encumbrances..

Except to the extent used to replace or repair damaged property as required by this
Section, all proceeds of any policy or bond shall, unless otherwise directed by the Mortgagees, be
applied to the prepayment of the Notes gorataaccording to the unpaid principal amounts thereof
(such prepayments to be applied to such Notes and installments thereof as may be designated by
the Mortgagees at the time of any such prepayment).

At the request of any Principal Mortgagee, the Mortgagor shall exercise such rights and remedies
which it may have under such policy or fidelity bond and which may be designated by such
Principal Mortgagee, and the Mortgagor hereby irrevocably appoints such Principal Mortgagee as
its agent to exercise such rights and remedies under such policy or bond as such Principal
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Mortgagee may choose, and the Mortgagor shall pay all costs and expenses incurred by such
Principal Mortgagee in connection with such exercise.

Section 4.08. Mor tgagees'  R i gh t  t o  Ex pend Money  t o  P ro tec t  Mor tgaged
Property. The Mortgagor agrees that any Principal Mortgagee from time to time hereunder may
in its sole discretion, but shall not be obligated to, after having given five (5) Business Days prior
written notice to Mortgagor, advance funds on behalf  of  Mortgagor, in order to insure
Mortgagor's compliance with any covenant, warranty, representation or agreement of Mortgagor
made in or pursuant to this Mortgage or any Loan Agreement, to preserve or protect any right or
interest of the Mortgagees in the Mortgaged Property or under or pursuant to this Mortgage or
any Loan Agreement, including without limitation, the payment of any insurance premiums or
taxes and the satisfaction or discharge of any judgment or any Lien upon the Mortgaged Property
or other property or assets of Mortgagor, provided, however, that the making of any such advance
by a Mortgagee shall not constitute a waiver by such Mortgagee of any Event of Default with
respect to which such advance is made nor relieve the Mortgagor of any such Event of Default.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, in the sole discretion of any Principal Mortgagee, a situation
arises which requires immediate action by such Mortgagee to preserve and protect any of the
Mortgaged Property given to secure the obligations secured by this Mortgage, such Principal
Mortgagee shall be free to take such action as it reasonably deems appropriate to preserve and
protect such Mortgaged Property without delivery of prior written notice to Mortgagor, or if such
notice has been delivered, without waiting for the expiration of the aforementioned grace period.
The Mortgagor shall pay to such Mortgagee upon demand all such advances made by such
Mortgagee with interest thereon at a rate equal to such Mortgagee's rate at such time for short-
term loans (which, in the case of CoBank, shall mean the "CoBank Base Rate" (as established by
CoBank from time to time) and, in the case of CFC, shall mean its CFC Variable Rate) but in no
event shall such rate be in excess of the maximum rate permitted by applicable law. All such
advances shall be included in the obligations and secured by this Mortgage.

Section 4.09. Further Assurances. Upon the written request of any Mortgagee, the
Mortgagor shall promptly make, execute, acknowledge and deliver or cause to be made,
executed, acknowledged or delivered to such Mortgagee all such further and supplemental
indentures of mortgage, deeds of trust, mortgages, financing statements and amendments thereto
(including continuation statements), security agreements, pledge agreements, stock powers or
other such instruments of transfer or assignment duly executed in blank, stock certificates or other
securities representing any of the Mortgaged Property, instruments (including any promissory notes
held or acquired by the Mortgagor, duly endorsed and assigned to the Mortgagee) and
conveyances as may reasonably be requested by the Mortgagee, and take or cause to be taken all
such further action as may reasonably be requested by the Mortgagee to insure the attachment,
perfection and first priority of, and the ability of the Mortgagee to enforce, the Mortgagee's Lien
on and security interest in any or all of the Mortgaged Property. The Mortgagor will cause this
Mortgage and any and all supplemental indentures of mortgage, mortgages and deeds of trust and
every security agreement, financing statement, amendment thereto (including continuation
statements) and every additional instrument which shall be executed pursuant to the foregoing
provisions forthwith upon execution to be recorded and filed and re-recorded and re~filed as
conveyances and mortgages and deeds of trust of and security interests in real and personal
property in such manner and in such places as may be required by law or reasonably requested by
the Mortgagee in order to insure the attachment, perfection and first priority 0£ and the ability of
the Mortgagee to enforce, the Mortgagee's Lien on and security interest in any or all of the
Mortgaged Property.
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Section 4.10. Application of Proceeds from Condemnation. In the event that the
Mortgaged Property or any part thereof shall be taken or sold under the power of eminent domain
or like power, all proceeds and avails therefrom may be used to finance construction of facilities
secured or to be secured by this Mortgage, provided, however, that in the event all or any material
part of the facilities shall be taken or sold, the proceeds shall be used to prepay the Notes unless
the Principal Mortgagees otherwise agree. Any proceeds not so used shall forthwith be applied
by the Mortgagor: first, to the ratable payment of any indebtedness secured by this Mortgage
other than principal of or interest on the Notes, second, to the ratable payment of interest which
shall have accrued on the Notes and be unpaid, third, to the ratable payment of or on account of
the unpaid principal of the Notes, to such installments thereof as may be designated by the
Mortgagees at the time of any such payment, and fourth, the balance shall be paid to Mortgagor
or whoever shall be entitled thereto.

Section 4.11. Compliance with Loan Agreements. The Mortgagor will observe and
perfonn all of the covenants, agreements, terms and conditions contained in each Loan
Agreement entered into in connection with the issuance of any of the Notes, as from time to time
amended (which terns shall be, notwithstanding any conflict, in addition to the terms hereof).
The Mortgagor will send promptly to each Mortgagee notice of any default by the Mortgagor
under any Loan Agreement.

Section 4.12. Rights of Way, etc. The Mortgagor will use its best efforts to obtain all

such rights of way, easements from landowners and releases from Lien holders as shall be
necessary or advisable in the conduct of its business, and, if requested by the Mortgagees, deliver
to the Mortgagees evidence satisfactory to it that it has obtained such rights of way, easements or
releases.

Section 4.13. Mortgagor's Legal Status. (a) The Mortgagor represents, warrants,
covenants and agrees that: (i) the Mortgagor's exact legal name is that indicated on the signature
page hereof, (ii) the Mortgagor is an organization of the type and organized in the jurisdiction set
forth on the first page hereof, (iii) the cover page hereof accurately sets forth the Mortgagor's
organizational identification number or accurately states that the Mortgagor has none and (iv)
Section 7.04 hereof accurately sets forth the Mortgagor's place of business or, if more than one,
its chief executive office as well as the Mortgagor's mailing address if different.

(b) (i) The Mortgagor will not change its name, its place of business or, if more than one,
chief executive office, or its mailing address or organizational identification number if it has one,
without providing prior written notice to each of the Mortgagees at least thirty (30) days prior to
the effective date of any change, (i i) i f  the Mortgagor does not have an organizational
identification number and later obtains one, the Mortgagor will promptly notify each of the
Mortgagees of such organizational identification number and (iii) the Mortgagor will not change
its type of organization, jurisdiction of organization or other legal structure without the prior
written consent of the Mortgagees.

Section 4.14. Authorization to File Financing Statements. The Mortgagor hereby
irrevocably authorizes any Mortgagee at any time and from time to time to file in any Unifonn
Commercial Code jurisdiction any initial financing statements and amendments thereto that (a)
indicate the Mortgaged Property (i) as all assets of the Mortgagor or words of similar effect,
regardless of whether any particular asset comprised in the Mortgaged Property falls within the
scope of Article 9 of the applicable Uniform Commercial Code, or (ii) as being of an equal or
lesser scope or with greater detail, and (b) contain any other information required by part 5 of
Article 9 of the applicable Unifonn Commercial Code for the suff iciency or f i l ing off ice
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acceptance of any financing statement or amendment, including (i) whether the Mortgagor is an
organization, the type of organization and any organizational identification number issued to the
Mortgagor and (ii) in the case of a financing statement filed as a fixture filing, a sufficient
description of real property to which the Mortgaged Property relates. The Mortgagor agrees to
furnish any such information to any Mortgagee promptly upon request. The Mortgagor also
ratifies its authorization for any Mortgagee to have filed in any Uniform Commercial Code
jurisdiction any like initial financing statements or amendments thereto if filed prior to the date
hereof

Section 4.15. Other Actions Concerning Mortgaged Property. The Mortgagor will
take any other action reasonably requested by any of the Mortgagees to insure the attachment,
perfection and first priority of, and the ability of the Mortgagees to enforce, the Mortgagee's Lien
on and security interest in any and all of the Mortgaged Property, including, without limitation (a)
complying with any provision of any statute, regulation or treaty of the United States as to any
Mortgaged Property if compliance with such provision is a condition to attachment, perfection or
priority 0£ or ability of the Mortgagee to enforce, the Mortgagee's security interest in such
Mortgaged Property, (b) obtaining governmental and other third party consents and approvals,
including without limitation any consent of any licensor, lessor or other person obligated on
Mortgaged Property, (c) obtaining waivers from mortgagees and landlords in form and substance
satisfactory to the Mortgagee and (d) taking all actions required by any earlier versions of the
Uniform Commercial Code or by other law, as applicable in any relevant Uniform Commercial
Code jurisdiction, or by other law as applicable in any foreign jurisdiction.

Section 4.16. Opinion of Counsel. The Mortgagor will furnish to each Mortgagee
promptly after the execution and delivery of this Mortgage and of each other instrument of further
assurance, an opinion of counsel stating that, in the opinion of such counsel, this Mortgage and all
such instruments of further assurance have been properly recorded, registered, and filed to the
extent necessary to make effective the lien intended to be created by this Mortgage, and reciting
the details of such action or referring to prior opinions of counsel in which such details are given,
and stating that all financing statements and continuation statements have been filed that are
necessary fully to preserve and protect the rights of all of the Mortgagees hereunder, or stating
that, in the opinion of such counsel, no such action is necessary to make the lien effective.

ARTICLE v

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES OF TIIE MORTGAGEES

Section 5.01. Events of Default: Each of the following shall be an "Event of
Default"

(a) Payments. Failure of Mortgagor to make any payment of any installment
of or on account of interest on or principal of (or premium, if any associated with) any
Note or Notes for more than five (5) Business Days after the same shall be required to be
made,

(b) Other Mortgage Covenants. Failure of Mortgagor to observe or perform
any covenant, condition or agreement on the part of the Mortgagor, in this Mortgage, and
such default shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice specifying
such default shall have been given by any Mortgagee to the Mortgagor and each of the
other Mortgagees,
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(c) Bankruptcy. The Mortgagor shall: (1) apply for, consent to, or acquiesce
in the appointment of a trustee, receiver, custodian or other similar official for it or any
material part of its property, (2) have commenced against it or any material part of its
property any action or proceeding for the appointment of a trustee, receiver, custodian or
other similar official and such action or proceeding is not dismissed within 60 days of the
date thereof or a trustee, receiver, or other custodian is appointed for all, (3) make an
assignment for the benef it of  creditors or commence any proceeding under any
bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, readjustment of debt, dissolution, or liquidation
law of any jurisdiction, (4) have any action or proceeding commenced against it under
any reorganization, arrangement, readjustment of debt, dissolution, or liquidation law of
any jurisdiction and such proceeding shall not be dismissed within sixty (60) days after
the institution thereof or an order adverse to the Mortgagor shall be entered therein,

(d) Dissolution or Liquidation. Other than as provided in subsection (c)
above, the dissolution or liquidation of the Mortgagor, or failure by the Mortgagor
promptly to forestall or remove any execution, garnishment or attachlnent of such
consequence as will impair its ability to continue its business or fulfill its obligations and
such execution, garnishment or attachment shall not be vacated within sixty (60) days,

(e) Corporate Existence. The Mortgagor shall forfeit or otherwise be
deprived of its corporate charter or franchises, permits, easements, or licenses required to
carry on any material portion of its business,

(f ) Final Judgment. A final judgment shall be entered against the Mortgagor
and shall remain unsatisfied or without a stay in respect thereof for a period of sixty (60)
days,

(g) Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty made
by the Mortgagor herein, in any Loan Agreement or in any certif icate or f inancial
statement delivered hereunder or thereunder shall prove to be false or misleading in any
material respect,

(h) Other Obligations. Default by the Mortgagor in the payment of any
obligation, whether direct or contingent, for borrowed money or in the perfonnance or
observance of the terms of any instrument pursuant to which such obligation was created
or securing such obligation, or

(i ) Cross Default. (1) Failure of Mortgagor to observe or perform any
covenant, condition or agreement on the part of the Mortgagor in any of the Notes or any
Loan Agreement, and such default shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after
written notice specifying such default shall have been given to the Mortgagor and each of
the other Mortgagees by the Mortgagee that is a party to such Loan Agreement or payee
of such Note, or (2) an "Event of Default" (as defined in any Loan Agreement) should
occur.

Section 5.02. Acceleration of Maturity; Rescission and Annulment.

(a) Defaults. If an Event of Default described in Section 5.01 shall have
occurred and be continuing, any Mortgagee may declare the principal of, and any other
amounts due on account of, its Notes secured hereunder to be due and payable
immediately by a notice in writing to the Mortgagor and all other Mortgagees and upon
such declaration, all unpaid principal (premium, if any) and accrued interest so declared

17



shall become due and payable immediately, anything contained herein or in any Note or
Notes to the contrary notwithstanding. If any Mortgagee declares its Notes due and
payable, any other Mortgagee may, at any time thereafter, declare its Notes due and
payable.

(b) Rescission and Annulment. If at any time after the unpaid principal of
(premium, if any) and accrued interest on any of the Notes shall have been so declared to
be due and payable, all payments in respect of principal and interest which shall have
become due and payable by the terms of such Note or Notes (other than amounts due as a
result of the acceleration of the Notes) shall be paid to the respective Mortgagees, and all
other defaults hereunder and under the Notes shall have been made good and secured to
the satisfaction of each of the Mortgagees, then and in every such case, the Mortgagee or
Mortgagees who have declared the principal of (and premium, if any) and accrued
interest on Notes held by such Mortgagee or Mortgagees to be due and payable may, by
written notice to the Mortgagor and the other Mortgagees, annul such declaration and
waive such default and the consequences thereof, but no such waiver shall extend to or
affect any subsequent default or impair any right consequent thereon.

Section 5.03. Remedies of Mortgagees. If one or more of the Events of Default shall
occur and be continuing, any Principal Mortgagee and, upon occurrence of an Event of Default
described in Section 5.01(a), any other Mortgagee with respect to which such Event of Default
has occurred and which has accelerated its Notes, personally or by attorney, in its or their
discretion, may (upon written notice to each other Mortgagee), to the fullest extent permitted by
law:

(a) Possession, Collection. Take immediate possession of the Mortgaged
Property, collect and receive all credits, outstanding accounts and bills receivable of the
Mortgagor and all rents, income, revenues, profits and proceeds pertaining to or arising
from the Mortgaged Property, or any part thereof, whether then past due or accruing
thereafter, and issue binding receipts therefor, and manage, control and operate the
Mortgaged Property as fully as the Mortgagor might do if  in possession thereof,
including, without limitation, the making of all repairs or replacements deemed necessary
or advisable,

(b) Enforcement; Receiver. Proceed to protect and enforce the rights of each
Mortgagee by suits or actions in equity or at law in any court or courts of competent
jurisdiction, whether for specif ic performance of any covenant or any agreement
contained herein or in any Loan Agreement or in aid of the execution of any power herein
granted or for the foreclosure hereof or hereunder or for the sale of the Mortgaged
Property, or any part thereof, or to collect the debt hereby secured or for the enforcement
of such other or additional appropriate legal or equitable remedies as may be deemed
necessary or advisable to protect and enforce the rights and remedies herein granted or
conferred, and in the event of the institution of any such action or suit, such Mortgagee
shall have the right to have appointed a receiver of the Mortgaged Property and of all
rents, income, revenues, profits and proceeds pertaining thereto or arising therefrom,
whether then past due or accruing after the appointment of such receiver, derived,
received or had from the time of the commencement of such suit or action, and such
receiver shall have all the usual powers and duties of receivers in like and similar cases,
to the ful lest extent permitted by law, and i f  appl ication shal l  be made for the
appointment of a receiver the Mortgagor hereby expressly consents that the court to
which such application shall be made may make said appointment ex parte, and
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(c) Foreclosure. Immediately foreclose this Mortgage and, in any
foreclosure proceeding the court shall, upon application, at once, and without notice to
Mortgagor, or any party claiming under said Mortgagor, and without giving bond on such
application (such notice and bond being hereby expressly waived) and also without
reference to the then value of the Mortgaged Property, to the use of said Mortgaged
Property as a homestead, or to the solvency or insolvency of any person liable for any of
the Notes secured hereby, appoint a receiver for the benefit of the legal holder of the
Notes secured hereby, to take possession of the Mortgaged Property, with power to
collect rents, issues, and profits of the Mortgaged Property, then due or to become due,
during the pendency of such foreclosure suit, and until the time to redeem the same shall
expire (such rents, issues and profits being hereby expressly assigned and pledged as
additional security for the payment of the Notes secured by this Mortgage), this provision
for appointment of a receiver being expressly a condition upon which the loans evidenced
by the Notes hereby secured was made, and Mortgagor hereby further consents that said
receiver may, out of the said rents, pay prior or subordinate liens, the taxes, assessments,
water rates and insurance on Mortgaged Property, then due or unpaid or accruing whether
before or alter the f i l ing of such bill, and for any necessary repairs thereon, and
management and rental fees and any other proper charges, and the amount of any
deficiency decree, provided that, in case of any default or breach, as aforesaid, as a
concurrent (and not alternative or exclusive) remedy and measure for making effective
the terms provisions and purposes hereof, it shall be lawful for Mortgagee, its agent or
attorney forthwith (either with or without process of law, forcibly or otherwise) to enter
upon and take possession of said Mortgaged Property and to expel and remove any
person, goods or chattels, occupying or upon the same, to collect and to receive all the
rents, issues and profits therefrom, from time to time, to manage and control the same and
make all necessary repairs, and lease the same or any part thereof at such rentals as in its
sole discretion it may deem just and reasonable, and after deducting all reasonable
attorneys' fees and all expenses incurred in the protection, care, repair and management
of said Mortgaged Property, apply the remaining income upon the Notes hereby secured
in the same manner as is hereafter provided upon the sale of said Mortgaged Property
under foreclosure, and said Mortgagor hereby expressly releases and waives any and all
right to possession, control or management of the Mortgaged Property, or to the rents,
issues and profits therefrom, after any default or breach of the terms or provisions of this
Mortgage and said Mortgagor hereby her expressly releases and waives any and all
damages and claims for damages occasioned by such expulsion.

Section 5.04. Application of Proceeds from Remedial Actions. Any proceeds or
funds arising from the exercise of any rights or the enforcement of any remedies herein provided
after the payment or provision for the payment of any and all costs and expenses in connection
with the exercise of such rights or the enforcement of such remedies shall be applied first, to the
ratable payment of indebtedness hereby secured other than the principal of (and premium, if any)
or interest on the Notes, second, to the ratable payment of interest which shall have accrued on
the Notes and which shall be unpaid, third, to the ratable payment of or on account of the unpaid
principal of the Notes, fourth, to the ratable payment of any premium or other amounts due under
the Notes and the Loan Agreements, and the balance, if any, shall be paid to the Mortgagor or
whosoever shall be lawfully entitled thereto.

Section 5.05. Remedies Cumulative; No Election. Every right or remedy herein
conferred upon or reserved to the Mortgagees shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to
every other right and remedy given hereunder or under any Loan Agreement or now or hereafter
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existing at law, or in equity, or by statute.
construed as an election.

The pursuit of any right or remedy shall not be

Section 5.06. Waiver of Appraisement Rights. The Mortgagor, for itself and all
who may claim through or under it, covenants that it will not at any time insist upon or plead, or
in any manner whatever claim, or take the benefit or advantage 0£ any appraisement, valuation,
stay, extension or redemption laws now or hereafter in force in any locality where any of the
Mortgaged Property may be situated, and the Mortgagor, for itself and all who may claim through
or under it, hereby waives the benefit of all such laws unless such waiver shall be forbidden by
law.

Section 5.07. Notice of Default. The Mortgagor covenants that it will give
immediate written notice to each Mortgagee of the occurrence of an Event of Default.

ARTICLE vi

POSSESSION UNTIL DEFAULT-DEFEASANCE CLAUSE

Section 6.01. Possession Until Default. Until some one or more of the Events of
Default shall have happened, the Mortgagor shall be suffered and permitted to retain actual
possession of the Mortgaged Property, and to manage, operate and use the same and any part
thereof, with the rights and franchises appertaining thereto, and to collect, receive, take, use and
enjoy the rents, revenues, issues, earnings, income, products and profits thereof or therefrom,
subject to the provisions of this Mortgage.

Section 6.02. Defeasance. If the Mortgagor shall pay or cause to be paid the whole
amount of the principal of (premium, if any) and interest on the Notes at the times and in the
manner therein provided, and shall also pay or cause to be paid all other sums payable by the
Mortgagor hereunder and under the Loan Agreements, and shall keep and perform all covenants
herein required to be kept and performed by it, then and in that case, provided no Mortgagee has
any commitment to extend additional credit to the Mortgagor that is required to be secured
hereunder, all property, rights and interest hereby conveyed or assigned or pledged shall revert to
the Mortgagor and the estate, right, title and interest of the Mortgagees shall thereupon cease,
determine and become void and each Mortgagee, in such case, on written demand of the
Mortgagor but at the Mortgagor's cost and expense, shall enter satisfaction of the Mortgage upon
the record. In any event, each Mortgagee, upon payment in lull by the Mortgagor of all principal
of (and premium, if any) and interest on all Notes held by such Mortgagee and the payment and
discharge by the Mortgagor of all charges due to such Mortgagee hereunder or under all
applicable Loan Agreements, shall execute and deliver to the Mortgagor such instruments of
satisfaction, discharge or release of such Mortgagee's interest hereunder as shall be required by
law in the circumstances, if any.

ARTICLE VII

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 7.01. Property Deemed Real Property. It is hereby declared to be the
intention of the Mortgagor that any electric generating plant or plants and facilities and all electric
transmission and distribution lines or other electric or non-electric systems and facilities
embraced in the Mortgaged Property, including, without limitation, all rights of way and
easements granted or given to the Mortgagor or obtained by it to use real property in connection
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with the construction, operation or maintenance of such plant, lines, facilities or systems, and all
other property physically attached to any of the foregoing, shall be deemed to be real property.

Section 7.02. Mortgage to Bind and Benefit Successors and Assigns. All of the
covenants, stipulations, promises, undertakings and agreements herein contained by or on behalf
of the Mortgagor shall bind its successors and assigns, whether so specified or not, and all titles,
rights and remedies hereby granted to or conferred upon the Mortgagees shall pass to and inure to
the benefit of the successors and assigns of the Mortgagees. The Mortgagor hereby agrees to
execute such consents, acknowledgments and other instruments as may be reasonably requested
by any Mortgagee in connection with the assignment, transfer, mortgage, hypothecation or pledge
of the rights or interests of such Mortgagee hereunder or under the Notes or in and to any of the
Mortgaged Property.

Section 7.03. Headings. The descriptive headings of the various articles of this
Mortgage were formulated and inserted for convenience only and shall not be deemed to affect
the meaning or construction of any of the provisions hereof.

Section 7.04. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications provided for
herein including, without limitation, any modifications of, or waivers, requests or consents under,
this Mortgage shall be given or made in writing (including, without limitation, by telecom) and

delivered or telecopied to the intended recipient at the "Address for Notices" specified, or, as to
any party, at such other address as shall be designated by such party in a notice to each other
party. Except as otherwise provided in this Mortgage, all such communications shall be deemed
to have been duly given when personally delivered or, in the case of a telecopied or mailed
notice, upon receipt, in each case given or addressed as provided for herein. The Addresses for
Notices of the respective parties are as follows:

As to the Mortgagor:

Sulfur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.

P.O. Box 820
Willcox, Arizona 85644
Attention: President/CEO
Fax: (520)515-3487

As to the Mortgagees:

CFC: National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
2201 Cooperative Way
Herndon, Virginia 20 l71 -3025
Attention: Senior Vice President - Member Services
Fax: (703)709-6776

CoBank: CoBank, ACB
5500 South Quebec Street
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111
Attention: Communications and Energy Banldng Group
Fax: (303)224-2553
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Section 7.05. Severability. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, clauses,
sentences, paragraphs or provisions of this Mortgage shall not affect the remaining portions
hereof.

Section 7.06 Mortgage Deemed Security Agreement. To the extent that any of the
property described or referred to in this Mortgage is governed by the provisions of the Uniform
Commercial Code, this Mortgage is hereby deemed a "security agreement", a "f inancing
statement" and a "fixture filing" under the Uniform Commercial Code. The Mortgagor herein is
the "debtor" and the Mortgagees herein are "secured parties." The mailing addresses of the
Mortgagor as debtor and of each Mortgagee as a secured party are as set forth in Section 7.04
hereof. The Mortgagor is an organization of the type and organized in the jurisdiction set forth on
the first page hereof. The cover page hereof accurately sets forth the Mortgagor's organizational
identification number or accurately states that the Mortgagor has none.

Section 7.07. Governing Law. The effect and meaning of this Mortgage, and the
rights of all parties hereunder, shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the
State of Arizona, except to the extent governed by federal law.

Section 7.08. Indemnification by Mortgagor of Mortgagees. The Mortgagor agrees
to indemnify, defend and save harmless each Mortgagee against any liability or damages which
any of them may incur or sustain in the exercise and performance of their rightful powers and
duties hereunder. The obligation of Mortgagor to reimburse and indemnify each Mortgagee
hereunder shall be secured by this Mortgage in the same manner as the Notes and all such
reimbursements for expense or damage shall be paid to the Mortgagee incumlng or suffering the
same with interest at the rate specified in Section 4.08 hereof.

Section 7.09. Counterparts. This Mortgage may be simultaneously executed in any
number of counterparts, and al] said counterparts executed and delivered, each as an original,
shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

Section 7.10. Costs and Expenses: Mortgagor agrees to pay and be liable for any
and all expenses, including, but not limited to reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, receiver's
fees, costs of advertisement and agent's compensation, incurred by any Mortgagee in exercising
or enforcing any of its rights hereunder. Such sums shall be secured hereby and shall be payable
forthwith to the Mortgagee incurring the same, with interest thereon at the rate specified in
Section 4.08 hereof.

(signature pages follow)
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WITNESS SPRINGS VALLEY
COOPERATIVE, INC., the Mortgagor, has caused this Amended and Restated Mortgage and
Security Agreement Mortgage to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto
af f ixed and attested by its of f icers thereunto duly authorized; and NATIONAL RURAL
UTILITIES COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION, as Mortgagee, has caused this
Mortgage to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by its
off icers thereunto duly authorized, and COBANK, ACB, as Mortgagee, has caused this
Mortgage to be signed in its name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by its
officers thereunto duly authorized, all as of the day and year first above written.

IN WHEREOF, SULPHUR ELECTRIC

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC.

(SEAL)
By:

Title:

Attest:

Title :

STATE OF ARIZONA

COUNTY OF

)
)as
)

that
I, a Notary Public, in and for said County in the State aforesaid, do hereby certify

personally known to me to be the
of , whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and
severally acknowledged that as such , he/she
signed and delivered the said instrument of writing as of said
corporation, pursuant to authority given by the Board of Directors of said corporation as
their free and voluntary act, and as the free and voluntary act and deed of said
corporation, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this day of 9

20

Name:
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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(SEAL)

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES
COOPERATWE FINANCE CORPORATION

By:
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

Attest:
Assistant Secretary - Treasurer

Executed by the Mortgagee
in the presence of:

Witnesses

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA )
> as
)COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

I , , a Notary Public in and for the Commonwealth of Virginia,
County of Fairfax, do certify that , whose name is signed
to the writing above has acknowledged the same before me in my county aforesaid.

day of
2009.

9Given under my hand this
day of 7

(Notarial Seal) Notary Public

My commission expires:
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COBANK, ACB

By:
(SEAL)

Title:

Attest:

Titlel

Executed by the Mortgagee
in the presence of:

Witnesses

STATE OF COLORADO
ss

COUNTY OF

)
)
)

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public, in and for the State of Colorado, appeared in person
, of  CoBank,  ACB,  a f ederal l y

chartered instrumentality of the United States, to me personally known, and known to be the
identical person who subscribed the name of said entity to the foregoing instrument, being by me
duly swam, and who stated that she/he is duly authorized to execute the foregoing instrument on
behalf of said entity, and further stated and acknowledged that she/he executed the foregoing
instrument as a free and voluntary act and deed of said entity for the consideration therein
mentioned and set forth.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and of f icial seal this
day of , 2009.

(Notarial Seal) Notary Public

My commission expires:
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Instrument Mortgage Date Recorded In Mortgages
Restated Mortgage
and Security
Agreement

December 6,
2007

Cochise, Santa Cruz,
Graham, and Pima
Counties

National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance
Corporation

Loan
Desi | anion

Loan
Amount

Note
Date

Maturity
Date

RX0850Tl $72,680,000.0
0

<>,2010 December 20, 2042

Loan
Desi~ anion

Loan
Amount

Note
Date

Maturity
Date

< > $72,680,000 2010<>, December 20, 2042

CFC Loan
iksignation

Face Amount
of Note

Note Date Maturity Date

AZ014-A-9004 $ 820,000 05/13 1975 as
substituted
09/18/1985

05 13/2010

Appendix A - Instruments Recital

The Maximum Debt Limit referred to in Section 1.01 is $350,000,000.00.

The instruments referred to in the preceding recitals are as follows:

1. "Original Mortgage:"

2. "Current CoBank Loan Agreement" shall mean the following loan agreements.

Master Loan Agreement No. RX0850 dated as of February < >, 2010.

Promissory Note and Supplement No. RX0850T1 dated as of February <
amount of $90,000,000.

2010, in the principal

3. "Current CoBank Notes"

4. "Current CFC Notes"

5. "outstanding Loan Agreements" are those loan agreements dated as of:

01/20/1975
01/13/1977
02/24/1978
01/17/1980
04/23/1982
03/15/1983
04/09/1984

04/16/1986
08/29/1986
04/18/1989
01/29/1992
01/19/1994
04/26/1995
07/01/1998

04/02/2001
09/10/2003
03/19/2004
09/08/2004
12/06/2007
12/21/2007

6. The outstanding indebtedness described in the second WHEREAS clause above as evidenced by
the Original CFC Notes is as follows:
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AZ014-A-9007 $ 622,000 06/14/1977 as
substituted
09/18/1986

06/14/2012

AZ014-A-9010 s 644,000 04/18/1978 04/18/2013
AZOl4-A-9013 $ 2,171,000 05/20/1980 05/20/2015
AZ014-A-9016 $ 1,988,000 08/20/1982 as

substituted
08/29/1983

08/20/2017

AZOl4-A-9017 $ 2,104,000 08/20/1984 08/20/2019
Az014-A-9018 $ 3,520,833 11/18/1986 11/18/2021
AZ014-A-9019 $ 2,401,042 04/18/1989 04/18/2024
AZOl4-A-9020 $ 1,781,250 01/29/1992 01/29/2027
AZ014-A-9021 $ 1,808,333 01/19/1994 01/19/2029
AZ014-A-9022 $ 1,705,000 04/26/1995 04/26/2030
AZ014-A-9023 $ 3,714,000 07/01/1998 07/01/2033
AZ014-A-9026 $18,281,000 04/02/2001 as

substituted
03/25/2004

04/02/2036

AZ014-A-9027 $ 2,878,000 04/02/2001 as
substituted
03/25/2004

04/02/2036

AZ014-A-9028 $ 9,270,000 03/19/2004 03/19/2039
AZ014-A-9029 $28,304,131 09/10/2003 12/31/2028
AZ014-V-9030 $46,364,000 09/08/2004 09/08/2044
AZ014-A-9031-

CB001
s 840,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZOl4-V-9033 $70,780,000 12/06/2007 12/06/2047
AZOl4-A-9034-

CB001
$ 560,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9035-
CB00l

$ 840,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9036-
CB001

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9037-
CB001

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZOl4-A-9038-
CB001

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9039-
CB00l

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZOl4-A-9040-
CB001

$ 840,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9()41-
CB00l

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9042-
CB001

$ 560,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZOl4-A-9043-
CB001

$ 840,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9044-
CB001

$ 560,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9045-
CB001

s 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9046- $ 2,520,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023
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CB001
AZOl4-A-9047-

CB001
S 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9048-
CB001

$ 560,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9049-
CB001

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-9050-
CB001

$ 280,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023

AZ014-A-905l-
CB001

S 840,000 12/21/2007 12/01/2023
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Appendix B

1. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated July 20, 1939, by First National Bank of
Arizona, Phoenix, as trustee, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office
of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Book 74, Mortgages of Real Estate, page 282.

2. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 25, 1944, by Southern Arizona
Public Service Company, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Book 136, page 272. EXCEPT Lots ll, 12, 13,
14, 15 and 16, in Block 33, Willcox Townsite, Cochise County, Arizona, Lot 2, Block 2, Bryan's
Addition to Benson, Cochise County, Arizona.

3. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated November 16, 1944, recorded June 2.
1949, by Myron B. Davis, as trustee for Myron B. Davis, Katherine Davis, Eleanor Davis, R. L.
Davis, Jr., Elizabeth Davis, and Edwin Davis, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and
recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 26, pages 275-
276.

4. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated September 16, 1950, by S. E. Evans and
Ila Evans, his wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 54, pages 540-542.

5. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed (quit claim), dated August 13, 1953, by Charles
S. Boll and Estelle M. Boll, his wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the
office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 105, pages 97-98.

6. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 11, 1954, by John L. and Eva C.
Stevens, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County
Recorder. State of Arizona, in Docket 96, pages 371 -372.

7. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated November 30. 1954, by Charles E.
Morris and Norma E. Morris, as grantors, to the mortgagor. as grantee, and recorded in the office
of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 111, pages 547-548.

8. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated November 18, 1955, by the Willcox
Board of Trustees No. 13, its grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 136, pages 121 -122.

9. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated October 9, 1956, by City Council of
Willcox, Arizona, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise
County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 155, pages 450-452, No. 12175.

10. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated March 21, 1957, by Phoenix Title and
Trust, trustee for Margaret Z. Carmichael, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded
in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 166, pages 251-252.

11. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated April 29, 1958, by G. W. Page, a single
man, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County
Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 191 , pages 176-177.
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12. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated May 21, 1958, by Allgood Land and
Cattle, a corporation, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 206, pages 58-59.

13. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated March 4, 1959, by Bert N. Smith and
Mildred L. Smith, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise
County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 210, page 294.

14. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 22, 1960, by Cassie B. Cawood,
a widow, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County
Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 236, pages 187-188.

15. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 23, 1961, by Phoenix Title and
Trust, as grantor, to mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County
Recorder, State of Arizona. in Docket 266, page 298.

16. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated December 1, 1961 , by Edward O. Loftus
and Mona L. Loftus, husband and wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in
the office of Santa Cruz County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 42, pages 100-101 .

17. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 25, 1963, by Delia Davis, a
widow, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County
Recorder, State of Arizona. in Docket 323, pages 449-450.

18. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated June 25, 1964, by George V. Grosh and
Mildred S. Grosh, his wife, as .grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office
of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 359, pages 388.

19. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated November 16, 1964, by M. C. Murrell,
President of Sulfur Springs Development Company, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee,

and recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 369, page
252, Instrument No. 18873.

20. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated March 12, 1965, by John Boyd and Mary
Boyd, his wife, and Wayne Boyd and Eloise Boyd, his wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as
grantee, and recorded in the office of Graham County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 101,
page 337.

21. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 24, 1968, by the Arizona Electric
Power Cooperative, Inc., as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 522, pages 361-362.

22. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated July 24, 1969, by Kern County Land
Company, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County
Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 598, pages 532-533.

23. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated September 23, 1969, by Gifford-Hill and
Company, a Delaware Corporation, as grantor, to the mortgagor. as grantee, and recorded in the
office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 610, pages 145- 147 .
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24. A certain tract of land described in a certain. deed, dated July 3, 1973, by Board of Trustees of
School District No. 13, Willcox, Arizona, as grantor, to the mortgagor. as grantee, and recorded
in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 929, page 37.

25. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated June 10, 1974, by Robles G. Gould and
Hilda H. Gould, husband and wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the
office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 940, page 534.

26. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated July 26,. 1974, by Scott V. Swanson and
Pauline U. Swanson, husband and wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in
the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in . Docket 956, page 229.

27. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed. dated January 20, 1975, by H. Wayne Peterson
and Nelda Louise Peterson, husband and wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and
recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 995, page 54.

28. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated October 22, 1976, by William S.
Yarbrough and Valta E. Yarbrough, husband and wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee,
and recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 1112, page
496.

29. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated December 27, 1979, by Albert L.
Blankenship, President, Blankenship Construction Co., Inc., an Arizona corporation, as grantor,
to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of
Arizona, in Docket 1389, pages 25-26.

30. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 29, 1982, by Joseph J.
DeFrancesco, Esquire, Trustee, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office
of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 1568, pages 7-8 .

31. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated March 1, 1982, by Keith L. Hakes,
Member, Board of Trustees of Sierra Vista United Methodist Church, an Arizona corporation, as
grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder,
State of Arizona, in Docket 1576, pages 66-67.

32. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated May 28, 1982`, by Samuel J. Fraizer and
Ilene M. Frailer, husband and wife, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the
office of Santa Cruz County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket 327, pages 85-86.

33. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated September 26, 1983, by Ted Johnson,
President, Grain Co-op of Arizona, an Arizona corporation, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as
grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, in Docket
1706, page 517.

34. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated April 21, 1986, by Carl A. Naegle and
Lena B. Naegle, as to an undivided % interest, and Raymond L. Naegle and Doris O. Naegle, as
to an undivided % interest, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, as Fee #860408371 .
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35. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated August 28, 1986, by James K. Keeley
and Katherine M. Kerley, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, as Fee #860919128.

36. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated March 8, 1994, by Judy F. Cocke,
Jacqueline Elizabeth' Hooker Hughes, and M. R. Campbell and Linda O. Campbell, as grantors,
to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of Cochise County Recorder, State of
Arizona, as Fee #940306590.

37. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated January 6, 1998, by Socorro Isabel D.
Avila, also known as Isabel D Avila, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as 'grantee, and recorded in the
office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee Number 980101776.

38. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed, dated May 19, 2003, by Eurofresh, Inc., an
Arizona corporation, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of the
Graham County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee # 2003-03354.

TOGETHER WITH all plants, works, structures, erections, reservoirs, dams, buildings, fixtures
and improvements now or hereafter located on any of the properties conveyed by any and all of
the aforesaid deeds mentioned above, and all tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances now or
hereafter thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining.

The description of each of the properties conveyed by and through the provisions of the aforesaid
deeds is by reference make a part hereof as though fully set forth at length herein.

39. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated April 28, 2004, by DMN Limited
Partnership, an Arizona limited partnership, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded
in the office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee #040514988.

40. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated December 13, 2004, by Pioneer Title
Agency, Inc., an Arizona corporation, as Trustee, under Trust No. 00953330, as grantor, to the
mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of
Arizona, at Fee #050100417.

41. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated March 9, 2005, by Castle & Cooke
Arizona, Inc., an Arizona Corporation formerly known as Arizona Nev sub, Inc., an Arizona
Corporation, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of the Cochise
County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee #050413790.

42. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated March 30, 2006, by Spilde Investments,
L.L.C., an Arizona limited liability company, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and
recorded in the office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee #060312209.

43. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated April 6, 2006, by Leslie H. Jones and
Mary D. Jones, as Trustees of the Leslie H. Jones and Mary D. Jones Revocable Trust, dated
March 25,1996, as grantors, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the office of the
Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee #060414227.

44. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated August 16, 2006, by the County of
Cochise, a political subdivision, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and recorded in the
office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee #060831698.
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45. A certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated July 2,2007, by Linda Jo Langley, Trustee
of the Angelita F. Spencer Irrevocable Trust, as grantor, to the mortgagor, as grantee, and
recorded in the office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee #070722303.

EXCEPTING therefrom, a certain tract of land described in a certain deed dated June 29, 2005,
by the mortgagor, as grantor, to Castle & Cooke Arizona, Inc., an Arizona Corporation, as
grantee, and recorded in the office of the Cochise County Recorder, State of Arizona, at Fee
#050725599.
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Appendix C -Excepted Property

(A) Those items of property acquired by Mortgagor pursuant to Smart Grid grant No.
required to be exempt from prior liens by 10 CFC Section 600.321 et. seq.

and

(B) The account maintained or to be established at CoBank by the Mortgagor into which the proceeds
of one or more clean renewable energy bonds have been, or will be, deposited, all investments
made with the funds in the account, and all proceeds thereof.

(C) That certain Easement, by and between the U.S. Department of the Anny as Grantor and Sulfur

Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. as Grantee, over, across, in and upon certain lands
located on the Fort Huachuca Military Reservation in Cochise County, Arizona, for the
construction, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of substations for electric power
transmission lines and lines for electric power and transmission and distribution, including all
right, title and interest in and to all appurtenances located thereon and memorialized in Docket
Number 071033177, records of the Cochise County Recorder on 10/12/2007.

34



EXHIBIT D



LOAN AGREEMENT

(3 v

LOAN AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") dated as of , 2010,
between SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. ("Borrower"), a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Arizona and NATIONAL RURAL
UTILITIES COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION ('.'CFC"). a cooperative association
organized and existing under the laws of the District of Columbia.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Borrower has applied to CFC for a loan for the purposes set forth in
Schedule 1 hereto, and CFC is willing to make such a loan to the Borrower on the terms and
conditions stated herein, and

WHEREAS, the Borrower has agreed to execute one or more promissory notes to
evidence an indebtedness in the aggregate principal amount of the CFC Commitment (as
hereinafter defined).

now, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree and bind themselves as follows:

ARTICLE |

DEFINITIONS

Section 1.o1 For purposes of this Agreement, the following capitalized terms shall have
the following meanings (such definitions to be equally applicable to the singular and the plural
form thereof). Capitalized terms that are not defined herein shall have the meanings as set forth
in the Mortgage.

"Accounting Requirements" shall mean any system of accounts prescribed by a federal
regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the Borrower or, in the absence thereof, the
requirements of GAAP applicable to businesses similar to that of the Borrower.

"Advance" shall mean each advance of funds by CFC to the Borrower pursuant to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

"Alternate Lender(s)" shall mean lender(s), other than CFC, making Alternate Loans.

. "Alternate Loan(s)" shall mean credit facilities, by and between Borrower and Alternate
Lender(s), secured by the Mortgage.

"Amortization Basis Date" shall mean the first calendar day of the month following the
end of the Billing Cycle in which the Advance occurs, provided, however, that if the Advance is
made on the first day of a Blling Cycle, and such day is a Business Day, then the Amortization
Basis Date shall be the date of the Advance..

"Average DSC Rat lo" shall mean the average of the Borrower's two highest annual DSC
Ratios during the most recent three calendar years.

f
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2

"Billing Cycle" shall mean any 3-month period ending on, and including, a Payment
Date.

"Business Day" shall mean any day that both CFC and the depository institution CFC
utilizes for funds transfers hereunder are open for business.

"CFC Commitment" shall have the meaning as defined in Schedule 1.

"CFC Flxed Rate" shall mean (I) such taxed rate as is then available for loans similarly
classified pursuant to CFC's policies and procedures then in effect, Or (ii) such other fixed rate
as may be agreed to by the parties and reflected on the written requisition for funds in the form
attached as Exhibit A hereto.

"CFC Fixed Rate Term" shall mean the specific period of time that a CFC Fixed Rate is in
effect Moran Advance.

"CFC Loan" shall mean the credit facility established pursuant and subject to the terms
of this Agreement.

"CFC Variable Rate" shall mean (i) the rate established by CFC for variable interest
rate long-term loans similarly classified pursuant to the long-term loan programs established by
CFC from time to time, or (ii) such other variable rate as may be agreed to by the parties on the
written requisition for funds in the form attached as Exhibit A hereto.

"CREB Provisions" shall mean the specific covenants relating to funds requisition, tax
status of the CREBs and completion and termination certif icates contained in any loan
agreements related to a clean renewable energy project of the Borrower funded by proceeds of
one or more series of clean renewable energy bonds issued by CFC.

"Capital Certificate" shall mean a certificate, or book entry form of account, evidencing
the Borrower's purchase of subordinated debt instruments issued by CFC from time to time.
Such instruments may be denoted by CFC as "Loan Capital Term Certificates", "Member
Capital Securities", "Subordinated Term Certificates". or other like designations.

"Conversion Request" shall mean a written request from any duly authorized official of
the Borrower, in form and substance satisfactory to CFC, that requests an interest rate conversion.

"Debt Sewlce Coverage ("DSC") Ratio" shall mean the ratio determined as follows: for
any calendar year add (D Operating Margins, (ii) Non-Operating Margins--Interest, (iii) Interest
Expense, (iv) Depreciation and Amortization Expense, and (v) cash received in respect of
generation and transmission and other capital credits, and divide the sum so obtained by the sum
of all payments of Principal and Interest Expense required to be made during such calendar year,
provided, however, that in the event that any amount of Long-Term Debt has been refinanced
during such year, the payments of Principal and Interest Expense required to be made during
such year on account of such refinanced amount of Long-Term Debt shall be based (in lieu of
actual payments required to be made on such refinanced amount of Long-Term Debt) upon the
larger of (i) an annualization of the payments required to be made with respect to the refinancing
debt during the portion of such year such refinancing debt is outstanding or (ii) the payment of
Principal and Interest Expense required to be made during the following year on account of such
refinancing debt.

\
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<>
"'Default Rate" shall mean a rate per annum equal to the interest rate in effect for an

Advance plus two hundred basis points.

"Depreciation and Amortization Expense" shall mean an amount constituting the
depreciation and amortization of the Borrower computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

"Distributions" shall mean, with respect to the Borrower, any dividend, patronage refund,
patronage capital retirement or cash distribution to its members, or consumers (including but not
limited to any general cancellation or abatement of charges for electric energy or services
furnished by the Borrower). The term "Distribution" shall not include (a) a distribution by.the
Borrower to the estate of a deceased patron, (b) repayment by the Borrower of a membership fee
upon termination of a membership, or (c) any rebate to a patron resulting from a cost abatement
received by the Borrower, such as a reduction of wholesale power cost previously incurred.

"Draw Period" shall have the meaning as described in Schedule 1 hereto.

"Environmental Laws" shall mean all laws, rules and regulations promulgated by any
Governmental Authority, with which Borrower is required to comply, regarding the use,
treatment, discharge, storage, management, handling, manufacture, generation, processing,
recycling, distribution, transport, release of or exposure to any Hazardous Material.

"Equlty" shall mean the aggregate of the Borrower's equities and margins computed
pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

"Event of Default" shall have the meaning as described in Article VI hereof.

"GAAP" shall mean generally accepted accounting principles set forth in the opinions
and pronouncements of the Accounting Principles Board and the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial AccoUnting Standards
Board.

"Governmental Authority" shall mean the government of the united States of America,
any other nation or government, any state or other political subdivision thereof, whether state or
local, and any agency, authority, instrumentality, regulatory body, court or other entity exercising
executive, legislative, judicial, taxing, regulatory or administrative powers or functions of or
pertaining to government.

"Hazardous Material" shall mean any (a) petroleum or petroleum products, radioactive
materials, asbestos-containing materials, polychlorinated biphenyls, lead and radon gas, and (b)
any other substance designated as hazardous or toxic or as a pollutant or contaminant under
any Environmental Law.

"Interest Expense" shall mean an amount constituting the interest expense with respect
to Long-Term Debt of the Borrower computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements. In
computing Interest Expense, there shall be added, to the extent not otherwise included, an amount
equal to 33-1/3% of the excess of Restricted Rentals paid by the Borrower over 2% of the
Borrower's Equity.

"Interest Rate Reset Date" shall mean, with respect to any Advance, the first day
following the expiration of the CFC Fixed Rate Term for such Advance.

/
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"LCTC Purchase Provisions" shall mean the specific conditions and covenants in any
Prior Loan Document requiring the Borrower to purchase subordinated debt instruments issued

to in Prior Loan Documents as .
Certificates", "Equity Certificates", "Subordinated Term

instruments with other like designations.

by CFC that may be referred
Certificates", "Capital

"LCTCs" "Loan Capital Term
Certificates" or

"Letter Agreement" shall mean such letter from CFC to Borrower as is countersigned
by the Borrower as of even date herewith relating to fees to be paid by the Borrower hereunder.

"Llen" shall mean any statutory or common law consensual or non-consensual
mortgage, pledge, security interest, encumbrance, lien, right Of set off, claim or charge of any
kind, including, without limitation, any conditional sale or other title retention transaction, any
lease transaction in the nature thereof and any secured transaction under the Uniform
Commercial Code.

"Loan Documents" shall mean this Agreement, the Note, the Letter Agreement, the
Mortgage and all other documents or instruments executed, delivered or executed and delivered
by the Borrower and evidencing, securing, governing or otherwise pertaining to the loan made
by CFC to the Borrower, pursuant to this Agreement.

"Lon 2 -Term Debt" shall mean an amount constituting the long-term debt of the Borrower
computed pursuant to AccOunting Requirements.

\

"Make-whole Premium" shall mean, with respect to any principal sum of a CFC Fixed
Rate Advance paid prior to the expiration of the CFC Fixed Rate Term applicable thereto (the
"Prepaid Principal Amount"), an amount calculated as set forth below. The Make-Whole
Premium represents Lender's reinvestment loss resulting from making a fixed rate loan.

(1) Compute the amount of Interest ("Loan interest") that would have been due on the
Prepaid Principal Amount at the applicable CFC Fixed Rate for the period from the
prepayment date through. the end of the CFC Fixed Rate Term (such period is
hereinafter referred to as the "Remaining Term"), calculated on the basis of a 30-day
monthl360-day year, adjusted to include any amortization of principal in accordance with
the amortization schedule that would have been in effect for the Prepaid Principal
Amount.

(2) Compute the amount of interest ("Investment interest") that would be earned on the
Prepaid Principal Amount (adjusted to include any applicable amortization) if invested in
a United States government security with a term equivalent to the Remaining Term,
calculated on the basis of a 30-day monthl360-day year. The yield used to determine
the amount of Investment Interest shall be based upon United States government
security yields dated no more than two Business Days prior to the prepayment date in
Federal Reserve statistical release H.15 (519), under the caption "U.S. Government
Securities/Treasury Constant Maturities". If there is ho such United States government
security under said caption with a term equivalent to the Remaining Term, then the yield
shall be determined by interpolating between the terms of whole years nearest to the
Remaining Term.

(3) Subtract the amount of Investment Interest from the amount of Loan Interest. If the
difference is zero or less, then the Make-whole Premium is zero. If the difference is
greater than zero, then the Make-Whole premium Is a sum equal to the present value of
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the difference, applying as the present value discount a rate equal to the yield utilized to
determine Investment Interest.

"Maturity Date" with respect to each Note shall have the meaning ascribed to it therein.

"Mortgage" shall have the meaning as described in Schedule 1 hereto.

"Mortga~ ed Property" shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Mortgage.

"Non-Operating Margins--lnterest" shall mean the amount representing the interest
component of non-operating margins of the Borrower computed pursuant to Accounting
Requirements.

"Note" or "Notes" shall mean each secured promissory note, payable to the order of
CFC, executed by the Borrower, dated as of even date herewith, pursuant to this Agreement as
identified on Schedule 1 hereto, and shall include all substitute, amended or replacement
promissory notes.

"Obligations" shall mean any and all liabilities, obligations or indebtedness owing by
the Borrower to CFC, of any kind or description, irrespective of whether for the payment of
money, whether direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, due or to become due, now existing or
hereafter arising.

"Operating Margins" shall mean the amount of patronage capital and operating margins
of the Borrower computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

"Payment Date" shall mean the last day of each of the months referred to in Schedule 1.

"Permltted Encumbrances" shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Mortgage.

"Person" shall mean natural persons, cooperatives, corporations, limited liability
companies, limited partnerships, general partnerships, limited liability partnerships, joint
ventures, associations, companies, trusts or other organizations, irrespective of whether they
are legal entitles, and Governmental Authorities.

"Prlnclpal" shall mean the amount of principal billed on account of Long-Term Debt of the
Borrower computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

"Prior Loan Documents" shall mean, collectively, all long term loan agreements
entered into prior to the date hereof by and between CFC and the Borrower, and all promissory
notes delivered pursuant thereto secured under the Mortgage.

"Restricted Rentals" shall mean all rentals required to be paid under finance leases and
charged to income, exclusive of any amounts paid under any such lease (whether or not
designated therein as rental or additional rental) for maintenance or repairs, insurance, taxes,
assessments, water rates or similar charges. For the purpose of this definition the term "finance
lease" shall mean any lease having a rental term (including the term for which such lease may be
renewed or extended at the option of the lessee) in excess of three (3) years and covering
property having an initial cost in excess of $250,000 other than automobiles, trucks, trailers, other
vehicles (including without limitation aircraft and ships), office, garage and warehouse space and
office equipment (including without limitation computers).

/ \
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<3 "Subsldlary" as to any Person, shall mean a corporation, partnership, limited
partnership, limited liability company or other entity of which shares of stock or other ownership
interests having ordinary voting power (other than stock or such other ownership interests
having such power only by reason of the happening of a contingency) to elect a majority of the
board of directors or other managers of such entity are at the time owned, or the management
of which is otherwise controlled, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, or
both, by such Person. Unless otherwise qualified, all references to a "Subsidiary" or to
"Subsidiaries" in this Agreement shall refer to a Subsidiary or Subsldlaries of the Borrower.

r

"TotaI Assets" shall mean an amount constituting the total assets of the Borrower
computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

"Total utility Plant" shall mean the amount constituting the total utility plant of the
Borrower computed pursuant to Accounting Requirements.

ARTICLE II

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Section 2.01 The Borrower represents and warrants to CFC that as of the date of this
Agreement:

A. Good Standing. The Borrower is duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or organization, is duly qualified to
do business and is in good standing in those states in which it is required to be qualified to
conduct its business. The Borrower is a member in good standing of CFC.

B. Subsidiaries and Ownership. Schedule 1 hereto sets forth a complete and
accurate list of the Subsidiaries of the Borrower showing the percentage of the Borrower's
ownership of the outstanding stock, membership interests or partnership interests, as
applicable, of each Subsidiary.

c. Authority; Validity. The Borrower has the power and authority to enter into this
Agreement, the Note and the Mortgage, to make the borrowing hereunder, to execute and
deliver all documents and instruments required hereunder and to incur and perform the
obligations provided for herein, in the Note and in the Mortgage, all of which have been duly
authorized by all necessary and proper action, and no consent or approval of any Person,
including, as applicable and without limitation, members of the Borrower, which has not been
obtained is required as a condition to the validity or enforceability hereof orthereof.

Each of this Agreement, the Note and the Mortgage is, and when fully executed and delivered
will be, legal, valid and binding upon the Borrower and enforceable against the Borrower in
accordance with its terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or other laws affecting creditors' rights generally and subject to general principles of
equity.

D. No Confllctlng Agreements.
Documents and performance by the Borrower of the obligations
transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, will not:

The execution and delivery of the Loan
thereunder, and the

(i) violate any provision of law, any order,
rule or regulation of any court or other agency of government, any award of any arbitrator, the
articles of incorporation or by-laws of the Borrower, or any indenture, contract, a~~reement,/

\
\
./
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CO
mortgage, deed of trust or other instrument to which the Borrower is a party or by which it or any
of ts property is bound, or (ii) be in conflict with, result in a breach of or constitute (with due
notice and/or lapse of time) a default under, any such award, indenture, agreement
mortgage,
(other than contemplated hereby) upon any of the property or assets of the Borrower.

contract, |
deed of trust or other instrument, or result in the creation or imposition of any Lien

The Borrower is not in default in any material respect under any agreement or instrument to
which it is a party or by which it is bound and no event or condition exists which constitutes a
default, or with the giving of notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute a default under any
such agreement or instrument.

E. Taxes. The Borrower, and each of its Subsidiaries, has filed or caused to be
filed all federal, state and local tax returns which are required to be filed and has paid or caused
to be paid all federal, state and local taxes, assessments, and governmental charges and levies
thereon, including interest and penalties to the extent that such taxes, assessments, and
governmental charges and levies have become due, except for such taxes, assessments, and
governmental charges and levies which the Borrower or any Subsidiary is contesting in good
faith by appropriate proceedings for which adequate reserves have been set aside.

F. Licenses and Permits. The Borrower has duly obtained and now holds all
licenses, permits, certifications, approvals and the like necessary to own and operate its
property and business that are required by Governmental Authorities and each remains valid
and in full force and effect.

G. Liti~ ~atlon. There are no outstanding judgments, suits, claims, actions or
proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of the Borrower, threatened against or affecting the
Borrower, its Subsidiaries or any of their respective properties which, if adversely determined,
either individually or collectively, would have a material adverse effect upon the business,
operations, prospects, assets, liabilities or financial condition of the Borrower or its Subsidiaries.
The Borrower and its Subsidiaries are not, to the Borrower's knowledge, in default or violation

with respect to any judgment, order, writ. injunction, decree, rule or regulation of any
Governmental Authority which would have a material adverse effect upon the business,
operations, prospects, assets, liabilities or financial condition of the Borrower or its Subsidiaries.

H. Financlal Statements. The balance sheet of the Borrower as at the date
identified in Schedule 1 hereto, the statement of operations of the Borrower for the period
ending on said date, and the interim financial statements of the Borrower, all heretofore
furnished to CFC, are complete and correct. Said balance sheet fairly presents the financial
condition of the Borrower as at said date and said statement of operations fairly reflects its
operations for the period ending on said date. The Borrower has no contingent obligations or
extraordinary forward or long-term commitments except as specifically stated in said balance
sheet or herein. There has been no material adverse change in the financial condition or
operations of the Borrower from that set forth in said financial statements except changes
disclosed in writing to CFC prior to the date hereof. .

I. Borrower's Legal Status. Schedule 1 hereto accurately sets forth: (i) the
Borrower's exact legal name, (ii) the Borrower's organizational type and jurisdiction of
organization, (iii) the Borrowers organizational identification number or accurate statement that
the Borrower has none, and (iv) the Borrower's place of business or, if more than one, its chief
executive office as well as the Borrower's mailing address if different.

\/
\
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J. Required Approvals. No license, consent or approval of any Governmental
Authority is required to enable the Borrower to enter into this Agreement, the Note and the
Mortgage, or to perform any of its Obligations provided for in such documents, including without
limitation (and if applicable), that of any state public utilities commission, any state public
service commission, and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, except as disclosed in
Schedule 1 hereto, all of which the Borrower has obtained prior to the date hereof.

K. Compliance Wlth Laws. The Borrower and each Subsidiary is in compliance, in
all material respects, with all applicable requirements of law and all applicable rules and
regulations of each Governmental Authority.

L. Disclosure. To the Borrower's knowledge, information and belief, neither this
Agreement nor any document, certificate or financial statement furnished to CFC by or on behalf
of the Borrower in connection herewith (all such documents, certificates and financial
statements, taken asa whole) contains any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state
any material fact necessary in order to make the statements contained herein and therein not
misleading.

M. No Other Liens. As to property which is presently included in the description of
Mortgaged Property, the Borrower has not, without the prior written approval of CFC, executed or
authenticated any security agreement or mortgage, or med or authorized any financing statement
to be filed with respect to assets owned by it, other than security agreements, mortgages and
financing statements in favor of CFC, except as disclosed in writing to CFC prior to the date hereof
or relating to Permitted Encumbrances.

\
n. Environmental Matters. Except as to matters which individually or in the

aggregate would not have a material adverse effect upon the business or financial condition of
the Borrower or its Subsidiaries, (i) Borrower is in compliance with all Environmental Laws
(including, but not limited to, having any required permits and licenses), (it) there have been no
releases (other than releases remediated in compliance with Environmental Laws) from any
underground or aboveground storage tanks (or piping associated therewith) that are or were
present at the Mortgaged Property, (iii) Borrower has not received written notice or claim of any
violation of any Environmental Law, (iv) there is no pending investigation of Borrower in regard
to any Environmental Law, and (v) to the best of Borrower's knowledge, there has not been any
release or contamination (other than releases or contamination remediated in compliance with
Environmental Laws) resulting from the presence of Hazardous Materials on property owned,
leased or operated by the Borrower.

ARTICLE Ill

LOAN

Section 3.01 Advances. The Borrower shall submit its request for an Advance to CFC
in writing (which may be submitted by facsimile) no later than 12:00 noon local time at CFC's
offices in Herndon, Virginia on the Business Day prior to the Business Day the Borrower seeks
to have funds advanced.

r

\

CFC may decline to advance funds requested if and to the extent that any such request for
funds or advance thereof would cause the sum of the outstanding balance of the CFC Loan and
the Alternate Loan(s) to exceed $72,680,000.00. At the end of the Draw Period, CFC shall have
no further obligation to make Advances. The obligation of the Borrower to repay the Advances
shall be evidenced by one or more Notes.
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Section 3.02 Interest Rate and Payment. Notes shall be payable and bear interest as
follows:

A.

(i) Each Note shall have a Maturity Date that is not more than forty (40) years from the
date hereof, provided, however, that if such date is not a Payment Date, then the Maturity Date
shall be the Payment Date immediately preceding such date.

Payments; Maturlty; Amortization.

(ii) Prior to or at the time of each Advance, the Borrower shall elect, with respect to.such
Advance, (1) an amortization method for principal, or (2) not to amortize principal. if no election is
made, then the Advance shall amortize over a period ending on the earlier of the date that is thirty-
five (35) years from the date of such Advance and the Maturity Date.

(a) Amortizing Advanees: Each Advance that the Borrower elects to amortize shall
amortize over a period not to exceed thirty-five (35) years from the date of such Advance,
provided however that such period shall not extend beyond the Maturity Date. For each
Advance, the Borrower shall promptly pay interest in the amount invoiced on each Payment Date
until the first Payment Date of the Billing Cycle in which the Amortization Basis Date occurs. On
such Payment Date, and on each Payment Date thereafter, the Borrower shall promptly pay
interest and principal in the amounts invoiced. If not sooner paid, any amount due on account of
the unpaid principal, interest accrued thereon and fees, if any, shall be due and payable on the
Maturity Date. The amortization method for each Advance shall be as stated on Schedule 1 or, if
not so steed, then as stated on the written requisition for such Advance submitted by the
Borrower to CFC pursuant to the terms hereof.

> (b) Non-Amortizlng Advances: Each Advance that the Borrower elects not to
amortize shall be repaid within thirty-five (35) years from the date of such Advance, or the Maturity
Date, whichever is earlier. On each Payment Date, the Borrower shall promptly pay interest only
until the final Payment Date corresponding to the term of such Advance, or the Maturity Date
(whichever is applicable), upon which date all unpaid principal, interest accrued thereon and fees,
if any, shall be due and payable. If the term of a non-amortizing Advance ends on a date that is
not a Payment Date, then the repayment of such Advance shall be due and payable on the
Payment Date immediately preceding such date.

(iii) CFC will invoice the Borrower at least ten (10) days before each Payment Date,
provided, however, that CFC's failure to send an invoice shall not constitute a waiver by CFC or be
deemed to relieve the Borrower of its obligation to make payments as and when due as provided
for herein.

(iv) No provision of this Agreement or of any Note shall require the payment, or permit the
collection, of interest in excess of the highest rate permitted by applicable law.

B. Application of Payments. Each payment shall be applied to the Obligations, first
to any fees, costs, expenses or charges other than interest or principal, second to interest
accrued, and the balance to principal.

c. Selection of Interest Rate and Interest Rate Computation. Prior to each
Advance on a Note, the Borrower must select in writing either a CFC Fixed Rate or the CFC
Variable Rate, as follows:

/

\
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(i) CFC Fixed Rate. If the Borrower selects a CFC Fixed Rate for an Advance, then
such rate shall be in effect for the CFC Fixed Rate Term selected by the Borrower. CFC shall
provide the Borrower with at least sixty (60) days prior written or electronic notice of the interest
Rate Reset Date for such Advance. The Borrower may then select any available interest rate
option for such Advance pursuant to CFC's policies of general application. The Advance shall
bear interest according to the interest rate option so selected beginning on the Interest Rate
Reset Date. If the Borrower does not select an interest rate in writing prior to the Interest Rate
Reset Date, then beginning on the Interest Rate Reset Date the Advance shall bear interest at, the
CFC Variable Rate. CFC agrees that its long-term loan policies will include a fixed interest rate
option until the Maturity Date; For any Advance, the Borrower may not select a CFC Fixed Rate
with a CFC Fixed Rate Term that extends beyond the Maturity Date. Interest on amortizing
Advances bearing interest at a CFC Fixed Rate shall be computed for the actual number of days
elapsed on the basis of a year of 365 days, until the first day of the Billing Cycle in which the
Amortization Basis Date occurs, interest shall then be computed on the basis of a 30-day month
and 360-day year. Interest on non-amortizing Advances bearing interest at a CFC Fixed Rate
shall be computed for the actual number of days elapsed on the basis of a year of 365 days.

(ii) CFC Variable Rate. If the Borrower selects the CFC Variable Rate for an Advance,
then such CFC Variable Rate shall apply until the Maturity Date, unless the Borrower elects to
convert to a CFC Fixed Rate pursuant to the terms hereof. Interest on Advances bearing interest
at the CFC Variable Rate shall be computed for the actual number of days elapsed on the basis of
a year of 365 days.

Section 3.03 Conversion of Interest Rates.

A. CFC Varlable Rate to a CFC Fixed Rate. The Borrower may at any time convert
from the CFC Variable Rate to a CFC Fixed Rate by submitting to CFC a Conversion Request
requesting that a CFC Fixed Rate apply to any outstanding Advance. The rate shall be equal to
the rate of interest offered by CFC in effect on the date of the Conversion Request. The effective
date of the new interest rate shall be a date determined by CFC pursuant to its policies of general
application following receipt of the Conversion Request.

B. CFC Flxed Rate to CFC Varlable Rate. The Borrower may at any time convert a
CFC Fixed Rate to the CFC Variable Rate by: (i) Submitting a Conversion Request requesting that
the CFC Variable Rate apply to any outstanding Advance, and (ii) paying to CFC promptly upon
receipt of an invoice any applicable conversion fee calculated pursuant to CFC's long-term loan
policies as established from time to time for similarly classified long-term loans. The effective date
of the CFC Variable Rate shall be a date determined by CFC pursuant to its policies of general
application following receipt of the Conversion Request.

c . A CFC Fixed Rate to Another CFC Flxed Rate. The Borrower may at any time
convert from a CFC Fixed Rate to another CFC Fixed Rate if the Borrower: (i) submits a
Conversion Request requesting that a CFC Fixed Rate apply to any Advance and (ii) pays to CFC
promptly upon receipt of an invoice any applicable conversion fee calculated pursuant to CFC's
long-term loan policies as established from time to time for similarly classified long-term loans.
The effective date of the new interest rate shall be a date determined by CFC pursuant to its
policies of general application following receipt of the Conversion Request.

8 I/ ;̀
\ /

Section 3.04 Optional Prepayment. The Borrower may at any time, on not less than
thirty (30) days prior written notice to CFC, prepay any Advance, in whole or in part. In the event
the Borrower prepays all or any part of an Advance (regardless of the source of such
prepayment and whether voluntary, by acceleration or otherwise), the Borrower shall pay any
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prepayment fee or Make~whole Premium as CFC may prescribe pursuant to the terms of this
Section 3.04. All prepayments shall be accompanied by payment of accrued and unpaid
Interest on the amount of and to the date of the repayment. All prepayments shall be applied
hist to fees, second to the payment of accrued and unpaid interest, and then to the unpaid
balance of the principal amount of the applicable Advance. If the Advance bears interest at the
CFC Variable Rate, the Borrower may prepay the Advance or any portion thereof, as the case
may be, at any time subject to the terms hereof and said prepayment fee shall be in an amount
equal to thirty three (33) basis points times the amount being prepaid. If the Advance bears
interest at a CFC Fixed Rate, the Borrower may (a) prepay the Advance on the day before an
Interest Rate Reset Date provided that the Borrower shall pay a prepayment fee in an amount
equal to thirty three (33) basis points times the amount being prepaid or (b) any such other date
provided that the Borrower shall pay a prepayment fee in an amount equal to thirty three (33)
basis points times the amount being prepaid plus any applicable MakeWhole Premium.

Section 3.05 Mandatory Prepayment. If there is a change in the Borrower's corporate
structure (including without limitation by merger, consolidation, conversion or acquisition), then
upon the effective date of such change, (a) the Borrower shall no longer have the ability to
request, and CFC shall have no obligation to make, Advances hereunder and (b) the Borrower
shall prepay the outstanding principal balance of all Obligations, together with any accrued but
unpaid interest thereon, any unpaid costs or expenses provided for. herein, and a prepayment
premium as set forth in any agreement between the Borrower and CFC with respect to any such
Obligation or, if not specified therein, as prescribed by CFC pursuant to its policies of general
application in effect from time to time.

structure, Borrower or Its successor in interest, is engaged in the furnishing of electric utility
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if after giving effect to such change In Borrower's corporate

services to its members and patrons for their use as .ultimate consumers and is organized as a
cooperative, nonprofit corporation,
governmental body, Borrower shall
obligation to make, Advances
Section 3.05.

public utility district municipality, or other publ ic
retain the ability to , and CFC shall retain the

hereunder and no prepayment shall be required under this
request

Sectlon 3.06 Default Rate. If Borrower defaults on its obligation to make a payment
due hereunder by the applicable Payment Date, and such default continues for thirty days
thereafter, then beginning on the think-f»rst day after the Payment Date and for so long as such
default continues, Advances shall bear interest at the Default Rate.

r
\ )
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ARTICLE IV

CONDITIONS oF LENDING

Section 4.01 The obligation of CFC to make any Advance hereunder is subject to
satisfaction of the following conditions in form and substance satisfactory to CFC:

A. Legal Matters. All legal matters incident to the consummation of  the
transactions hereby contemplated shall be satisfactory to counsel for CFC.

r

B. Documents. CFC shall have been furnished with (I) the executed Loan
Documents, (ii) certified copies of all such organizational documents and proceedings of the
Borrower authorizing the transactions hereby contemplated as CFC shall require, (iii) an opinion
of counsel for the Borrower addressing such legal matters as CFC shall reasonably require, and
(iv) all other such documents as CFC may reasonably request.

c . Government Approvals. The Borrower shall have furnished to CFC true and
correct copies of all certif icates, authorizations, consents, permits and licenses from
Governmental Authorities necessary for the execution or delivery of the Loan Documents or
performance by the Borrower of the obligations thereunder.

/

M,

D. Representations and Warrantless. The representations and warranties
contained in Article ll shall be true on the date of the making of each Advance hereunder with
the same effect as though such representations and warranties had been made on such date,
no Event of Default and no event which, with the lapse of time or the notice and lapse of time
would become such an Event of Default, shall have occurred and be continuing or will have
occurred after giving effect to each Advance on the books of the Borrower, there shall have
occurred no material adverse change in the business or condition, financial or otherwise, of the
Borrower, and nothing shall have occurred which in the opinion of CFC materially and adversely
affects the Borrower's ability to perform its obligations hereunder.

E. Mortgage Recordatlon. The Mortgage (and any amendments, supplements or
restatements as CFC May require from time to time) shall have been duly filed, recorded or
indexed in all jurisdictions necessary (and in any other jurisdiction that CFC shall have
reasonably requested) to provide CFC a lien, subject to Permitted Encumbrances, on all of the
Borrowers real property, all in accordance with applicable law, and the Borrower shall have paid
all applicable taxes, recording and filing fees and caused satisfactory evidence thereof to be
furnished to CFC.

F. acc  F i l i ngs. Uniform Commercial Code financing statements (and any
continuation statements and other amendments thereto that CFC shall require from time to
time) shall have been duly flied, recorded or indexed in all jurisdictions necessary (and in any
other jurisdiction that CFC shall have reasonably requested) to provide CFC a perfected
security interest, subject to Permitted Encumbrances, in the Mortgaged Property which may be
perfected by the filing of a financing statement, all in accordance with applicable law, and the
Borrower shalt have paid all applicable taxes, recording and filing fees and caused satisfactory
evidence thereof to be furnished to CFC.

/ \

G. Requlsltlons. The Borrower will requisition each Advance by submitting its
written requisition to CFC in the form attached as Exhibit A hereto. Requisitions for Advances
shall be made only for the purposes set forth in Schedule 1 hereto.
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H. Other Information. The Borrower shall have furnished such other information as
CFC may reasonably require, including but not limited to (i) information regarding the specific
purpose for an Advance and the use thereof, (ii) feasibility studies, cash flow projections, financial
analyses and pro forma financial statements sufficient to demonstrate to CFC's reasonable
satisfaction that after giving effect to the Advance requested, the Borrower shall continue to
achieve the DSC ratio set forth in Section 5.01 .A herein, to meet all of its debt service obligations,
and otherwise to perform and to comply with all other covenants and conditions set forth in this
Agreement, and (iii) any other information as CFC may reasonably request. CFC's obligation to
make any Advance hereunder is conditioned upon prior receipt and approval of the Borrower's
written requisition and other information and documentation, if any, as CFC may have requested
pursuant to this paragraph.

I. Speclal Conditions. CFC shall be fully satisfied that the Borrower has complied
with all special conditions identified in Schedule 1 hereto.

ARTICLE v

COVENANTS

Section 5.01 Affirmative Covenants. The Borrower covenants and agrees with CFC
that until payment in full of the Note and performance of all obligations of the Borrower
hereunder:

I

A. Financial Ratios; Design of Rates. The Borrower shall achieve an Average DSC
Ratio of not less than 1.35. The Borrower shall not decrease its rates for electric service if it has
failed to achieve a DSC Ratio of 1.35 for the calendar year prior to such reduction subject only to
an order from a Governmental Authority properly exercising jurisdiction over the Borrower.

B. Loan Proceeds. The Borrower shall use the proceeds of this loan solely for the
purposes identified on Schedule 1 hereto.

c. Notice. The Borrower shall promptly notify CFC in writing of:

(i) any material adverse change in the business, operations, prospects, assets,
liabilities or financial condition of the Borrower,

(ii) the institution or threat of any litigation or administrative proceeding of any nature
involving the Borrower which could materially affect the business, operations, prospects, assets,
liabilities or financial condition of the Borrower,

(ill) the occurrence of an Event of Default hereunder, or any event that, with the
giving of notice or lapse of time, or both, would constitute an Event of Default.

D. Default Notices. Upon receipt of any notices with respect to a default by the
Borrower under the terms of any evidence of any indebtedness with parties other than CFC or
of any loan agreement, mortgage or other agreement relating thereto, the Borrower shall deliver
copies of such notice to CFC. '

E. Annual Certlflcates.

`\ )
/
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G
(i) Vihthin one hundred twenty (120) days after the close of each calendar year,

commencing with the year in which the initial Advance hereunder shall have been made, the
Borrower will deliver to CFC a written statement, in form and substance satisfactory to CFC, either
(a) signed by the Borrowers General Manager or Chief Executive Officer, or (b) submitted
electronically through means made available to the Borrower by CFC, stating that during such
year, and that to the best of said person's knowledge, the Borrower has fulfilled all of its
obligations under this Agreement, the Note, and the Mortgage throughout such year or, if there
has been a default in the fulfillment of any such obligations, specifying each such default known to
said person and the nature and status thereof.

(ii) The Borrower shall deliver to CFC within one hundred twenty (120) days after the
close of each calendar year, a certification, in form and substance satisfactory to CFC, regarding
the condition of the Mortgaged Property prepared by a professional engineer satisfactory to CFC.
The Borrower shall also deliver to CFC such other information as CFC may reasonably request
from time to time.

F. Reserved.

< 3
/

F

G. Financial Books; Financial Reports; Right of Inspection. The Borrower will at
all times keep, and safely preserve, proper books, records and accounts in which full and true
entries will be made of all of the dealings, business and affairs of the Borrower, in accordance
with Accounting Requirements. When requested by CFC, the Borrower will prepare and furnish
CFC from time to time, periodic financial and statistical reports on its condition and operations.
All of such reports shall be in such form and include such information as may be specified by
CFC. within one hundred twenty (120) days of the end of each calendar year during the term
hereof, the Borrower shall furnish to CFC a full and complete report of its financial condition and
statement of its operations as of the end of such calendar year, in form and substance satisfactory
to CFC. in addition, within one hundred twenty (1 to) days of the end of each the Borrower's fiscal
years during the term hereof, the Borrower shall furnish to CFC a full and complete consolidated
and consolidating report of its financial condition and statement of its operations as of the end of
such fiscal year, audited and certified by independent certified public accountants nationally
recognized or otherwise satisfactory to CFC and accompanied by a report of such audit in form
and substance satisfactory to CFC, including without limitation a consolidated and consolidating
balance sheet and the related consolidated and consolidating statements of income and cash
flow. CFC, through its representatives, shall at all times during reasonable business hours and
upon prior notice have access to, and the right to inspect and make copies of, any or all books,
records and accounts, and any or all invoices, contracts, leases, payrolls, canceled checks,
statements and other documents and papers of every kind belonging to or in the possession of the
Borrower or in anyway pertaining to its property or business.

H. Notice of AdditiOnal Secured Debt. The Borrower will Notify CFC promptly in
writing if it incurs any additional secured indebtedness other than indebtedness to CFC or
indebtedness otherwise provided for in the Mortgage.

I. Funds Requisition. The Borrower agrees (i) that CFC may rely conclusively upon
the interest rate option, interest rate term and other written instructions submitted to CFC in the
Borrower's written request for an Advance hereunder, (ii) that such instructions shall constitute a
covenant under this Agreement to repay the Advance in accordance with such instructions, the
applicable Note, the Mortgage and this Agreement, and (iii) to request Advances only for the
purposes set forth in Schedule 1 hereto.

3 \
I
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J. Compliance with Laws. The Borrower and each Subsidiary shall remain in
compliance, in all material respects, with all applicable requirements of law and applicable rules
and regulations of each Governmental Authority.

K. Taxes. The Borrower shall pay, or cause to be paid all taxes, assessments or
governmental charges lawfully levied or imposed on or against it and its properties prior to the
time they become delinquent, except for any taxes, assessments or charges that are being
contested in good faith and with respect to which adequate reserves as determined in good faith
by the Borrower have been established and are being maintained.

L. Further Assurances. The Borrower shall execute any and all further
documents, financing statements, agreements and instruments, and take all such further
actions (including the filing and recording of financing statements, fixture filings, mortgages,
deeds of trust and other documents), which may be required under any applicable law, or which
CFC may reasonably request, to effectuate the transactions contemplated by the Loan
Documents or to grant, preserve, protect or perfect the Liens created or intended to be created
thereby. The Borrower also agrees to provide to CFC, from time to time upon request, evidence
reasonably satisfactory to CFC as to the perfection and priority of the Liens created or intended
to be created by the Loan Documents.

M. Envlronmental Covenants. The Borrower shall:

at its own cost, comply in all material respects with all applicable Environmental
Laws, including, but not limited to, any required remediation, and

(i)

(ii) if it receives any written communication alleging Borrower's violation of any
Environmental Law, provide CFC with a copy thereof within ten (10) Business Days after
receipt, and promptly take appropriate action to remedy, cure, defend, or otherwise affirmatively
respond to the matter.

n. Limitations on Loans, Investments and Other Obligations. The aggregate
amount of all purchases, investments, loans, guarantees, commitments and other obligations
described in Section 5.02.D(i) of this Agreement shall at all times be less than fifteen percent
(15%) of Total utility Plant or fifty percent (50%) of Equity, whichever is greater.

o. Fees. The CFC Commitment and Advances hereunder may be subject to certain
fees. Any applicable fees will be set forth in the Letter Agreement.

p. Speclal Covenants. The Borrower agrees that it will comply with any special
covenants identified in Schedule 1 hereto.

Section 5.02 Negative Covenants. The Borrower covenants and agrees with CFC
that until payment in full of the Note and performance of all obligations of the BOrrower
hereunder, the Borrower will not, directly or indirectly, without CFC's prior written consent:

A. Llmltatlons on Mergers. Consolidate with, merge, or sell all or substantially all of
its business or assets, 'or enter into an agreement for such consolidation, merger or sale, to
another entity or person unless such action is either approved, as is evidenced by the prior written
consent of CFC, or the purchaser, successor or resulting corporation is or becomes a member in
good standing of CFC and assumes the due and punctual payment of the Note and the due and
punctual performance of the covenants contained in the Mortgage and this Agreement.

i
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B. Limitations on Sale, Lease or Transfer of Capital Assets; Application of

Proceeds. Sell, lease or transfer (or enter into an agreement to sell, lease or transfer) any
capital asset, except in accordance with this Section 5.02.B. If no Event of Default (and no event
which with notice or lapse of time and notice would become an Event of Default) shall have
occurred and be continuing, the Borrower may, without the poor written consent of CFC, sell,
lease or transfer (or enter into an agreement to sell, lease or transfer) any capital asset in
exchange for fair market value consideration paid to the Borrower if the value of such capital asset
is less than five percent (5%) of Total Utility Plant and the aggregate value of capital assets sold,
leased or transferred in any 12-month period is less than ten percent (10%) of Total Utility Plant. If
the Borrower does sell, lease or transfer any capital assets, then the proceeds thereof (less
ordinary and reasonable expenses incident to such transaction) shall immediately (i) be applied as
a prepayment of the Note, to such installments as may be designated by CFC at the time of any
such prepayment, (ii) in the case of dispositions of equipment, material or scrap, applied to the
purchase of other property useful in the Borrowers business, although not necessarily of the same
kind as the property disposed of, which shall forthwith become subject to the lien of the Mortgage,
or (iii) applied to the acquisition or construction of other property or in reimbursement of the costs
of such property.

c. Limitation on Dividends, Patronage Refunds and Other Distributions.

(i) Make any Distribution if an Event of Default under this Agreement has occurred and is
continuing, or

K

(ii) Make a Distribution in any calendar year in an amount greater than thirty percent (30%)
of the Borrower's total margins for the preceding calendar year, unless, after giving effect to the
Distribution, the total Equity of the Borrower will be at least twenty percent (20%) of its Total
Assets.

D. Limltatlons on Loans, Investments and Other Obligations.

(i) (a) Purchase, or make any commitment to purchase, any stock, bonds, notes,
debentures, or other securities or obligations of or beneficial Interests in, (b) make, or enter into
a commitment to make, any other investment, monetary or otherwise, in, (c) make, or enter into
a commitment to make, any loan to, or (d) guarantee, assume, or otherwise become liable for,
or enter into a commitment to guarantee, assume, or otherwise become liable for, any obligation
of any Person if , after giv ing effect to such purchase, investment, loan, guarantee or
commitment, the aggregate amount thereof would exceed the greater of fifteen percent (15%) of
Total Utility plant or fifty percent (50%) of Equity.

(ii) The following shall not be included in the limitation of purchases, investments, loans
and guarantees in (i) above: (a) bonds, notes, debentures, stock, or other securities or obligations
issued by or guaranteed by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof, (b) bonds,
notes, debentures, stock, commercial paper, subordinated capital certificates, or any other security
or obligation issued by CFC or by institutions whose senior unsecured debt obligations are rated
by at least two nationally recognized rating organizations in either of their two highest cate~ories,
(c) investments incidental to loans made by CFC; (d) any deposit that is fully insured by the United
States, (e) loans and grants made by any Governmental Authority to the Borrower under any
rural economic development program, but only to the extent that such loans and ~rants are non-
recourse to the Borrower, and (f) unretired patronage capital allocated to the Borrower by CFC,
a cooperative from which the Borrower purchases electric power, or a statewide cooperative
association of which Borrower is a member.

/" \
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(iii) In no event may the Borrower take any action pursuant to subsection (i) if an Event of

Default under this Agreement has occurred and is continuing,

E. Organizational Change. Change its type of organization or other legal structure,
except as permitted by Section 5.02.A. hereof, in which case the Borrower shall provide at least
30 days prior written notice to CFC together with all documentation reflecting such change as
CFC may reasonably require.

F. Notice of Change in Borrower Information. Change its (i) state of
incorporation, (ii) legal name, (iii) mailing address, or (iv) organizational identification number, if
it has one, unless the Borrower provides written notice to CFC at least thirty (30) days prior to
the effective date of any such change together with all documentation reflecting any such
change as CFC may reasonably require.

ARTICLE VI

EVENTS oF DEFAULT

Section 6.01 The following shall be "Events of Default" under this Agreement:

A. Representations and Warranties. Any representation or warranty made by the
Borrower herein, or in any of the other Loan Documents, or in any certificate or financial
statement furnished to CFC hereunder or under any of the other Loan Documents shall prove to
be false or misleading in any material respect.

B. Payment. The Borrower shall fail to pay (whether upon stated maturity, by
acceleration, or otherwise) any principal, interest, premium (if any) or other amount payable
under the Note and the Loan Documents within five (5) Business Days after the due date
thereof.

c. Other Covenants.

(i) No Grace Period. Failure of the Borrower to observe or perform any
covenant or agreement contained in Sections 5.01.A, 5.01.B, 5.01 .D, 5.01.E,
5.01 .G, 5.01.1, 5.01.N, 5.02 or Schedule 1 of this Agreement.

(ll) Thirty Day Grace Period. Failure of the Borrower to observe or perform
any other covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement or any of the other
Loan Documents, which shall remain unremedied for thirty (30) calendar days
after written notice thereof shall have been given to the Borrower by CFC.

D. Legal Existence, Permits and LIcenses. The Borrower shall forfeit or
otherwise be deprived of (i) its authority to conduct business in the jurisdiction in which it is
organized or in any other jurisdiction where such authority is required in order for the Borrower
to conduct its business in such jurisdiction or (iD permits, easements, consents or licenses
required to carry on any material portion of its business.

. E. Other CFC Obligations. The Borrower shall be in breach or default of any
Obligation, which breach or default continues uncured beyond the expiration of any applicable
grace period.

Q )
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> F. Other Obligations. The Borrower shall (i) fail to make any payment of any
principal, premium or any other amount due or interest on any indebtedness with parties other
than CFC which shall remain unpaid beyond the expiration of any applicable grace period, or (ii)
be in breach or default with respect to any other term of any evidence of any other indebtedness
with parties other than CFC or of any loan agreement, mortgage or other agreement relating
thereto which breach or default continues uncured beyond the expiration of any applicable
grace period, if the effect of such failure, default or breach is to cause the holder or holders of
that indebtedness to cause that indebtedness to become or be declared due prior to its stated
maturity (upon the giving or receiving of notice, lapse of time, both or otherwise).

G. Involuntary Bankruptcy. An involuntary case or other proceeding shall be
commenced against the Borrower seeking liquidation, reorganization or other relief with respect
to it or its debts under bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law now or hereafter in effect or
seeking the appointment of a trustee, receiver, liquidator, custodian or other similar official of it
or any substantial part of its property and such involuntary case or other proceeding shall
continue without dismissal or stay for a period of sixty (60) days, or an order for relief shall be
entered against the Borrower under the federal bankruptcy laws or applicable state law as now
or hereafter in effect.

H. Insolvency. The Borrower shall commence a voluntary case or other
proceeding seeking liquidation, reorganization or other relief with respect to itself or its debts
under any bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar law now or hereafter in effect or seeking the
appointment of a trustee, receiver, liquidator, custodian or other similar official of it or any
substantial part of ts property, or shall consent to any such relief or to the appointment of or
taking possession by any such official in an involuntary case or proceeding commenced against
it, or shall make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or shall admit in writing its
inability to, or be generally unable to, pay its debts as they become due, or shall take any action
to authorize any of the foregoing.

I. Dissolution or Liquidation. Other than as provided in subsection H. above, the
dissolution or liquidation of the Borrower, or failure by the Borrower promptly to forestall or remove
any execution, garnishment or attachment of such consequence as will impair its ability to
continue its business or fulfill its obligations and such execution, garnishment or attachment shall
not be vacated within sixty (60) days. The term "dissolution or liquidation Of the Borrower", as
used in this subsection, shall not be construed to include the cessation of the corporate existence
of the Borrower resulting either from a merger or consolidation of the Borrower into or with another
corporation following a transfer of all or substantially all its assets as an entirety, under the
conditions set forth in Section 5.02.A.

J. Material Adverse Change. Any material adverse change in the business or
condition, financial or otherwise, of the Borrower.

K. Monetary Judgment. The Borrower shall suffer any money judgment not
covered by insurance, writ or warrant of attachment or similar process involving an amount in
excess of $100,000 and'shall not discharge, vacate, bond or stay the same within a period of
sixty (60) days.

L. Nonmonetary Judgment. One or more nonmonetary judgments or orders
(including, without limitation, injunctions, writs or warrants of attachment, garnishment,
execution, distrait, replevin or similar process) shall be rendered against the Borrower that,
either individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse/
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effect upon the business, operations, prospects, assets, liabilities or financial condition of the
Borrower.

ARTICLE VII

REMEDIES \ \

Section 7.01 If any of the Events of Default listed in Section 6 hereof shall occur after
the date of this Agreement and shall not have been remedied within the applicable grace
periods specified therein, then CFC may:

(i) Cease making Advances hereunder:

(i» Declare all unpaid principal outstanding on the Note, all accrued and unpaid
interest thereon, and all other Obligations to be immediately due and payable
and the same shall thereupon become immediately due and payable without
presentment, demand, protest or notice of any kind, all of which are hereby
expressly waived ,

(iii) Exercise rights of setoff or recoupment and apply any and all amounts held, or
hereafter held, by CFC or owed to the Borrower or for the credit or account of the
Borrower against any and all of the Obligations of the Borrower now or hereafter
existing hereunder or under the Note, including, but not limited to, patronage
capital allocations and retirements, money due to Borrower from equity
certificates purchased from CFC, and any membership or other fees that would
otherwise be returned to Borrower. The rights of CFC under this section are in
addition to any other rights and remedies (including other rights of setoff or
recoupment) which CFC may have. The Borrower waives all rights of setoff,
deduction, recoupment or counterclaim,

(iv) Pursue all rights and remedies available to CFC that are contemplated by the
Mortgage and the other Loan Documents in the manner, upon the conditions,
and with the effect provided in the Mortgage and the other Loan Documents,
including, but not limited to, a suit for specific performance, injunctive relief or
damages,

(v) Pursue any other rights and remedies available to CFC at law or in equity.

Nothing herein shall limit the right of CFC to pursue all rights and remedies available to a
creditor following the occurrence of an Event of Default. Each right, power and remedy of CFC
shall be cumulative and concurrent, and recourse to one or more rights or remedies shall not
constitute a waiver of any other right, power or remedy.

/
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ARTICLE VIII

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 8.01 Notices. All notices, requests and other communications provided for
herein including, without limitation, any modifications of, orwaivers, requests or consents under,
this Agreement shall be given or made in writing (including, without limitation, by telecom) and
delivered to the intended recipient at the "Address for Notices" specified below, or, as to any
party, at such other address as shall be designated by such party in a notice to each other
party. All such communications shall be deemed to have been duly given (i) when personally
delivered including, without limitation, by overnight mail or courier service, (ii) in the case of
notice by United States mail, certified or registered, postage prepaid, return receipt requested,
upon receipt thereof, or (iii) in the case of notice by telecom, upon transmission thereof,
provided such transmission is promptly confirmed by either of the methods set forth in clauses
(I) or (ii) above in each case given or addressed as provided for herein. The Address for Notices
of each of the respective parties is as follows:

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
2201 Cooperative Way
Herndon, Virginia 20171-3025
Attention: Senior Vice President - Member Services
Fax #703-709-6776

The Borrower:

/" The address set forth In
Schedule 1 hereto

Section 8.02 Expenses. Borrower shall reimburse CFC for any reasonable costs and
out-of-pocket expenses paid or incurred by CFC (including, without limitation, reasonable fees
and expenses of outside attorneys, paralegals and consultants) for all actions CFC takes, (a) to
enforce the payment of any Obligation, to effect collection of any Mortgaged Property, or in
preparation for such enforcement or collection, (b) to institute, maintain, preserve, enforce and
foreclose on CFC's security interest in or Lien on any of the Mortgaged Property, whether
through judicial proceedings or otherwise, (c) to restructure any of the Obligations, (d) to review,
approve or grant any consents or waivers hereunder, (e) to prepare, negotiate, execute, deliver,
review, amend or modify this Agreement, and (f) to prepare, negotiate, execute. deliver, review,
amend or modify any other agreements, documents and instruments deemed necessary or
appropriate by CFC in connection with any of the foregoing.

The amount of all such expenses identified in this Section 8.02 shall be secured by the
Mortgage and shall be payable upon demand, and if not paid, shall accrue interest at the then
prevailing CFC Variable Rate plus two hundred basis points.

Section 8.03 Late Payments. If payment of any amount due hereunder is not received
at CFC's office in Herndon, Virginia, or such other location as CFC may designate to the Borrower
within five (5) Business Days after the due date thereof, the Borrower will pay to CFC, in addition
to all other amounts due under the terms of the Loan Documents, any late payment charge as
may be fixed by CFC from time to time pursuant to its policies of general application as in effect
from time to time.

~;)
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Section 8.04 Non-Business Day Payments. If any payment to be made by the

Borrower hereunder shall become due on a day which is not a Business Day, such payment
shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day and such extension of time shall be
included in computing any interest in respect of such payment.

Section 8.05 Filing Fees. To the extent permitted by law, the Borrower agrees to pay
all expenses of CFC (including the reasonable fees and expenses of its counsel) in connection
with the filing, registration, recordation or perfection of the Mortgage and any other security
instruments as may be required by CFC in connection with this Agreement, including, without
limitation, all documentary stamps, recordation and transfer taxes and other costs and taxes
incident to execution, filing, registration or recordation of any document or instrument in
connection herewith. The Borrower agrees to save harmless and indemnify CFC from and
against any liability resulting from the failure to pay any required documentary stamps,
recordation and transfer taxes, recording costs, or any other expenses incurred by CFC in
connection with this Agreement. The provisions of this subsection shall survive the execution
and delivery of this Agreement and the payment of all other amounts due under the Loan
Documents.

Sectlon 8,06. Waiver; Modification. No failure on the part of CFC to exercise, and no
delay in exercising, any right or power hereunder or under the other Loan Documents shall
operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise by CFC of any right
hereunder, or any abandonment or discontinuance of steps to enforce such right or power,
preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or power. No
modification or waiver of any provision of this Agreement, the Note or the other Loan
Documents and no consent to any departure by the Borrower therefrom shall in any event be
effective unless the same shall be in writing by the party granting such modification, waiver or
consent, and then such modification, waiver or consent shall be effective only in the specific
instance and for the purpose for which given.

SECTION 8.07 GOVERNING LAW; SUBMISSION To JURISDICTION; WAIVER oF
JURY TRIAL.

(A) THE PERFORMANCE AND CONSTRUCTION oF THIS AGREEMENT AND THE
NOTE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS
oF THE COMMONWEALTH oF VIRGINIA.

(B) THE BORROWER HEREBY SUBMITS To THE NON-EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION
oF THE UNITED STATES COURTS LOCATED IN VIRGINIA AND oF ANY STATE COURT
so LOCATED FOR PURPOSES oF ALL LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT oF OR
RELATING To THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.
THE BORROWER IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, To THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE LAW, ANY OBJECTIONS THAT IT MAY now OR HEREAFTER HAVE To THE
ESTABLISHING oF THE VENUE oF ANY SUCH PROCEEDINGS BROUGHT IN SUCH A
COURT AND ANY CLAIM THAT ANY SUCH PROCEEDING HAS BEEN BROUGHT IN AN
INCONVENIENT FORUM. I

(C) THE BORROWER AND CFC EACH HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, To THE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, ANY AND ALL RIGHT To TRIAL BY
JURY IN ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING OUT oF OR RELATING To THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

f
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SECTION 8.08 INDEMNIFICATION. THE BORROWER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES AND

AGREES To HOLD HARMLESS, AND DEFEND CFC AND ITS MEMBERS, DIRECTORS,
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, ATTORNEYS AND REPRESENTATIVES (EACH AN
"INDEMNITEE") FOR, FROM, AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES,
LIABILITIES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, COSTS AND
EXPENSES oF LITIGATION AND REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES) ARISING FROM ANY
CLAIM OR DEMAND IN RESPECT oF THIS AGREEMENT AND THE OTHER LOAN
DOCUMENTS, THE MORTGAGED PROPERTY, OR THE TRANSACTIONS DESCRIBED IN
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS AND ARISING AT ANY TIME,
WHETHER BEFORE OR AFTER PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE oF ALL OBLIGATIONS
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT AND THE OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS IN FULL, EXCEPTING
ANY SUCH MATTERS ARISING SOLELY FROM THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL
MISCONDUCT oF CFC OR ANY INDEMNITEE. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING To THE
CONTRARY CONTAINED IN SECTION 8.10 HEREOF, THF OBLIGATIONS IMPOSED UPON
THE BORROWER BY THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE REPAYMENT oF THE NOTE,
THE TERMINATION oF THIS AGREEMENT AND THE TERMINATION OR RELEASE oF THE
LIEN oF THE MORTGAGE.

Section 8.09 Complete Agreement. This Agreement, together with the schedules to
this Agreement, the Note and the other Loan Documents, and the other agreements and
matters referred to herein or by their terms referring hereto, is intended by the parties as a final
expression of their agreement and is intended as a complete statement of the terms and
conditions of their agreement. In the event of any conflict in the terms and provisions of this
Agreement and any other Loan Documents, the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall
control.

Section 8.10 Surv ival; Successors and Asslgns. All covenants, agreements,
representations and warranties of the Borrower which are contained in this Agreement shall
survive the execution and delivery to CFC of the Loan Documents and the making of the Loan
hereunder and shall continue in full force and effect until all of the obligations under the Loan
Documents have been paid in full. All covenants, agreements, representations and warranties of
the Borrower which are contained in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the successors
and assigns of CFC. The Borrower shall not have the right to assign its rights or obligations
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of CFC, except as provided in Section
5.02.A hereof.

Section 8.11 Use of Terms. The use of the singular herein shall also refer to the
plural, and vice versa.

Section 8.12 Headings. The headings and sub-headings contained in this Agreement
are intended to be used for convenience only and do not constitute part of this Agreement.

Sectlon 8.13 Severability. If any tem, provision or condition, or any part thereof, of
this Agreement, the Note or the other Loan Documents shall for any reason be found or held
invalid or unenforceable by any governmental agency or court of competent jurisdiction, such
invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder of such term, provision or condition
nor any other term, provision or condition, and this Agreement, the Note and the other Loan
Documents shall survive and be construed as if such invalid or unenforceable term, provision or
condition had not been contained therein.

\
\ ../
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set forth in this Agreement under the Article entitled "COVENANTS" shall restate and supersede
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all of the covenants.set forth in the corresponding Article or Articles of each Prior Loan
Document dealing with covenants, regardless of the specific title or titles thereof, except for(a)
the LCTC Purchase Provisions, (b) the CREB Provisions, and (c) any special covenant or other
specific term set forth on Schedule 1 to any Prior Loan Document, unless otherwise explicitly
agreed to in writing by CFC, or superseded by explicit reference thereto in this Agreement. For
purposes of the foregoing, this Section 8.14 .shall be deemed to amend all Prior Loan
Documents, and notwithstanding termination of this Agreement for any reason, this Section 8.14
shall nevertheless survive and shall continue to amend each Prior Loan Document for as long
as the respective Prior Loan Document is in effect, but only with respect to the matters set forth
In this Section 8.14.

Section 8.15 Bindln~ Effect. This Agreement Shall become effective when it shall
have been executed by both the Borrower and CFC and thereafter shall be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the Borrower and CFC and their respective successors and assigns.

Section 8.16 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which together will constitute
one and the same document. Signature pages may be detached from the counterparts and
attached to a single copy of this Agreement to physically form one document.

Sectlon 8.18 Schedule 1.
Agreement.

Schedule 1 attached hereto is an integral part of this

[Signatures on following page]

CFC LOANAG
AZ014-V-9052 (OCONNET)
138012-4



24

- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed as of the day and year first above written.

(SEAL)

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

By:

Title:

Attest:
Secretary

\
(SEAL)

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES
COOPERATIVE FINANCE CORPORATION

By:
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

Attest:
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

r
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LOAN NUMBER AMOUNT AMORTIZATION METHOD

$72,680,000.00
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SCHEDULE 1

1. The Borrower shall use the proceeds of this loan to finance electric work plan and for
such other purposes as CFC may approve from time to time

2. The aggregate CFC Commitment is up to $72,680,000.00, subject to the limitations set
forth in this Agreement. VWthin this aggregate amount, the Borrower may, at its discretion,
execute one or more Notes, each Note representing a separate loan with CFC and
containing a face amount and Maturity Date in accordance with the terms, conditions and
provisions of this Agreement.

3. Draw Period shall mean the period of beginning on the date hereof and ending on the
date that is four (4) years thereafter.

a

4. The Mortgage shall mean the Amended and Restated Real Estate Mortgage and Security
Agreement, dated as of ,.2010, between the Borrower, CFC and the
Alternate Lender(s), as it may have been supplemented, amended, consolidated, or
restated from time to time.

5. The Notes executed pursuant hereto and the amortization method for such Notes are as
follows:

>
6.

7.

The Payment Date months are March, June, September and December.

The Subsidiaries of the Borrower referred to in Section 2.01 .B are:

Name of Subsidiary
None

% of Borrower's ownership
NIA

8.

g.

10.

11.

12.

13.

The date of the Borrower's balance sheet referred to in Section 2.01 .H is June 30, 2009.

The Borrower's exact legal name is: Sulfur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, inc.

The Borrower's organizational type is: corporation.

The Borrower is organized under the laws of the state of: Arizona

The Borrower's organizational identification number is: 0038220~2

The place of business or, if more than one, the chief executive office of the Borrower
referred to in Section 2.01 .I is 311 East Vinlcox, Sierra vista, Az 85835.

14. The Governmental Authority referred to in Section 2.01.J is: the Arizona Corporation
Commission.

15. The special condition referred to in Section 4.01.1 is:
/ \/
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A.
when due.

Fees. Borrower shall have paid all fees described in the Letter Agreement, as and
J

16. The special covenants referred to in Section 5.01 .p are as follows:

A. Request and Acceptance of Funds. Borrower covenants and agrees that until
payment in full of the Note and performance of all obligations of the Borrower hereunder, the
Borrower shall neither request nor accept funds under the CFC Loan or the Alternate Loan if
doing so would result in the sum of the outstanding balances of the CFC Loan and the Alternate
Loan exceeding $72,680,000.00.

B. Requests for Quotes and Balance Certification for Quote.

(i) Not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior to the time it desires a rate
quote for a proposed Advance hereunder, or for a rate quote on an advance of funds under the
Alternate Loan, Borrower shall submit to both CFC and Alternate Lender, and CFC may rely
conclusively upon, a statement (the "Balance Certification for Quote" or "Certificate") in
substantially the form attached hereto, signed by Borrower's Chief Financial Officer, specifying
and certifying, as of the date of such Certificate, for each of the CFC Loan and the Alternate
Loan, individually, the total outstanding balance, including the date and amount of any funds
requested that are pending advance and, therefore, are not, as of the date of the Certificate,
reflected in the outstanding balances. In addition to the foregoing, each Certificate will set forth
the amount and purpose of the proposed Advance or advance of funds.

1 /" `\
\ ./

(ii) Using the Certif icate submitted by the Borrower, CFC will provide
Borrower and Alternate Lender, from CFC's records, the total outstanding balance for the CFC
Loan, including the date and amount of any funds requested that are pending advance and,
therefore, are not, as of the date of the Certificate, reflected in the outstanding balances ("CFC's
Response"). Borrower will obtain from Alternate Lender and provide to CFC, or will ensure that
Alternate Lender provides to CFC directly, corresponding information from Alternate Lender's
records concerning the Alternate Loan ("Alternate Lender's Response"). Borrower agrees that
CFC and Alternate Lender may, but shall not be obligated to, communicate with each other
concerning the information set forth in Borrower's Certificate or the response of either party to
same.

(iii) Within forty-eight (48) hours of CFC submitting the CFC Response,
Borrower will use the Certificate, prior to requisitioning or accepting an Advance hereunder (or
under the Alternate Loan) or requesting another quote, to notify CFC and Alternate Lender that
Ir has determined (a) to accept a quote and to requisition an advance (identifying the lender and
providing the amount of the advance to be requisitioned), or (b) not to accept any of the quotes
provided. if Borrower elects not to accept any of the quotes, Borrower will not thereafter request
or accept an advance without submitting an updated Certificate supporting a request for a quote
on such an advance, whereupon the lenders will again respond and Borrower will use the
Certificate as provided in the foregoing subparagraphs (it) and (ill). Borrower agrees that it shall
not, before the expiration of twenty-four (24) hours following CFC's receipt of the Alternate
Lender's Response, request or make an election to request an advance under the Alternate
Loan.

f
\
/

c . Representations and Warranties In Certif icate. The Borrower represents,
warrants, covenants and agrees that, unless Borrower has advised CFC to the contrary and
CFC has acknowledged such advice in writing to Borrower, Borrower's statements made in any
Certificate shall be true, accurate, correct and complete when made, and on and as of (i) the
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date of any corresponding Funds Requisition Statement, and (ii) the date of any corresponding
Advance, just as though such statements had been made on and as of the actual date of the
Funds Requisition Statement and the actual date of the requisitioned Advance.

17. The address for notices to the Borrower referred to in Section 8.01 is 311 East Wilcox
Sierra Vista, Az 85635, Attention: General Manager, Fax: (520) 384-5223.

r
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SECURED PROMISSORY NOTE

$72,680,000.00 dated as of 9 2010

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC., an Arizona corporation
(the "Borrower"), for value received, hereby promises to pay, without setof f , deduction,
recoupment or counterclaim, to the order of NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES COOPERATIVE
FINANCE CORPORATION (the "Payee"), at its office in Herndon, Virginia office or such other
location as the Payee may designate to the Borrower, in lawful money of the United States, the
principal sum of SEVENTY Two MILLION SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY THOUSAND DOLLARS
($72,680,000.00), or such lesser sum of the aggregate unpaid principal amount of all advances
made by the Payee pursuant to that certain Loan Agreement dated as of even date herewith
between the Borrower and the Payee, as it may be amended from time to time (herein called
the "Loan Agreement"), and to pay interest on all amounts remaining unpaid hereunder from the
date of each advance in like money, at said office, at the rate and in amounts and payable on
the dates provided in the Loan Agreement together with any other amount payable under the
Loan Agreement. If not sooner paid, any balance of the principal amount and interest accrued
thereon shall be due and payable forty (40) years from the date of the Loan Agreement (such
date herein called the "Maturity Date") provided, however, that if such date is not a Payment
Date (as defined in the Loan Agreement), then the Maturity Date shall be the Payment Date
immediately preceding such date.

This Note is secured under an Amended and Restated Real Estate Mortgage and Security
Agreement dated as of , 2010 among the Borrower, the Payee and
CoBank, ACB, as it may have been or shall be supplemented, amended, consolidated or restated
from time to time ("Mortgage"). This Note is one of the Notes referred to in, and has been
executed and delivered pursuant to, the Loan Agreement.

The principal hereof and interest accrued thereon and any other amount due under the
Loan Agreement may be declared to be forthwith due and payable in the manner, upon the
conditions, and with the effect provided in the Mortgage or the Loan Agreement.

The Borrower waives demand, presentment for payment, notice of dishonor, protest,
notice of protest, and notice of non-payment of this Note.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the BoITower has caused this Note to be signed in its corporate
name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and to be attested by its duly authorized
officers, all as of the day and year first above written.

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

(SEAL)
By:

Title:

Attest:
Secretary

AZ014-V-9052
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Loan No. RX0850

MASTER LOAN AGREEMENT

THIS MASTER LOAN AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into as of < >, 2010,
between SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC., an Arizona electric
cooperative corporation (the "Com "), and CUBANK, ACB, a federally chartered instrumentality of
the United States ("CoBank").

BACKGROUND

From time to time, CoBank may make loans and extend other types of credit to or for the account
of the Company. In order to facilitate the making of such loans and other types of credit, the parties are
entering into this Agreement. -

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF INTERPRETATION

SECTION 1.01. Definitions. Capitalized tams used 'm this Agreement and defined 'm
Exhibit A hereto shall have the meanings set forth in that Exhibit.

SECTION 1.02. Rules of Interpretation. The mies of interpretation set forth in Exhibit
A hereto shall apply to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 2
THE SUPPLEMENTS

I

SECTION 2.01. Promissory Notes and Supplements. In the event the Company desires
to borrow from CoBank and CoBank is willing to lend to the Company, the parties will enter into a
promissory note and supplement hereto (each a "Promissory Note and Supplement"). Each Promissory
Note and Supplement will set forth CoBank's commitment to make a loan or loans to the Company, the
amount of the loan(s), the purpose of the loan(s), the interest rate or interest rate options applicable to the
loan(s), the Company's promise to repay the loan(s), and another terms and conditions applicable to the
particular loan(s). Each loan will be governed by the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and
in the Promissory Note and Supplement relating to that loan. In the absence of a Promissory Note and
Supplement hereto duly executed by CoBank, CoBank shall have no obligation to mace a loan to the
Company under this Agreement.

SECTION 2.02. Notice and Manner of Borrowing New Loans. Except as otherwise
provided in a Promissory Note and Supplement: (A) loans will be made available on any Business Day
upon the written or telephonic request of an authorized employee of the Company (which request, if made
telephonically, shall be promptly confirmed in writing if required by CoBank); (B) requests for loans
must be received by CoBank not later than 12:00 noon Company's local time on the date the loan is to be
made; and (C) loans will be made available by wire transfer of immediately available funds to such
account or accounts as may be authorized by the Company on forms supplied by CoBank.

/ 8
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SECTION 2.03. Method of Payment. The Company shall make all payments to CoBank
under this Agreement, each Promissory Note and Supplement, and all other Loan Documents by wire
transfer of immediately available Mds, by check, or, if specified by separate agreement between the

Company and CoBanlc, by automated clearing house or other similar cash handling processes. Wire
transfers shall be made to the following account (or to such other account as CoBank may direct by notice
to the Company):

CoBank, ACB
ABA Routing No. 307088754
Short Name' CoBank
Beneficiary: Sulfur Springs Electric Cooperative, Inc.

The Company shall give CoBank telephonic notice not later than 12:00 noon Mountain Time of its intent
to pay by wire, and funds received after 3:00 p,m. Company's local time shall be credited on the next
Business Day. Checks shall be mailed to CoBANK, Department 167, Denver, Colorado 80291-0167 (or
to such other placeas CoBankmay direct by notice to the Company). Credit for payment by check will
not be given until the later of the next Business Day after receipt of the check or the Business Day on
which CoBank receives immediately available funds.

SECTION 2.04. Security. The Company's obligations hereunder and under all other
Loan Documents to which the Company is a party (whether executed contemporaneously herewith or at a
later date) shall be secured by a statutory first priority Lien on all equity which the Company may now
own or hereafter acquire or be allocated in CoBa1N< and all proceeds thereof In addition, except as
otherwise provided in a Promissory Note and Supplement, the Company's obligations hereunder and
under each Promissory Note and Supplement shall be secured by a first priority Lien (subject My to
exceptions approved in vwiting by CoBank and shared pro rata with the National Rural Utilities
Cooperative -Finance Corporation ("CFC")) on all real and personal property of the Company, whether
now existing or hereafter acquired. The Company agrees to take such steps (including the execution and
recordation of such mortgages, deeds of trust, security agreements, financing statements, and other
instruments and documents) as CoBank may from time to time require to enable CoBank to obtain,
perfect, and maintain its Lien on such property.

ARTICLE 3
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

SECTION 3.01. Conditions Precedent to the Initial Promissory Note and
Supplement. CoBank's obligation to make the initial loan under the initial Promissory Note and
Supplement hereto, is subject to the following conditions precedent (which, in the case of instruments and
documents, must be in form and content acceptable to CoBank and, except as provided below, originals):

(A) This Agreement. CoBank and the Company shall have duly executed and
delivered this Agreement.

=/ M
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(B) Secretary's Certificate. CoBank shall have received a certificate of the
Secretary of the Company dated as of the date hereof (or as of such other date as may be acceptable to
CoBank in its sole discretion) attaching and certifying as to each of the following (which certificate and
attachments must be in form and content acceptable to CoBand<): (I) the articles of incorporation of the
Company, as amended to the date hereof; certified within 30 days of the date hereof by the Secretary of
State of Arizona; (2) a certificate issued by the Arizona Secretary of State dated within 30daysof the date
hereof attesting to the due incorporation and good standing of the Company in the State of Arizona; (3)
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the bylaws of the Company, as amended to the date hereof; and (4) all Wholesale Power Cont1°acts which
the Company is a party to on the date hereof

(C) CoBank Delegation and Wire Transfer Authorization Form. CoBalt shall
have received a duly executed CoBank delegation and wire transfer authorization form.

SECTION 3.02. Conditions to Each Supplement. CoBank's obligation to make the
initial loan under each Promissory Note and Supplement hereto (including the initial Promissory Note and
Supplement hereto) is subject to the following conditions precedent (which in the case of instruments and
documents, must be originals and in form and content acceptable to CoBank):

(A) Supplement. CoBank shall have received a duly executed Promissory Note and
Supplement and all Loan Documents required by the Promissory Note and Supplement.

(B) Evidence of Authority. CoBank shall have received copies, certified by the
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company as of the date of the Promissory Note and Supplement
(or as of another date acceptable to CoBank), of such board resolutions, evidence of incumbency, and
other evidence as CoBank may require that the Promissory Note and Supplement and all Loan Documents
executed by the Company in correction therewith (including, in the case of the initial Promissory Note
and Supplement, this Agreement) have been duly authorized, executed and delivered.

(C) Consents and Approvals. CoBank shall have received such evidence as CoBank
may require that all consents and approvals required under Section 4.12 hereof, have been obtained and
are in full force and effect.

(D) Fees and Other Charges. CoBank shall have received all fees or other charges
to be paid to it provided for herein or in the Promissory Note and Supplement.

(E) Application. CoBank shall have received a duly executed and completed copy of
an application for the credit.

(F) Insurance. CoBank shall have received such evidence as it may reasonably
require that the Company is in compliance with Section 5.04 hereof

(G) Security. CoBank shall have received such evidence as may be satisfactory to
CoBank that: (1) all steps required by CoBank under Section 2.04 hereof (including the execution and
recordation of such mortgages, deeds of trust, security agreements, financing statements, and other
instruments and documents as CoBank may require) hereof have been taken; (2) CoBank has a duly
perfected and recorded Lien on the collateral having the priority contemplated by the security documents;
and (3) there are no other Liens on the collateral, except as permitted hereby.

(I-I) Opinion of Counsel. CoBank shall have received an opinion of counsel to the
Company, which counsel (and opinion) must be acceptable to CoBand<.

f \

SECTION 3.03. Conditions to Each Loan. CoBank's obligation under each Promissory
Note and Supplement (including the initial Promissory Note and Supplement hereto) to make any loan to
the Company thereunder, including the initial loan, is subject to the conditions precedent that: (A) no
Default or Bvent of Default shall have occurred and be continuing; (B) each of the representations and
warranties of the Company set forth herein and in add other Loan Documents to which the Company is a
party shall be true and correct as of the date of the loan (and each request for a loan shall constitute a
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representation and warranty to that effect); and (C) the Company shall have satisfied all conditions and
requirements set forth in the Promissory Note and Supplement relating to that loan.

ARTICLE 4
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

To induce CoBank to enter into each Promissory Note and Supplement hereto, the Company
represents and warrants that, except as disclosed in any application submitted in connection with the
Promissory Note and Supplement:

SECTION 4.01. Organization, Etc. The Company: (1) is a corporation duly organized,
validly existing, and in good standing under the Laws of the State of Arizona; (2) has the power and
authority to own its assets and to transact the business in which it is engaged or proposes to engage; and
(3) is duly qualified to do business in, and is in good standing under the Laws 0£ each jurisdiction in
which such qualification is required.

SECTION 4.02. Operation of Business. The Company possesses all licenses,
certificates, permits, authorizations, approvals, franchises, patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade names,
rights thereto, or the like which are material to the operation of its business or required by Law, and the
Company is not in violation of the rights of others with respect thereto.

SECTION 4.03. Ownership of Company and Subsidiaries. The Company: (A) is a
rural electric cooperative association that is owned by its Members; and (B) has no Subsidiaries.

/

\ SECTION 4.04. Corporate Power and Author i ty.  The execut ion,  del ivery,  and
performance by the Company of this Agreement and the other Loan Documents to which it is a party,
have been, or in the case of instruments or Loan Documents to be executed or delivered after the date
hereof will be, duly authorized by all necessary corporate action, and do not and will not: (A) require any
consent or approval of the Members of the Company; (B) contravene the Company's Organizational
Documents; (C) violate or contravene any provision of any Law, order, writ, injunction, decree,
determination, or award presently in effect and having applicability to the Company; or UD) result in a
breach of or constitute a default under any Material Agreement.

SECTION 4.05. Loan Documents. This Agreement, the Promissory Note and
Supplement, and all other Loan Documents to which the Company is a party: (1) have been, or in the case
of instruments or Loan Documents to be executed or delivered alter the date hereof will be, duly executed
and delivered by the Company; and (2) create legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company which
are enforceable in accordance with their terms, except to the extent that enforcement may be limited by
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or similar Laws affecting creditors' rights generally.

SECTION 4.06. Litigation. There are no pending or threatened actions or proceedings
against or affecting tile Company before any court, governmental agency, mediator, arbitrator, or the like
which could, in any one case or in the aggregate, if adversely decided, have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.07. Financial Statements. The Financial Statements are complete and
correct and fairly present the financial condition of the Company, and the results of its operations, as of
the date and for the periods covered by such Financial Statements, all in accordance with GAAP. Since
the date of the most recent annual Financial Statement, there has been no material adverse change in the
condition, financial or otherwise, business or operations of the Company. There are no liabilities of the
Company which are material but not reflected in the Financial Statements or in the notes thereto.
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SECTION 4.08. Ownership and Liens. The Company has title to, or valid easement or

leasehold interests in, all of its properties, real and personal, including the properly and leasehold interests
reflected in the Financial Statements (other than any property disposed of in the ordinary course of
business), and none of the properties or leasehold interests of the Company are subject to any Lien, except
such as may be permitted under Section 6.01 of this Agreement.

SECTION 4.09. Compliance with Law. All of the Company's properties and all of its
operations, are in compliance in all material respects with all Laws (including all Laws relating to the
environment) which, if not complied with, could have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION 4.10. Environment (A) no property owned or leased by the Company is being
used, or to its knowledge, has been used for the disposal, treatment, storage, processing or handling of
hazardous waste or materials (as defined under any applicable environmental Law); (B) no investigation,
claim, litigation, proceeding, order, judgment, decree, settlement, Lien or the like with respect to any
environmental matter is proposed, threatened, anticipated or in existence with respect to the properties or
operations of the Company; and (C) to its. knowledge, no environmental contamination or condition
currently exis'ts on any property of the Company (or any adjoining property) which could materially delay
the sale or other disposition of such property or could have, or already has had, a material adverse effect
on the value of such property.

\
,/

SECTION 4.11. ERISA. All plans ("ERISA Plans") of a type described in Section 3(3)
of ERISA in respect of which Company is an "Employer", as defined in Section 3(5) of ERISA, are in
substantial compliance with ERISA, and none of such ERISA Plans is insolvent or in reorganization, or
has an accumulated or waived funding deficiency within the meaning of Section 412 of the lntemal
Revenue Code. The Company has not incurred any material liability (including any material contingent
liability) to or on account of any such ERISA Plan pursuant to Sections 4062, 4063, 4064, 4201 or 4204
of ERISA. No proceedings have been instituted to terminate any such ERISA Plan.

SECTION 4.12. Consents and Approvals. Except for a consent from the Arizona
Corporation Commission, no consent, permission, authorization, order or license of any govermnental
authority or of any party to any agreement to which the Company is a party .or by which it or any of its
property may be bound or affected (collectively, "Consents"), is necessary in connection with the
execution, delivery, performance or enforcement of the Loan Documents. In addition, each request for a
loan shall constitute a representation and warranty that all Consents which are necessary and are
obtainable as of the date of such representation for the project, acquisition," or other activity being
financed by the proceeds of such request have been obtained and are in full force and effect.

|-

SECTION 4.13. Conflicting Agreements. None of the Loan Documents to which the
Company is a party conflicts with, or constitutes (with or without the giving of notice and/or the passage
of time and/or the occurrence ofany other condition) a default under, any other agreement to which the
Company is or expects to become a party or by which the Company or any of its properties may be bound
or affected, and do not conflict with any provision of the articles of incorporation, bylaws, or other
Organizational Documents of the Company.

SECTION 4.14. Compliance and No Default. The Company is operating its business in
compliance with all of the terms of the Loan Documents to which it is a party, and no Default or Event of
Default exists.

x
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SECTION 4.15. Application. Each representation and warranty and all information set
forth in the application submitted in correction with, or to induce CoBank to enter into, the Promissory
Note and Supplement is correct in all material respects.

SECTION 4.16. Budgets, Etc. All budgets, projections, feasibility studies, and other
documentation submitted by or on behalf of the Company to CoBank in connection with, or to induce
CoBanl< to enter into, the Promissory Note and Supplement, are based upon assumptions that are
reasonable and realistic, and no fact has come to light, and no event has occurred, which would cause any
material assumption made therein to not be reasonable or realistic.

SECTION 4.17. Material Contracts. Except as described in Schedule 1 hereof: (A) all
Material Contracts axe in full force and effect; (B) the Company and, to the knowledge of the Company,
each other Person that is a party thereto, is in compliance in all material respects with all Material
Contracts; and (C) neither the Company nor the other party thereto has furnished notice that it or the other
party is in default under a Material Agreement or intends to terminate a Material Agreement.

SECTION 4.18. Facilities. The Company's utility facilities: (A) are constructed in a good
and professional manner; (B) are in good working order and condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted;
and (C) comply in all material respects with all applicable Laws.

SECTION 4.19. Rate and Other Matters. Except as shown on Schedule 1 hereof? (A)
the Company's rates have been approved by any and all necessary governmental authorities (including all
regulatory authorities, public service commissions, or public utilities commissions) which may have
jurisdiction over the operations and rates of the Company; and (B) there is no pending and, to die
Company's knowledge, threatened action or proceeding before any court or governmental authority, the
objective or result of which is or could be to: (1) reduce or otherwise adversely change any of the
Company's rates; (2) limit or revoke any certificate, permit, license or the like needed to operate the
Company's business; or (3) otherwise have a Material Adverse Effect.

SECTION.4.20. Taxes. The Company has tiled all federal, state and local tax returns
this it iS required to file, has paid all taxes is it require to pay to the extent due, and, to the extent such
taxes are not due, has established reserves that are adequate for the payment thereof and are required by
GAAP.

ARTICLE s .
AFFIRMATWE COVENANTS

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CoBank, while this Agreement is in effect, the Company
agrees to do the following or cause the following to be done:

SECTION 5.01. Maintenance of Existence, Etc. Preserve and maintain its existence
and good standing in the jurisdiction of its formation, qualify and remain qualified to transact business in
all jurisdictions where such qualification is required, and obtain and maintain all licenses, permits,
franchises, patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade names, or rights thereto which are material to the
conduct of its business or required by Law.

/ \/

SECTION 5.02. Compliance With Laws. Comply in all material respects with dl
applicable Laws (including all Laws relating to the environment), which, if not complied with, could have
a Material Adverse Effect. In addition, the Company agrees to use reasonable efforts to cause all Persons
occupying or present on any of its properties to comply in all material respects with all such Laws.

6
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SECTION 5.03. Property Maintenance. Maintain dl of its properties that are necessary

to or useful in the proper conduct of its business in good repair, working order and condition, ordinary
wear and tear excepted, and make all alterations, improvements and replacements thereto as may from
time to time be reasonably necessary in order to ensure that its properties remain in good worldng order
and condition.

SECTION 5.04. Insurance. Maintain insurance with financially sound and reputable
insurance companies or associations in such amounts and covering such risks as are usually carried by
companies engaged in the same business and similarly situated. In the event any Promissory Note and
Supplement provides for security, all policies insuring any collateral for the Company's obligations to
CoBank shall have a lender loss payee clause in form and content reasonably acceptable to CoBank. The
Company agrees to furnish to CoBanl< such proof of compliance with this Section as CoBank may from
time to time reasonably require.

SECTION 5.05. Books and Records. Keep adequate records and books of account in
which complete entries will be made in accordance with GAAP.

SECTION 5.06. Reports and Notices. Furnish to CoBank:

(A) Annual Financial Statements. As soon as available, but in no event more than
120 days after the end of each fiscal year of the Company occurring during the term hereof; annual
consolidated and consolidating financial statements of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries, if
any, prepared in accordance with GAAP consistently applied. Such financial statements shall: (a) be
audited by a nationally or regionally recognized firm of independent certified public accountants selected
by the Company; (b) be accompanied by a report of such accountants containing an opinion which is
unqualified and not limited as to scope to the effect that the financial statements: (i) were audited in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; and (ii) present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as at the end of the year and the
results of their operations for the year then ended, in conformity with GAAP; (c) be prepared in
reasonable detail, and in comparative form; and (d) include a balance sheet, a statement of income, a
statement of retained earnings, a statement of cash flows, and all notes and schedules relating thereto.

(B) Interim Financial Statements. As soon as available, but in no event more than
60 days after the end of each calendar quarter occurring during the term hereof (other than the last
calendar quarter of each calendar year) of the Company, a balance sheet of the Company as of the end of
such calendar quarter, a statement of income for the Company for such period and for the period year-to-
date, and such other interim statements as CoBank may specifically request, all prepared in reasonable
detail and in comparative form in accordance with GAAP consistently applied (or the appropriate
standards of the regulatory agency having jurisdiction over the Company); and, if required by written
notice fromCoBank,(a) on a consolidated and consolidating basis for the Company and its consolidated
Subsidiaries, if any, in accordance with GAAP consistently applied (or the appropriate standards of the
regulatory agency having jurisdiction over the Company), and/or (b) certified by an authorized officer or
employee of the Company acceptable to CoBanl<.

(C) officer's Certificate, Together with each set of financial statements furnished to
CoBank under Section 5.06(A) hereof, a certificate of an officer of the Company acceptable to CoBank
in the form attached as Exhibit "B" hereto: (A) certifying that no Default or Event of Default occurred
during the period covered by such statement(s) or, if a Default or Event of Default occurred, a description

/ E
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thereof and of all actions taken or to be taken to remedy same, and (B) setting forth calculations showing
compliance with the financial covenants set forth in Article 7 hereof

(D) Notice of Litigation, Contracts, Etc. Promptly after becoming aware thereof;
notice of: (1) the commencement of any action, suit or proceeding before any court, governmental
instrumentality, arbitrator, mediator or the like which, if adversely decided, could have a Material
Adverse Effect; (2) the receipt of any notice, indictment, pleading, or other communication alleging a
condition that: (a) may require the Company to undertake or to contribute to a clean-up or other response
under any environmental Law, or which seeks penalties, damages, injunctive re1ie£ or other relief as a
result of an alleged violation of any such Law, or which claims personal injury or property damage as a
result of environmental factors or conditions, and (b) if true or proven, could have a Material Adverse
Effect or result in criminal sanctions; (3) the occurrence of any breach, repudiation, or termination of any
Material Agreement; and (4) the occurrence of any other event or matter which could reasonably be
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, including the rendering of any order, judgment, or ruling.

(E) Notice of Default. Promptly after becoming away
occurrence of a Default or an Event of Default.

thereof; notice of the

(F) Notice of Certain Events. Notice of each of the following at least 60 days prior
thereto: (1) any change in the Company's name, structure, jurisdiction of organization, or organizational
identification number (if any); or (2) any change in the principal place of business of the Company or the
office where its records concerning its accounts are kept.

(G) Annual Budgets. As soon as available, but in no event more than 90 days after
the end of each fiscal year of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, if any, occurring during the
term hereof; copies of the Company's board approved annual budgets and forecasts of operations and
capital expenditures.

( l l ) Annual CFC Form 7. As soon as available, but in any event within 90 days
atizer the end of each calendar year occurring during the term hereof; a duly completed copy of CFC Form
7 for December 31 of such year.

(1) Other Notices. Such other notices as may be required by any Promissory Note
and Supplement or any other Loan Document.

. (J) Other Informat ion. Such other information regarding the condition or
operations, financial or otherwise, of the Company as CoBank may from time to time reasonably request,
including, but not limited to, copies of all pleadings, notices and communications referred to in Section
5.06(D) hereof; provided, however, the Company shall not be required to provide information subject to a
confidentiality agreement, or similar agreement, or otherwise protected pursuant to Law.

SECTION 5.07. Capital. Acquire equity in CoBank in such amounts and at such times as
CoBank may from time to time require in accordance with its bylaws and capital plan (as each may be
amended from time to time), except that the maximum amount of equity that the Company may be
required to purchase in connection with a loan may not exceed the maximum amount permitted by
CoBank's bylaws at the time the Promissory Note and Supplement relating to such loan is entered into or
such loan is renewed or refinanced by CoBank. The rights and obligations of the parties with respect to
such equity and any patronage or other distributions made by CoBank shall be governed by CoBank's
bylaws.

x
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SECTION 5.08. Inspection. Permit CoBank or its agents, upon reasonable notice, and
during normal business hours or at such other times as the parties may agree, to examine the properties,
books and records of the Company, and to discuss its affairs, finances and accounts with its officers,
directors, and independent certified public accountants.

ARTICLE 6
NEGATIVE COVENANTS

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by CoBank, while this Agreement is in effect, the Company
will not:

SECTION 6.01. Debt. Create, incur or assume or suffer to exist any Debt, except for: (A)
Debt of the Company to CFC or another party that is secured by any mortgage to which CoBanl< is a

.party (a "Mort2a9;e"); (B) Debt of the Company to CoBank; (C) accounts payable to trade creditors
incurred in the ordinary course of business; (D) current operating liabilities (other than for borrowed
money) incurred in the ordinary course of business; (E) Capital Leases in an aggregate amount not to
exceed, at any one time, 5% of the Company's Equity; (F) unsecured Debt; provided, however, that if
Company'sEquity to Assets Ratio is less than 30%, the maximum amount of unsecured Debt from all
sources (including CoBank) that the Company may have outstanding at any one time shall be limited to
15% of Net Utility Plant.

SECTION 6.02. Liens. Create, incur, assume, or suffer to exist any Lien on any of its
properties, except for CoBank's statutory first Lien on all equity in CoBank, the Lien of any Mortgage,
and any Lien permitted by the Mortgage ("Permitted Encumbrances").

SECTION 6.03. Mergers, Acquisitions, Etc. Merge or consolidate with any other
Person or acquire all or a substantial part of the assets of any other Person.

SECTION6.04. Sale, Transfer or Lease of Assets. Sell, transfer, lease or otherwise
dispose of any of its assets except for: (A) the sale of energy, capacity and ancillary services in the
ordinary course of business; and (B) the sale or other disposition in the ordinary course of business of
assets which are obsolete, worm-out or no longer necessary for, or useful in, the operation of its business.
For purposes hereof; a sale or other disposition occasioned by the discontinuance of any part of its
business shall be deemed outside the ordinary course of business.

SECTION 6.05. Distributions. Declare or pay any Distribution if: (A) a Default or Event
of Default exists; and (B) after giving effect thereto, the Company will not be in compliance with Section
7.02hereof

/ \

SECTION 6.06. Loans, Investments, and Contingent Obligations. Make any loan or
advance to, or make any investment in, or purchase or make any commitment to purchase any stock,
bonds, notes or other securities o12 or guaranty, assume or otherwise become obligated or liable with
respect to the obligations of, any person or entity, except: (l) securities or deposits issued, guaranteed or
fully insured as to payment by the United States of America or any agency thereon (2) existing
investments in generation and transmission cooperatives and investments in CoBank and other lenders
organized on a cooperative basis, and (3) such other loans, guaranties, deposits, advances, investments,
and obligations as may from time to time be made, purchased or undertaken by the Company; provided,
however, that the aggregate cost of such other investments, plus the total unpaid principal amount of such
other loans, guaranties, deposits, advances and obligations shall not at any time exceed. 15% of the
Company's Total Utility Plant.

9



SECTION 6.07. Change in Business. Engage in any business activities or operations
substantially different from or unrelated to its present business activities or operations or enter into any .
contract for the operation or maintenance of all or any material part of the properties of the Company.

SECTION 6.08. Transactions with Affiliates. Enter into any transaction with an
Affiliate except in the ordinary course of and pursuant to die reasonable requirements of its business and
upon fair and reasonable terms no less favorable to the Company than would be obtained in a comparable
arm's-length transaction with a Person not an Affiliate.

SECTION 6.09. Contracts. (A) Terminate any Material Contract or breach or otherwise
default in its obligations thereunder; or (B) amend or waive any provision of a Material Contract if the
effect thereof could reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect..

ARTICLE 7
FINANCIAL COVENANTS

While this Agreement is in effect:

SECTION 7.01. Debt Service Coverage Ratio. The Company and its consolidated
Subsidiaries, if any, will have at the end of each fiscal year of the Company, a Debt Service Coverage
Ratio of not less than 1.35 to 1.00.

SECTION 7.02. Equity to Total Assets Ratio. The Company and its consolidated
Subsidiaries, if any, will have at all times, an Equity to Total Assets Ratio of not less than .20 to 1.00.

SECTION 7.03. Total Debt to EBITDA Ratio. The Company and its consolidated
Subsidiaries, if any, will have at the end of each fiscal year of the Company, a ratio of Total Debt at the
end of the year to EBITDA for such year of not greater than 10.00 to 1.00.

SECTION 7.04. Fiscal Year. The Company will not change its fiscal year.

ARTICLE s
EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Each of the following shall constitute an "Event of Default" hereunder'

SECTION 8.01. Payment Default. The Company should fail to make when due any
payment to CoBank hereunder, under any Promissory Note and Supplement, or under any other Loan
Document and such failure shall continue for five days.

SECTION 8.02. Representations and Warranties. Any officer's certificate, opinion of
counsel, or other document tarnished to CoBank by or on behalf of the Company, or any representation or
warranty made or deemed made by the Company herein or in any other Loan Document, shall prove to
have been false or misleading in any material respect on or as of the date furnished, made or deemed
made.

,f E
/

SECTION 8.03. Default Notice; Use of Proceeds. The Company should fail to perform
or comply with Section 5.06(E) hereof; or should use the proceeds of any loan for any unauthorized
purpose.

10



CO
SECTION 8.04. Other Covenants. The Company should fail to perform or comply with

any other covenant or agreementcontained herein or in any Promissory Note and Supplement, and, if
such failure can be cured, such failure continues for 30 days after written notice thereof shall have been
delivered to the Company by CoBanl<.

SECTION 8.05. Cross Default. The Company should, after any applicable grace period,
breach or be in default under the terms of any other Loan Document (including any security instrument or
document) or any other agreement between die Company and CoBank or between the Company and any
affiliate of CoBank, including without limitation Farm Credit Leasing Services Corporation.

SECTION 8.06. Other Indebtedness. Other Indebtedness. The Company should fail to
pay when due any Debt, or any installment of interest or principal thereon, to any other Person, or any
other event occurs which, under any agreement or instrument relating to such Debt, has the effect of
accelerating or permitting the acceleration of such Debt, whether or not such Debt is actually accelerated
or the right to accelerate is conditioned on the giving of notice, the passage of time, or otherwise.

SECTION 8.07. Judgments. A judgment, decree, or order for the payment of money
shall have been rendered against the Company and either (1) enforcement proceedings shall have been
commenced; (2) a Lien prohibited by this Agreement, any security instrument or document, or any other
Loan Document, shall have been; or (3) such judgment, decree, or order shall continue unsatisfied and in
effect for a period of thirty (30) consecutive days without being vacated, discharged, satisfied, bonded off,
or stayed pending appeal.

"\

/ SECTION 8.08. INsolvency, Etc. The Company shall: (A) become insolvent or shall
generally not, Or shall be unable to, or shall admit in writing its inability to, pay its debts as they become
due; or (B) suspend its business operations or a material part thereof or make an assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or (C) apply for, consent to, or acquiesce in the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or
other custodian for it or any of its property; or (D) have commenced against it any action or proceeding
for the appointment of a trustee, receiver, or other custodian and such action or proceeding is not
dismissed within 60 days of the date thereof or a trustee, receiver, or other custodian is appointed for all
or any part of its property; or (E) receive notice from any regulatory or governmental authority to the
effect that such authority intends to replace the management of the Company or assume control over the
Company; or (F) commence any proceeding under any baMcruptcy, reorganization, arrangement,
readjustment of debt, dissolution, or liquidation law of any jurisdiction; or (G) have commenced against it
any proceeding under any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, readjustment of debt, dissolution, or
liquidation Law of any jurisdiction and such proceeding is not dismissed within 60 days of the date
thereof or an order is entered against the Company in any such proceeding.

SECTION 8.09. Casualty or Condemnation. All or a material portion of the assets of
the Company: (1) are destroyed in a casualty or like event (regardless of the cause), or (2) are taken in a
condemnation action or proceeding or in a like proceeding or are sold or otherwise transferred in lieu
thereof or pursuant to any right of any governmental authority to direct the sale or transfer thereof.

SECTION 8.10. Ownership. The Company ceases to be a rural electric distribution
c o op elative .

/ X
/

SECTION 8.11. Material Adverse Change. Any material adverse change occurs, as
reasonably determined by CoBzmk, in the condition, financial or otherwise, operations, business or
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properties of the Company or in its ability to perform its obligations hereunder, under any security
instrument or document, or under any other Loan Document.

ARTICLE 9
REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT

SECTION 9.01. Remedies. Upon the occurrence and during the continuance of a Default or
Event of Default, CoBank shall have no obligation to make any loan or extend other credit to or for the
account of the Company, and may discontinue doing so at any time without prior notice. In addition, upon
the occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default, CoBank may, upon written notice to
the Company:

r

(A) Termination and Acceleration. Terminate any commitment and declare the unpaid
principal balance of the loans, all accrued interest thereon, and all other amounts payable under this
Agreement, the Promissory Notes and Supplements, and all other Loan Documents to which the
Company is party to be immediately due and payable; provided, however, that upon the occurrence of
an Event of Default under Section 8.08(F), any commitments shall automatically be terminated and all
such amounts shall automatically become due and payable. Upon such a declaration (or automatically, as
provided above), the unpaid principal balance of the loans and all such other amounts shall become
immediately due and payable, without protest, presentment, demand, or further notice of any land, all of
which are hereby expressly waived bythe Company.

(B) Enforcement. Proceed to protect, exercise, and .enforce such rights and remedies as
may be provided by this Agreement, any other Loan Document, or under Law. Each and every one of
such rights and remedies shall be cumulative and may be exercised from time to time, and no failure on
the part of CoBank to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right or remedy shall operate as a waiver
thereof; and no single or partial exercise of any right or remedy shall preclude any future or other exercise
theres or the exercise of any other right. Without limiting the foregoing, CoBank may hold and/or set off

and apply against the Company's obligations to CoBank the proceeds of any equity in CoBank, any cash
collateral held by CoBanlc, or any other balances held by CoBank for the Company's account (whether or
not such balances are then due).

(C) Application of Funds. Apply all payments received by it to the Company's obligations
to CoBank in such order and manner as CoBank may elect in its sole discretion.

In addition to the rights and remedies set forth above and notwithstanding the terms of any Promissory
Note and Supplement, upon the occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default, at
CoBanlc's option in each instance (and automatically following an acceleration), the unpaid principal
balance of the loans (and all overdue payments of interest and fees) shall, if permitted by Law, boa
interest at the Default Rate. All such interest, together with all overdue amounts, shall be payable on
demand.

ARTICLE 10
MISCELLANEOUS

\ \
./

SECTION 10.01. Broken Funding Surcharge. Notwithstanding the terms of any Promissory
Note and Supplement, the Company agrees to pay to CoBank a broken finding surcharge in the amount
set forth below in the event the Company: (1) repays any fixed rate balance prior to the last day of its
fixed rate period (whether such payment is made voluntarily, as a result of an acceleration, or otherwise);
(2) converts any fixed rate balance to another fixed rate or to a variable rate prior to the last day of the
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fixed rate period applicable to such balance; or (3) fails to borrow any fixed rate balance on the date
scheduled therefor. The surcharge shall be in an amount equal te the greater of (i) the sum of: (a) the
present value of any funding losses imputed by CoBank to have been incurred as a result of such
payment, conversion or failure; plus (b) a per annum yield of 1/2 of 1% of the amount repaid, converted
or not borrowed for the period such amount was scheduled to have been outstanding at such fixed rate, or
(ii) $300.00. Such surcharge shall be determined and calculated in accordance with methodology
established by CoBank, a copy of which will be made available upon request. Notwithstanding the
foregoing: (A) in the event of a conflict between the provisions of this Section and of the broken funding
charge section of a forward fix agreement between CoBank and the Company, the provisions of the
forward fix agreement shall control; and (B) no surcharge shall be applicable to any balance bearing
interest at a variable rate.

.r

SECTION 10.02, Complete Agreement, Amendments, Etc. THE LOAN DOCUMENTS To
WHICH THE COMPANY IS A PARTY ARE INTENDED BY THE PARTIES To BE A COMPLETE
AND FINAL EXPRESSION OF THEIR AGREEMENT. NO AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR
WAIVER OF ANY PROVISION OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS TO WHICH THE COMPANY Is A
PARTY,  AND NO CONSENT To ANY DEPARTURE BY THE COMPANY HEREFROM OR
THEREFROM, SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNLESS APPROVED BY COBANK AND THE COMPANY
AND CONTAINED IN A W RITING SIGNED BY OR ON BEHALF OF COBANK AND THE
COMPANY, AND THEN SUCH WAIVER OR CONSENT SHALL BE EFFECTIVE ONLY IN THE
SPECIFIC INSTANCE AND FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE FOR WHICH GIVEN. In the event this
Agreement is amended or restated, each such amendment or restatement shall be applicable to all
Promissory Notes and Supplements hereto. Each Promissory Note and Supplement shall be deemed to
incorporate all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement as if fully set forth therein. Without limiting
the foregoing, any capitalized term utilized in any Promissory Note and Supplement (or in any
amendment to this Agreement or Promissory Note and Supplement) and not otherwise defined in the
Promissory Note and Supplement (or amendment) shall have the meaning set forth herein.

SECTION 10.03. Applicable Law, Jurisdiction. Without giving effect to the principles of
conflict of laws and except to the extent governed by federal Law, the Laws of the State of Colorado shall
govern: (1) this Agreement, (2) each Note and Supplement; (3) any other Loan Document for which
Colorado is specified as the applicable Law; (4) all disputes and matters between the parties to this
Agreement, including all disputes and matters whatsoever arising under, in connection with or incident to
the lending and/or leasing or other business relationship between the parties; and (5) the rights and
obligations of the parties to this Agreement or any other Loan Document by and between the parties for
which Colorado is specified as the applicable Law. The Company agrees to submit to the non-exclusive
jurisdiction of any federal or state court sitting in Colorado for the adjudication of any dispute arising
hereunder or under the other Loan Documents.

SECTION 10.04. Notices. All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been duly given upon delivery if personally delivered or sent by overnight mail or by facsimile or similar
transmission, or three (3) days after mailing if sent by express, certified or registered mail, to the parties at
the following addresses (or such other address as either party may specify by like notice):

/ \

If to CoBank, as follows:
CoBaIlk, ACB
5500 South Quebec Street
Greenwood Village, Colorado 801 ll
Facsimile: (303)740-4002
Attention: Energy Banking Group

If to the Company, as follows:
Sulfur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.

P.O. Box 820
Willcox, Arizona
Facsimile: (520)515-3487
Attention: Chief Financial Officer
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SECTION 10.05. Costs, Expenses, and Taxes. To the extent allowed by Law, the Company

agrees to pay all reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses (including the fees and expenses of counsel
retained or employed by CoBank) incurred by CoBank in connection with the origination, administration,
interpretation, collection, and enforcement of this Agreement and the other Loan Documents, including
dl costs and expenses incurred in perfecting, maintaining, determining the priority aL and releasing any
security for the Company's obligations to CoBank, and any stamp, intangible, transfer or like tax incurred
in connection with this Agreement or any other Loan Document or the recording hereof or thereof

SECTION 10.06. Effectiveness and Severability. This Agreement KhaLIl cont'mue in effect
until: (A) all indebtedness and obligations of the Company under this Agreement and the other Loan
Documents to which the Company is a party shall have been paid or satisfied; (B) CoBank has no
commitment to extend credit to or for the account of the Company under any Promissory Note and
Supplement; (C) all Promissory Notes and Supplements shall have been terminated; and (D) either party
sends written notice to the other party terminating this Agreement. Any provision of this Agreement or
any other Loan Document which is prohibited or unenforceable shall be ineffective to the extent of such
prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof or thereof.

SECTION 10.07. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and the other Loan Documents to
which the Company is a party shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Company and CoBank
and their respective successors and assigns, except that the Company may not assign or transfer its rights
or obligations under this Agreement or the other Loan Documents without the prior written consent of
CoBank.

SECTION 10.08. Participations, Etc. From time to time, CoBank may sell to one or more
banks, financial institutions or other lenders a participation in one or more of the loans or other extensions
of credit made pursuant to this Agreement. However, no such participation shall relieve CoBank of any
commitment made to the Company hereunder. In connection with the foregoing, CoBank may disclose
information concerning die Company and its Subsidiaries, if any, to any participant or prospective
participant, provided that such participant or prospective participant agrees (subject to normal
qualifications) to keep such information confidential or is otherwise subject to the same statutory or
regulatory restrictions as CoBank. Patronage distributions in the event of a sale of a participation interest
shall be governed by CoBank's Bylaws and Capital Plan (as each may be amended from time to time). A
sale of a participation interest may include certain voting rights of the participants regarding the loans
hereunder (including without limitation the administration, servicing and enforcement thereof). CoBank
agrees to give written notification to the Company of any sale of a participation interest.

SECTION 10.09. Other Types of Credit. From time to time, CoBank may issue letters of
credit or extend other types of credit to or for the accouNt of the Company. In the event the parties desire
to do so under the terms of this Agreement, then the agreement of the parties with respect thereto may be
set forth in a Promissory Note and Supplement to this Agreement and this Agreement shall be applicable
thereto as if such letters of credit or other types of credit were loans.

SECTION 10.10. Promissory Notes and Supplements. In lieu of having a Promissory
Note and Supplement hereunder, the parties may elect to have a separate supplement and a separate
promissory note. In such case, all references herein to a "Promissory Note and Supplement" shall be to
supplement and promissory note together.

/ >
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly

authorized officers as of the date shown above.
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CoBANK, ACB SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC

COOPERATWE, INC.

By :
Name:
Title:

By:
Name:
Title:

/ \
/

<~>
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0 EXHIBIT A

DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF INTERPRETATION

SECTION 1.01 Definitions. As used in the Agreement, or in any Promissory Note and
Supplement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

Accounting Principles shall mean the accounting principles of the regulatory agency having
jurisdiction over the Company or, in the absence thereof] GAAP consistently applied.

Affiliate shall mean a Member and any Person: (1) which directly or indirectly controls, or is
controlled by, or is under common control with, the Company; (2) which directly or indirectly
beneficially owns or holds five percent (5%) or more of any class of voting stock of or other interests in,
the Company or any Member of the Company; or (3) five percent (5%) or more of the voting stock0£ or
other interest in, which is directly or indirectly beneficially owned or held by the Company. The term
"control" means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the
management and policies of a Person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract or
otherwise.

Agreement shall mean this Master Loan Agreement, as it may be amended or modified from
time to time.

Business Day means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday, or other day on which CoBank is or
the Federal Reserve Banks are closed for business.

\
../

Capital Lease shall mean a lease would should be capitalized on the books of the lessee in
accordance with GAAP.

CoBank shall mean CoBank, ACB and its successors and assigns.

CoBank Base Rate shall mean the rate of interest announced by CoBank from time to time as the
"CoBank Base Rate", which rate is intended by CoBank to be a reference rate and not its lowest rate.

Company shall mean Sulfur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. and its permitted

successors and assigns.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio shall mean the ratio of: (1) net income (after taxes and after
eliminating any gain or loss on sale of assets or other extraordinary gain or loss), plus depreciation
expense, amortization expense, and interest expense; minus non-cash patronage and non-cash income
from Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures; to (2) all principal payments due within the period on all Long-
Term Debt plus interest expense (all as calculated on a consolidated basis in accordance with Accounting
Principles). Such ratio shall be determined by averaging the two (2) highest annual ratios achieved by
the Company during the most recent three (3) fiscal years of the Company.

Debt. shall mean: (1) indebtedness or liability for borrowed money, whether short-term or long-
term, and whether issued, assumed, or guaranteed; (2) obligations which are evidenced by notes, bonds,
debentures or similar instruments; (3) Capital Leases and other agreements and obligations representing
the deferred purchase price of property or services; (4) obligations relating to letters of credit; and (S)
other obligations, whether or not assumed or guaranteed, secured by Liens on, or payable out of the
proceeds or products 08 property now or hereafter owned or acquired.

x



© Default shall mean the occurrence of any event which with the giving of notice or the passage of
time or the occurrence of any other condition would become an Event of Default under the Agreement or
under any other Loan Document.

Default Rate shall mean 4% per annum in excess of the rate or rates that would otherwise be in
effect under the terms of the Promissory Note and Supplement, except that in the case of overdue interest,
fees, and, prior to the fiNal maturity of a loan (whether as a result of acceleration or otherwise) principal,
the term Default Rate shall mean 4% per annum in excess of any variable rate option provided in the
Promissory Note and Supplement, or, in the event no such option is provided, 4% per annum in excess of
the rate established by CoBank from time to time during that period as the CoBank Base Rate.

Distribution shall mean: (1) the payment of any dividend or distribution of any kind, whether in
cash, assets, obligations or otherwise; (2) the acquisition or retirement of any stock, membership or other
interest in the Company; and (3) any rebate or reduction in rates that has the same effect.

The sign "S" shall mean lawful money of the United States of America.

EBITDA shall mean operating revenues minus operating expenses, plus depreciation expense
and amortization expense (all as calculated for the fiscal year on a consolidated basis in accordance with
Accounting Principles) .

Equity shall mean margins and equities as determined in accordance with Accounting Principles.

Equity to Total Assets Ratio shall mean a ratio of Equity to consolidated total assets, as
determined in accordance with Accounting Principles.

ERISA shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended from
time to time, and the regulations and published interpretations thereon

ERISA Plans shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.11 hereof

Event of Default shall mean any of the events specified in Article 8 of the Agreement and any
event specified in any Promissory Note and Supplement or other Loan Document as an Event of Default.

Financial Statements shall mean: (1) in the case of the initial Promissory Note(s) and
Supplement(s) to the Agreement, the annual financial statements for the Company for the fiscal year
ending on December 31, 2008, together with the interim financial statements as at and for the period
ending on June 30, 2009; and (2) in the case of each other Promissory Note and Supplement to the
Agreement, the most recent amiual and, if more recent than the latest annual, the most recent quarterly
financial statement Monished to CoBank pursuant to Sections 5.06(A) and (B) of the Agreement prior to
the date of such Promissory Note and Supplement..

GAAP shall mean generally accepted accounting principles in the United States.

Laws shall mean all laws, rules, regulations, codes, and orders.

Lien shall mean any mortgage, deed of trust, pledge, security interest, hypothecation, assignment
for security purposes, encumbrance, lien (statutory or other), or other security agreement, or encumbrance
of any kind or nature whatsoever (including, without limitation, any conditional sale or other title
retention agreement)./

\ /
I
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<> Loan Documents shall mean this Agreement, all Promissory Notes and Supplements hereto, and
all instruments or documents relating to this Agreement or the Promissory Notes and Supplements,
including, without limitation, all applications, certificates, opinions of counsel, mortgages, deeds of trust,
security agreements, guaranties, and pledge agreements.

Long-Term Debt shall mean the sum of (a) all indebtedness for borrowed money, (b) obligations
which are evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or similar instruments, and (c) that portion of obligations
with respect to capital leases or other capitalized agreements that are properly classified as a liability on
the balance sheet in conformity with GAAP or which are treated as operating leases under regulations
applicable to them but which otherwise would be required to be capitalized under GAAP, in each case
having a maturity of more than one year from the date of its creation or having a maturity within one year
from such date but that is renewable or extendible, at the Company's option, to a date more than one year
from such date or that arises under a revolving credit or similar agreement that obligates the Iender(s) to
extend credit during a period of more than one year from such date, including all current maturities in
respect of such indebtedness whether or not required to be paid within one year from the date of its
creation.

Material Adverse Effect shall mean a material adverse effect on the condition, financial or
otherwise, operations, properties, margins or business of the Company or any Subsidiary or on the ability
of the Company or any Subsidiary to perform its obligations under the Loan Documents.

Material Agreement shall mean an agreement tO which the Company is a party which is material
to the business or operations of the Company or which, if terminated, could reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Bffect.

/' \
./ Member shall mean a Person who has been admitted to membership in the Company.

Mortgage shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6.01 hereof.

Net Utility Plant shall have the meaning set forth in, and shall be determined in accordance with,
the RUS System of Accounts or the system of accounts of such other commission or body as may be
agreeable to CoBank.

Organizational Documents shall mean the documents under which the Company has been
organized or is run, including (as may be relevant) articles of incorporation or formation, bylaws,
partnership agreements, shareholder agreements, and the like.

Permitted Encumbrances shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6.02 hereof

Person shall mean an individual, partnership, corporation, business trust, joint stock company,
trust, unincorporated association, joint venture, governmental authority, or other entity of whatever
nature.

Promissory Note and Supplement shall have the meaning set toM in Section 2.01 of the
Agreement.

RUS shall mean the Rural Utilities Service of the US Department of Agriculture or any successor
thereto.

\ >
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RUS System of Accounts shall mean the system of accounts prescribed by Rus.

Subsidiary shall mean, as to the Company, a corporation, partnership, limited liability company,
joint venture, or other Person of which shares of stock or other equity interests having ordinary voting
power to elect a majority of the board of directors or other managers of such corporation, partnership,
limited liability company, joint venture, or other Person are at the time owned, or the management of
which is otherwise controlled, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, or both, bY the
CoIIlp8Ily..

Total Assets shall mean total assets of the Company as computed in accordance with Accounting
Principles.

Total Debt shall mean, for the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries, if any, the sum of (a)
all indebtedness for borrowed money, (b) obligations which are evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or
similar instruments, and (c) that portion of obligations with respect to Capital Leases or other capitalized
agreements that are properly classified as a liability on the balance sheet in conformity with GAAP or
which are treated as operating leases under regulations applicable to them but which otherwise would be
required to be capitalized under GAAP

. Total Utility Plant shall have the meaning set forth in, and shall be determined in accordance
with, the RUS System of Accounts or the system of accounts of such other commission or body as may
be agreeable to CoBank.

\/
Wholesale Power Contracts shall mean those certain agreements between the Company and its

Members entitled Amended and Restated Wholesale Power Contracts, each of which are dated May 27,
2004, as each has been or may be amended, supplemented, or restated from time to time.

SECTION 1.02 Rules of Interpretation. The following rules of interpretation shall apply to the
Agreement, all Promissory Notes and Supplements, and all amendments to either of the foregdmg:

Accounting Terms. All accounting terms not specifically defined herein shall be construed in
accordance with Accounting Principles, and all financial data submitted pursuant to this Agreement shall
be prepared in accordance with such principles.

Number. All terms stated in the singular shall include the plural, and all terms stated in the
plural shall include the singular.

Including. The term "including" shall mean including, but not limited to.

Default. The expression "while any Default or Event of Default shall have occurred and be
continuing" (or like expression) shall be deemed to include the period following any acceleration of the
loan(s) (unless such acceleration is rescinded).

Headings. Captions and headings used in this Agreement are for reference and convenience of
the parties only, and shall not constitute a part of this Agreement.

/
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<> EXHIBIT B I

OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

TO:

FROM:

COBANK, ACB

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

DATE: , 20

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
, 20 .

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING ON

Reference is hereby made to that certain Master Loan Agreement dated as of <>, 2010 (the "Credit
Agreement"), between SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATWE, INC. (the
"Company") and COBANK, ACB ("Lender"). Capitalized terms used in this certificate and not defined
herein shall have the meanings given to those terms in the Credit Agreement.

I am the of the Company and am furnishing this Certificate to you
pursuant to Section 5.06(C) of the Credit Agreement.

Attached hereto are the annual financial statements required by Section 5.06(A) of the Credit Agreement.
The undersigned hereby certifies that the annual financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial conditions and results of operations of the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries (if any) in accordance with GAAP consistently applied.

In addition to the above, attached hereto is a certificate calculating the financial covenants set forth in
Article 7 of the Credit Agreement. The undersigned hereby certifies that the financial covenants were
calculated in a manner consistent with the requirements of the Credit Agreement.

I hereby certify that a review in reasonable detail of the activities of Company during the period covered
by the tinanciad statements attached hereto has been made or caused to be made under my supervision and
that [please check one of the following boxes and, U' the second box is checked, complete the information required there under] :

[ ] Such review has not disclosed the existence during or at the end of the period covered
by the financial statements of any condition or event which constitutes a Default or an Event of Default;

[ ] Such review has disclosed the existence of the following Default(s) and/or Event(s) of

Default [specyjl the nature andperiod of existence lhereofand what action the Company has taken, is taking andproposes to

take with respect thereto]Z .

(Signature)

(Print Name)

Chief Financial Officer
(Title)

/"
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RATIO Required Achieved

tO 1.00
to 1.00

Debt Service Coverage Ratio For Fiscal Year Ending on
the Date Shown Above:

• net income (after taxes and after eliminating any
ga i n  o r l oss  on sale of  assets  or other
extraordinary gain or loss): $

• plus depreciation expense: $
• plus amortization expense: $
• plus interest expense: $
| minus non-cash income from subsidiaries and/or

joint ventures: ($ W
» divided by the sum of: all principal payments due

wi thin the per iod on a l l  Long-Term  Debt
$ plus interest expense: $

Debt Service Coverage Ratio for 20__.
Debt Service Coverage Ratio for 20___.

Calculate the average of two highest of the three most
recent fiscal years and insert result in column to the far
right.

1.35 to 1.00

Total Debt to EBITDA Ratio:

$•

•

w

Total Debt at end of year:
EBITDA for at end of year:

• operating revenues: $
• operating expenses: ($
• depreciation expense: $
• amortization expense:$

TOTAL: s

Not less than
10.00 to 1.00

Equity to Total Assets Ratio:
• Equity: $
• Total Assets: $

Not less than
.20 to 1.00

<> SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

FINANCIAL COVENANT CERTIFICATE

For fiscal year ending on

The undersigned hereby certifies to COBANK, ACB that set forth below are' (1) the financial ratios that
the Company was required to achieve for the fiscal year end covered by this Certificate; and (2) the actual
results achieved by the Company:

/
All of the above ratios were calculated in accordance with the terms of the Master Loan Agreement.



<> SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

By:

Its:

< ~>
\

i
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<> SCHEDULE 1

(1) Section 4.17 Disclosures (Material Contracts):

(2) Section 4.19 Disclosures (Rates):

/

>
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Loan No. RX0850T1

PROMISSORY NOTE AND SUPPLEMENT
(Multiple Advance Term Loan)

THIS PROMISSDRY NOTE AND SUPPLEMENT (this "Promissory Note and Sutra>lement")
i s  entered in to  as  of <  > ,  2010 ,  bet ween SULPHUR SPRI NG S VALLEY ELECTRI C
COOPERATWE, INC., an Arizona electric cooperative corporation (the "Companv"), and COBANK,
ACB, a federally chartered instrumentality of the United States ("CoBank"), and supplements the Master
Loan Agreement between the parties dated as of < >, 2010 (as amended or restated Hom time to time, the
" ML A "). Capitalized terms used herein and not defined herein shall have the meanings given to those
terms in the MLA.

SECTION 1. Term Loan Commitment.

(A) Commitment. On the terms and conditions set forth in this Promissory Note and
Supplement and the MLA, CoBank agrees to make loans (the "Loans") to the Company during the period
set forth below in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $72,680,000 (the "Commitment"). Under
the Commitment, amounts borrowed and later repaid may not be reborrowed.

(B) Reduction of Commitment. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the maximum
principal amount that may be outstanding hereunder may not exceed $72,680,000 less the aggregate
principal amount borrowed by the Company from CFC under the "CFC Facility" (as hereinafter defined).
For purposes hereof, the "CFC Facilitv" shall mean the $72,680,000 credit facility provided by CFC to
the Company under that certain Loan Agreement dated as of February < >, 2010, between the Company
and CFC, as same may be amended or restated Nom time to time.

SECTION 2. Purpose. The purpose of the Commitment is to finance the Company's 2010-
2012 construction workplace or such other purposes as may from time to time be approved by CoBank in
writing.

SECTION 3. Term. The term of the Commitment shall be from the date hereof up to and
including December 31, 2013.

SECTION 4. Interest Rate Options. The Company agrees to pay interest on the unpaid
principal balance of the loans in accordance with one or more of the following interest rate options, as
selected by the Company in accordance with the terms hereof:

(1) Weekly Quoted Variable Rate. At a rate per annum equal at all times to
the rate of interest established by CoBani< on the first Business Day of each week (the "Variable Rate
Option"). The rate established by CoBank shall be effective until the first Business Day of the next week.
Each change in the rate shall be applicable to all balances subject to this option and information about the
then current rate SMI be made available upon telephonic request.

:ll \
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(2) Quoted Fixed Rate Option. At a fixed rate per annum to be quoted by
CoBank in its sole discretion in each instance (the "Quoted Fixed Rate Option"). Under this option, rates
may be fixed on such balances and for such periods (each a "Quoted Fixed Rate Period") as may be
agreeable to CoBank in its sole discretion in each instance; provided, however, that: (1) rates may not be
fixed for periods of less than 180 days; (2) rates may only be fixed on balances or multiples of $500,000;
and (3) the maximum number of balances that may be subject to this option at any one time shall be
twenty (20),



Subject to the limitations set forth above, the Company shall select the applicable rate option or
options at the time it requests each loan hereunder and may, on any Business Day, elect to convert
balances bearing interest at the Variable Rate Option to the Fixed Rate Option. Upon the expiration of any
fixed rate period, interest shall automatically accrue at the Variable Rate Option unless the amount fixed
is repaid or fixed for an additional period in accordance with the terms hereof Notwithstanding the
foregoing, rates may not be fixed in such a manner as to cause the Company to have to bread( any fixed
rate balance prior to the last day of the fixed rate period in order to pay any installment of Principal. All
elections provided for herein shall be made telephonically or in writing and must be received by 12:00
Noon Company's local time. Interest shall be: (1) calculated quarterly in arrears as of the last day of each
February, May, August, and November and on the final maturity date of the loans; and (2) due and
payable by the 20th day of eachMarch, June, September, and December, and on the final maturity date of
the Loans.

SECTION 5. Availability. Notwithstanding Section 2.02 of the MLA, the loans will be made
available in accordance with die following procedures:

(A) Request for Quote. In the event the Company desires to borrow under the
Commitment or the CFC Facility, it shall have a duly authorized officer or employee of the Company: (1)
complete and execute Part A of Exhibit A hereto (each a "Request for Quote and Loan"); and (2) furnish
a copy thereof to CoBank and CFC not later than 12:00 Noon, Mountain time on the Business Day
preceding the Day on which the Loan is desired.

(B) Rate Quotes. By 9:00 AM on the date of the proposed Loan, CoBank will notify
the Company by telephone or electronic means of the rate(s) CoBand< would charge for the designated
Quoted Fixed Rate Period(s).

(C) Acceptance and Notification. In the event the Company desires to accept one
or more of the quotes from CoBank or CFC, it shall: (1) complete PM B of the Request for Quote/Loan;
and (2) furnish a copy thereof to both CoBank and CFC by 12:00 Noon Mountain time.

SECTION 6. Promissory Note. The Company promises to repay:

(A) Loans Made Before On or Before December 31, 2010, The loans made on or
before December 31, 2010, in 128. consecutive, quarterly, installments, each due on the 20"' day of each
March, June, September, and December, with the first installment due on March 20, 2011, and the last
such installment due on December 20, 2042. The amount of each installment shall be the same principal
amount that would be required to be repaid if such loans were scheduled to be repaid in 128 level
installments of principal and interest and such schedule was calculated utilizing the CoBank Base Rate on
the date hereof as Ute rate of interest accruing on the loans.

(B) Loans Made After December 31, 2010 But On or Before December 31, 2011.
The Loans made after December 31, 2010 but on or before December 31, 2011, in 124 consecutive,
quarterly, installments, each due on the 20"' day of each March, June, September, and December, with the
first such installment due on March 20, 2012, and the last such installment due on December 20, 2042.
The amount of each installment SMI be the same principal amount that would be required to be repaid if
such loans were scheduled to be repaid in 124 level installments of principal and interest and such
schedule was calculated utilizing the CoBank Base Rate on the date hereof as the rate of interest accruing
on the loans.

\ )
/ (C) Loans Made After December 31, 2011 But Of Or Before December 31, 2012.

The Loans made after December 31, 2011 but on or before December 31, 2012, in 120 consecutive,
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quarterly, installments, each due on the 2o'1' day of each March, June, September, and December, with the
first such installment due on March 20, 2013, and the last such installment due on December 20, 2042.
The amount of each installment shall be the same principal amount that would be required to be repaid if
such loans were scheduled to be repaid in 120 level installments of principal and interest and such
schedule was calculated utilizing the CoBank Base Rate on the date hereof as the rate of interest accruing
on the loans.

(D) Loans Made After December 31, 2012. The Loans made after December 31,
2012, in 116 consecutive, quarterly, installments, each due on the 20"' day of each March, June,
September, and December, with the first such installment due on March 20, 2014, and the last such
installment due on December 20, 2042. The amount of each installment shall be the same principal
amount that would be required to be repaid if such loans were scheduled to be repaid in 116 level
installments of principal and interest and such schedule was calculated utilizing the CoBank Base Rate on
the date hereof as the rate of interest accruing on the loans.

For ease of reference, each grouping of Loans provided for in Subsections (A), (B), (C) and (D) above
shall hereinafter be referred to as "Tranche"). In addition to the above, the Company promises to pay
interest on the unpaid principal balance Of the Loans at the rates and at the times provided above. If any
day on which principal or interest is due is not a Business Day, then such payment shall be made on the
next Business Day and, in the case of principal, interest shall continue to accrue on the amount thereof.

SECTION 7. Prepayment. Subject to Section 10.01 of the MLA, the Company may prepay
all or any portion of the Loans in any given Tranche. Unless otherwise agreed, all prepayments will be
applied to principal installments on the Loans in the Tranche being prepaid in the inverse order of their
maturity and to such balances, fixed or variable, outstanding on the Loans in that Tranche as CoBank
shall specify.

SECTION 8. Security. The Company's obligations hereunder and, to the extent related
hereto, the MLA, shall be secured as provided in Section 2.04 of the MLA. Without limiting the
foregoing, the Company's obligations under this Promissory Note and Supplement, and, to the extent
related hereto, the MLA, shall be secured by that certain Restated Mortgage And Security Agreement
dated as of < >, 2010, by and among the Company, CFC, and CoBank, as same may be amended,
supplemented or restated from time to time (the "Mortgage") .

SECTION 9 Additional Conditions Precedent. In addition to the conditions precedent set
forth in the MLA, CoBank's obligation to make each Loan hereunder is subject to the conditions
precedent that CoBank receive the notices contemplated in Section 5 hereof

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Promissory Note and Supplement to be
entered into by. their duly authorized officers.

CGBANK, ACB SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELE CTRIC
COOPERATWE, INC.

By: By:

Title: Title:

/
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L08ll No. RX0846T1

SUPPLEMENT
(New Clean Renewable Energy Bond)

THIS SUPPLEMENT (this "Supplement") is entered into as of O, 2010, between SULPHUR
SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC., an Arizona electric cooperative corporation
(the "Company"), and COBANK, ACB, a federally chartered instrumentality of the United States
("CoBank"), and supplements the Master Loan Agreement between the parties dated as of <>, 2010 (as
amended or restated 80m time to time, the"MLA").

SECTION 1. Term Loan Commitment. On the terms and conditions set forth in this
Supplement and the MLA, CoBank agrees to make a loan (the"Loan") to the Company in an amount not
to exceed $6,000,000 (the "Commitment"). Under the Commitment, amounts borrowed and later repaid
may not be reborrowed. .

SECTION 2. Purpose. The purpose of the Commitment is to provide long-term financing for
the purchase and installation of <insert description of projec1> (the "Project"). The Company agrees to
utilize the proceeds of the Loan for that purpose and no other.

SECTION 3. Availability. Notwithstanding Section 2 of the MLA, the Loan will be made
available: (2) upon the written request of the Company 'm the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (the
"Request for Loan"), and (B) by remitting the proceeds thereof to an account of the Company maintained
at CoBank (the "Account").

s

/"
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SECTION 4. New Clean Renewable Energy Bond. The Company's obligation to repay the

Loan shall be evidenced by, and the Loan shall be repaid in accordance with the terms 0£ a new clean
renewable energy bond (the"Bond") issued under Sections 54A and 54C of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the "Code"). The Bond shall: (A) be in form and content acceptable to CoBank;
(B) bear interest as providedjn Section 5 hereoti (C) be dated as of the date hereof and (D) be payable in
[17] equal, consecutive annual installments, each due on <> of each yea1°, with the first installment due on
<>, 2011, and the last installment due on <>, 2027. [DRAFTING NOTE: The length of amortization may
change depending on what is permitted by Treasury on closing date.]

SECTION 5. Interest.

(A) Interest Rate. The Company agrees to pay interest on the unpaid principal of the
Bond at % per annum. [DRAFTING NOTE: Rate to be determined at closing based tax credits on
closing date and market conditions]

(B) Calculation and Payment. Interest shall be calculated on the actual number of
days the Loan is outstanding on the basis of a year consisting of 360 days. Interest shall be:
(1) calculated quarterly in arrears as of the last day of each January, April, July and October and on the
final amity date of the Loan; and (2) due and payable on the 20 day of each February, May, August,

and November and on the final maturity date of the Loan.

SECTION 6. Prepayment.

3 I
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(A) Voluntary Prepayment. Subject to Sections 6(B) and 6(C) below, unless
C0Bank otherwise agrees in its sole discretion, the Company may not prepay the Bond in whole or 'm
part.



(B) Mandatory Prepayment on Loss of New CREBs Status. The Company shall
prepay the Bond in the event that the Company takes any action within its control which would cause the
Bond to fail to be a "new clean renewable energy bond" (as def'med in Section 54C(a) of the Code), or if
the Bond fails to be a new clean renewable energy bond for any reason whatsoever, which mandatory
prepayment shall be applied, based on the advice of competent counsel with a nationally recognized
expertise in matters affecting exclusion of interest on municipal bonds from gross income ("Bond
Counsel"), to a remedial action and as may be specifically set forth in any temporary and proposed
regulations issued by the Treasury Department and the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") under
Section 54A or 54C of the Code (the"Temporary Regulations").

(C) Mandatory Prepayment from Unexpended Proceeds. In the event that the
Available Project Proceeds (as defined below) of the Bond have not been spent for Qualified Purposes
Costs (as defined below) within three years of the date of issue of the Bond or, if the IRS grants an
extension of the three-year period, the last day of the extended expenditure period, the Company shall
prepay a principal amount of the Bond equal to the amount of Available Project Proceeds not actually
spent for Qualified Purpose Costs at the end of the three-year period or last day of the extended
expenditure period. The prepayment date shall be a date not later than 90 days following the three-year
period or last day of the extended expenditure period. Such prepayment shall be from the proceeds of the
Bond on deposit in Account and funds of the Company to the extent necessary to satisfy any minimum
denomination requirement of the Bond. The term"Available Project Proceeds"means (A) the excess of
(i) the proceeds of the Bond, over (ii) the issuance costs financed by the Bond (to the extent that
such costs do not exceed 2% of such proceeds), and (B) the proceeds from any investment of the excess
described in clause (A). "Qualified Purposes Costs"means capital expenditures incurred by the Company
for the Project.

(D) Prepayment Premium. Notwithstanding the MLA, in the event the Bond is
prepaid in whole or part (whether as a result of a permitted voluntary prepayment, a mandatory
prepayment, or otherwise) then on the date thereof the Company shall pay to CoBank an amount equal to
all losses, costs and expenses (including, but not limited to, lost yield) incurred by CoBank as a result
thereof Such surcharge shall be calculated in accordance with methodology established by CoBank, a
copy of which will be made available upon request.

*

(E) Partial Prepayments. All partial prepayments shall be applied to such principal
installment or installments as CoBank shall prescribe in its sole discretion.

SECTION 7. Security. The Company's obligations hereunder, under the Bond, and, to the
extent related hereto and thereto, the MLA, shall be secured as provided in Section 2.04 of the MLA.
Without limiting the foregoing, such obligations shall be secured by that certain Restated Mortgage And
Security Agreement dated as of < >, 2010, by and among the Company, CFC, and CoBank, as same may
be amended, supplemented or restated from time to time (the "Mortga,~ze"). In addition to the foregoing,
the Company's obligations hereunder, under the Bond, and, to the extent related hereto and thereto, the
MLA, shall be secured by a first priority Lien on the Account, all investments made therein, and all
proceeds thereof The Company hereby grants to CoBank a Lien on and control over the Account as
security for all such obligations.

SECTION 8. Conditions Precedent. In addition to the conditions precedent set forth in the
MLA, CoBank's obligation to make the Loan is subject to the conditions precedent that:

/
\./

\ (A) New Clean Renewable Energy Bond. CoBank shall have received a duly executed
and authenticated Bond in form and content acceptable to CoBank.
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G (B) Request for Loan. CoBank shall have received a duly executed and completed
Request for Loan and each of the representations and warranties set forth in the Request for Loan shall be
true and correct on the date of the Loan.

(C) Application. CoBank shall have received a copy of the application or applications
furnished to the Internal Revenue Service under Section 54C of the Code.

(D) Allocation and Assignment. CoBank shall have received such evidence as it may
reasonably require that the Internal Revenue Service has awarded an allocation or allocations from the
Department of the Treasury to issue new clean renewable energy bonds in an amount greater than or
equal to the face amount of the Bond for the purpose of financing the Project (the"Allocation Letter").

(E) Account. The Company shall have established the Account.

(F) Project Agreements. (1) CoBank shall have received a copy of and approved all
contracts relating to the ownership, operation, and construction of the Project, and (2) CoBank shall have
received and approved all agreements permitting the Company to utilize the Project site for the Project
and related facilities.

\
J

SECTION 9. Representations and Warranties. In addition to the representations and
warranties set toM in the MLA, to induce CoBank to enter into this Supplement and make the Loan

hereunder, the Company represents and warrants as follows, which representations and warranties shall
also be for the purpose of establishing the reasonable expectations of the Company as to future events
relating to the Bond pursuant to the Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, and to
the extent applicable, any subsequent amendments to such regulations or any successor regulations,
including the Temporary Regulations (together, the"Regulations"), as specifically required by Regulation
Section 1.148-2(b), and also for the purpose of evidencing compliance with and setting forth procedures
which are designed to comply with certain provisions of the Code and the Regulations:

(A) The undersigned officer of the Company is one of the ofticens of the Company
delegated the responsibility for execution and delivery of the Bond, and is familiar with the proceedings
of the Company taken preliminary to and in connection with the execution and delivery of this
Supplement and the Bond, including the resolution of the Company designating the Bond as a new clean
renewable energy bond in accordance with the Code.

(B) The Company is a mutual or cooperative electric company described in
Section 501(c)(l2) or Section 138l(a)(2)(C) of the Code and a "qualified issuer" for purposes of
Section 54C of the Code.

(C) The Company has received an allocation or allocations to issue new clean
renewable energy bonds from the Department of the Treasury in an amount greater than or equal to the
face amount of the Bond.

3
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(D) 100% of the Available Project Proceeds are to be used for Qualified Purposes
Costs incurred by the Company for the Project. Proceeds of the Bond used to pay legal, accounting and
f inancing expenses, including any compensation paid to CoBM, incurred and to be incurred, in

connection with the issuance of the Bond (collectively, the "Costs of Issuance") will not be treated as
expended on Qualified Purposes Costs. The Company will not use more than 2% of the proceeds derived
from the sale of the Bond to pay Costs of Issuance. Any Costs of Issuance in excess of such 2% limit will
be paid by Company with other funds.

3



® (E) The Project is a "qualified renewable energy facility" as defined in
Section S4C(d)(1) of the Code and will at all times while the Bond is outstanding be owned by the
Company.

(F) The Bond has been designated by the Company as a new clean renewable energy
bond in accordance with Section 54C(a)(3) of the Code.

(G) As of the date hereof; the Company reasonably expects that:

(1) at least 100% of the Available Project Proceeds will be spent for the
Project within the 3-year period beginning on the date hereof;

(2) it will enter into a binding commitment with a third party to spend at
least 10% of the Available Project Proceeds within the 6-month period beginning on the date hereof, and

(3) the Project will be completed with due diligence and the Available
Project Proceeds will be spent with due diligence.

(H) CoBank or the registered owner of the Bond shall be entitled to claim a credit
against taxes in accordance with Sections 54A and 54C of the Code for the principal amounts coming due
in each calendar year at the "Tax Credit Allowance Rate" (as hereinafter defined) on the Bond. For
purposes hereof the"Tax Credit Allowance Rate"shall mean 70% of the rate published by the Bureau of
Public Debt on its website on the date that CoBank executes this Supplement as the tax credit rate for
qualified tax credit bonds for the term of the Bond

(1) As defined in Section 54A(eX1) ofthe Code, the "credit allowance date" is each
March 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15 and the last day the Bond is outstanding.

(J) - I
amount of the Bond shall be $ . Such final maturity date is not greater than the maximum term
published by the Bureau of Public Debt on the internet site for qualified tax credit bonds, and determined
in accordance with Section 54A(d)(5) of the Code. .

The final maturity date of the Bond shall be 20__, and the face

(K) None of the proceeds received from the issuance of the Bond will be used to
refund or refinance any indebtedness or other obligation. For purposes of this subsection (K), the
repayment of a draw made on a line of credit or similar advance with the proceeds of the Bond shall not
be deemed a refunding or refinancing, and shall instead be subject to subsection (L) below.

(L) To the extent that the Company is reimbursing itself from proceeds of the Bond
for amounts previously paid by the Company with respect to the Project (an"Original Expenditure"):

(1) prior to the payment of the Original Expenditure, the Company declared
its intent to reimburse such expenditure with the proceeds of a new clean renewable energy bond
in the manner and form prescribed by Regulation Section 1.150-2;

(2) not later than 60 days after payment of the Original Expenditure, the
Company adopted an official intent to reimburse the Original Expenditure with such proceeds in
the manner and form prescribed by Regulation Section 1.150-2;

\ )
/.
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(3) the reimbursement be'lng made from the proceeds of the Bond is being
made not later than 18 months alter the date the Original Expenditure was paid;

(4) the Original Expenditures were incured after the date of the Allocation
Letter; and

(5) the Original Expenditures being reimbursed are shown on Exhibit B
hereto.

( M) The Company certifies that (A) applicable state and local law requirements
governing conflicts of interest are satisfied with respect to the Bond, and (B) to the extent the Secretary of
the Treasury prescribes additional conflicts of interest rules governing die appropriate members of
Congress, federal, state and local officials and their spouses, such additional rules will be satisfied with
respect to the Bond.

(N) The Company acknowledges that Section 1601 of the American Recovery and
Re'mvestment Act of 2009 states that the prevailing wage requirement of Subchapter N of Chapter 31 of
Tide 40 of the U.S. Code (the "Federal Prevailing Wage Requilement") applies to projects financed with
the proceeds of new clean renewable energy bonds, as defined in Section 54C of the Code. Accordingly,
the Company represents that the projects financed and to be financed with the proceeds of the Bond will
comply with the Federal Prevailing Wage Requirement.

SECTION 10. Additional Covenants. In addition to the covenants set forth in the MLA, the
Company agrees that:

(A) Qualification as New Clean Renewable Energy Bond. The Company will not
take any action or omit to take any action with respect to the Bond, the proceeds thereof; any funds
reasonably expected to be used to pay the principal or interest on the Bond, any other funds of the
Company, or the Project if such action or omission (i) would cause the Bond to fail to be a new clean
renewable energy bond, or (ii) would affect the ability of CoB or any other taxpayer holding the Bond
to claim a credit against taxes with respect to the Bond under Section 54A of the Code. The Company
further covenants and agrees that it will comply with the procedures set forth herein, in the Code, and in
the Regulations to the extent necessary to maintain the status of the Bond as a new clean renewable
energy bond and the ability of CoBank or any other taxpayer holding the Bond to claim a credit against
taxes with respect to the Bond under Section 54A of the Code. The foregoing covenant shall remain in
ful l  force and effect notwithstanding the payment in ful l  of the Bond unti l  the date on which al l
obligations of the Company in fulfilling the above covenant under the Code and the Regulations have
been met.

i / 8̀

(B) Arbitrage Compliance. The Company will satisfy the arbitrage requirements of
Section 148 of the Code and Regulation Sections 1.148-1 to 1.148-11, inclusive, including but not limited
to the arbitrage investment restrictions, the yield restrictions and the arbitrage rebate requirements
contained therein, with respect to proceeds of the Bond, as such requirements may be modified by
Sections 54A and 54C of the Code and the Temporary Regulations, and shall pay to the United States
Government all rebate payments required under Section l48(f) of the Code. In order to ensure such
compliance, the Company shall appoint a firm of independent accountants or Bond Counsel or another
entity experienced in calculating rebate payments required by Section l48(t) of the Code (a "Rebate
Analyst") and give written notice thereof to CoBank. The Company shall give written notice to CoBank
of any resignation, removal or replacement of the Rebate Analyst and the appointment of a successor
Rebate Analyst, The charges and fees for such Rebate Analyst shall be paid by the Company. The
foregoing covenant shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding the payment in full of the Bond
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until the date on which all obligations of the Company in fulfilling the above covenant under the Code
and the Regulations have been met.

(C) Indemnification. If and to the extent that the Bond fails for any reason to be a
new clean renewable energy bond, or CoBank or any other taxpayer holding the Bond, for any period of
time or in any manner whatsoever, is prevented from claiming or is disallowed the credit against taxes
with respect to the Bond under Section 54A of the Code, then, in addition to any amounts required to be
paid under Section 6(C) hereof (but without duplication of amounts owing thereunder), the Company
shall pay upon demand to CoBank or the taxpayer entitled to such credit an amount equal to all losses,
costs and expenses (including, but not limited to, lost yield) incurred by CoBank or such taxpayer as a
result thereof

(D) Maintenance of Records. The Company will maintain records relating to the
use of the proceeds of the Bond, the use and operation of the Project financed with the proceeds of the
Bond, and any opinions, calculations, determinations, directions or advice of the Rebate Analyst for a
period of six years alter the later of (i) payment in full of the Bond or (ii) payment in full of any bonds or
other obligations issued to refund the Bond. The Company shall provide CoBank access to or copies of
such records and infonnation upon reasonable notice.

(E) Temporary Regulations. If and to the extent that the Temporary Regulations or
any other regulations, rulings, announcements or notices validly promulgated under the Code contain
requirements which differ from those set forth herein or in the existing Regulations and which must be
satisfied for the Bond to be a new clean renewable energy bond or in order to avoid the imposition of
penalties under Section 148 of the Code or otherwise, the Company shall Me such steps as are necessary
to comply with such requirements. To the extent necessary, the Company agrees that it will seek the
advice of Bond Counsel in fulfilling its obligations under the Code and the Regulations to take all steps as
are necessary to maintain the status of the Bond as a clean renewable energy bond.

(F) Reporting to IRS. The Company will file or cause to be filed with the IRS an
information m on Font 8038, Information Return for Tax-Exempt Private Activity Bond Issues,at the
same time and in the same manner as required under Section l49(e) of the Code. Part II of Form 8038
shall be completed by checking the box on Line 20(c) (Other) and writing "new CREBs" in the space
provided for the bond description.

(G) Annual Compliance Certificate. Annually, on each anniversary of the date
hereof (or on such other date as may be agreeable to CoBank), the Company will furnish to CoBank a
certificate in form and content, and from an officer of the Company, acceptable to CoBank certifying that
the Company is in compliance with all of the rems of this Supplement.

(I-1) Contracts and Status Reports. The Company will: (1) comply with dl of its
obligations under the Contracts and will not breach or terminate any Contract or accept any breach or
termination thereof by the contractor; (2) promptly after receipt thereof by the Company, furnish CoBank
with a copy of any notice form a contractor that the Company has breached or is in default under a
Contract; and (3) Hom time to time upon the request of CoBank, furnish to CoBank such reports on the
status of the Project as CoBank may reasonably request.

(1) Construction. (1) Obtain and maintain all permits necessary to own and operate
the Project; and (2) cause the Project to be constructed in a good and workmanlike manner and 'm material
compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances.f

\/
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SECTION 11. Registrar. The Company agrees to keep at its principal executive office a

register for the registration of the Bond (the "Register"). The name and address of CoBank, as holder of
the Bond, and of any transferee of the Bond, shall be registered in the Register. Prior to due presentment
for registration of transfer, the principal and interest on the Bond shall be payable as provided herein and
in the Bond to the registered owner thereof as shown on the registration books kept by the Company (in
such capacity, the"Registrar"). Presentation of the Bond is not required in order to receive payment and,
as long as CoBanl< is the holder of the Bond, payments shall be made as provided in the MLA. The Bond
shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose unless the certificate of authentication, substantially in the
form hereinafter provided, has been duly manually executed by the Registrar. By its execution of this
Supplement and authentication of the Bond, the Company agrees to perform the duties and
responsibilities as Registrar of the Bond, including keeping books for the registration, ownership, transfer
and exchange of the Bond.

SECTION 12. Miscellaneous. This Supplement and the Bond have been issued under the MLA
and are subject in all respects to the MLA as if they were a "Promissory Note and Supplement" (as such
term is defined inthe MLA). To the extent inconsistent herewith, the MLA is hereby deemed amended.

SECTION 13. Non-Patronage. Notwithstanding any provision of the MLA, the Company will
not be required to purchase capital in CoBank in connection with the Loan. Hence, the Loan will not be
eligible for, or entitled to, patronage from CoBank.

(
J

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Supplement to be entered into by their
duly authorized officers.

c<»BAnK,AcB SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC.

By:

Title:

By:

Title:

/
5
/
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EXHIBIT A

REQUEST FOR LOAN

TO:

FROM:

COBANK, ACB

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC

DATE : <>! 2010

NEW CLEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY BONDSUBJECT:

Reference is hereby made to that certain Supplement dated as of <>, 2010 (the "Supplement"), between
CoBank, ACB ("CoBank") and SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATW E, INC
(the "Company"). Capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings given to those terms in the
Supplement.

Pursuant to Section 3 of the Supplement, the Company hereby requests that on December 17, 2009,
CoBank make the Loan to the Company in the amount of$ .

To induce CoBank to make the Loan, the Company hereby represents and warrants that all conditions
precedent set forth in the Supplement to CoBank's obligation to make the Loan have been satisfied.
Without limiting the foregoing, the CoMpany hereby represents and warrants that: (1) the Bond was
executed and acknowledged by one or more of the officers of the Company .delegated the responsibility
for execution and delivery of the Bond, and (2) each of the representations and warranties set forth in the
Supplement and the MLA are true and correct and will be true and correct on the date hereof

As contemplated in the Supplement, please remit the funds to the Account. The authorization provided for
herein shall be deemed to be a Special Wire and Electronic Transfer Authorization Form within the
meaning of the Company's Delegation And Wire And Electronic Transfer Authorization form.

SULPHUR SPR1NGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC

By:

Title:

(Must be signed by an authorized employee or officer)

\\
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EXHIBIT B

LIST OF OR1G1NAL EXPENDITURES

<>
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NEW CLEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY BOND

$ __, 2010
Denver, Colorado

REGISTERED OWNER: COBANK,ACB

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, SULPIIUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC., an Arizona cooperative corporation (the "Issuer") HEREBY PROMISES TO
PAY to the order of the registered owner specified above, COBANK, ACB (the "Bank"), in lawful
money of the United States and in immediately available funds, the principal amount of SIX MILLION
DOLLARS ($6,000,000) in [17] equal, consecutive, annual installments, each due on the day of
each , with the first installment due on ___, 2011, and the last installment due on

__, 2027, provided, however, that the last installment shall be in the amount necessary to
repay in full the unpaid principal amount of this Bond. In addition, the undersigned hereby promises to

pay interest on the unpaid principal balance hereof in accordance with the provisions set forth below.

The principal on the Bond shall be payable to the registered owner thereof as shown on the registration
books kept by the Issuer, as Bond registrar (the "Registral*'). This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory
for any purpose until the Registrar shall have manually signed the certificate of authentication herein.

E
/": \

\ /

The registered owner of this Bond shall be entitled to claim a credit against taxes in accordance with
Sections 54A and 54C of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), for the principal
amounts specified above coming due in each calendar year at 70% of the credit rates specified in the
Bureau of Public Debt website (https://www.treasurydirect.gov/GA-SL/SLGS/selectQTCDate.htm) for
qual i f ied tax credi t  bonds as of  the date hereof . The credi t  al lowance dates, as def ined in
Section 54A(e)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code, for this Bond are each March 15, June 15, September
15, and December 15 and the last day this Bond is outstanding.

This Issuer agrees to pay interest on the unpaid principal balance of this Bond at % per annum.
Interest shall be calculated on the actual number of days the Bond is outstanding on the basis of a year
consisting of 360 days. Interest shall be: (1) calculated quarterly in arrears as of the last day of each
January, April, July and October and on the final maturity date of the Bond; and (2) due and payable on
the 20 day of each February, May, August, and November and on the fined maturity date of the Bond.

If any principal or interest payment due date is not a CoBank business day, .then such payment shall be
due and payable on the next CoBank business day and, in the case of principal, interest shall continue to
accrue on the amount there'll

\ )

This Bond is given to evidence the Issuer's obligation to repay a loan made by the Bank to the Issuer
under the terms of the "Supplement" and the "Master Loan Agreement" (both as hereinafter defined), and
is enti t led to the benefits of the Supplement and the Master Loan Agreement. Reference to the
Supplement and the Master Loan Agreement should be made for a complete statement of the rights of the
Bank. The Supplement and the Master Loan Agreement contain, among other things, the right to
accelerate the maturity of this Bond upon the happening of certain stated events, and also for mandatory
prepayments prior to the maturity of this Bond upon the terms and conditions specified in the Supplement
and the Master Loan AgreeMent. This Bond is secured by the Amended and Restated Mortgage and
Security Agreement dated as of March 3, 2003, as supplemented, among the Issuer, the National Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation, the United States of America, and the Bank, as same has been
and may be amended or restated from time to time (the "Mortgage"), reference to which is hereby made
for a description of the collateral provided for under the Mortgage and the rights of the Issuer and the
Bank in respect to such collateral. For purposes hereof, the term: (1) "Master Loan Agreement" shall
mean the Master Loan Agreement between the Issuer and the Bank dated as of December 17, 2009, as
same may be amended or restated from time to time; and "Supplement" shall mean that Supplement dated



c>
as of December 17, 2009, between the Company and the Bank, as same may be amended or restated from
time to time, all of the terms and provisions of which are hereby incorporated by reference. To the extent
not defined herein, terms used in this Bond are as defined in the Supplement or the Master Loan
Agreement.

In addition to the registration books maintained by the Registrar, the Bank shall also keep a record of the
amount of the loan made by the Bank to the Issuer, all interest accrued thereon, and all payments of
principal and interest made by the Issuer, which books and records (and all print-outs thereof) shall, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive as to the outstanding principal and interest owing on this Bond if
such books and records are in conflict with the books and records maintained by the Registrar.

This Bond has been designated by the Issuer as a new clean renewable energy bond in compliance with
the provisions of Section 54C of the Code and as set forth in the resolution of the Issuer approving this
Bond.

Except to the extent governed by federal law, this Bond shall be governed by laws
Colorado.

of the State of

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Bond to be signed and executed on behalf
of the Issuer by the manual signature of the authorized officer specified below.

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC.

/'

By:

Name:

Title:

*' \

\ 1/



CERTIFICATE OF AUIHENTICATION

c> Date of authentication and registration:

This is the Bond described in the within-mentioned Supplement, and this bond has been duly
registered on the registration books kept by the undersigned as Registrar for such Bond.

SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC., as Registrar

By:

Title:

/ )

)
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[BORROWER'S LETTERHEAD]
Balance Certlflcatlon for Quote'

In accordance with the loan agreements referenced above, I hereby certify, as of the date of my signature
below, that: (1) I am duly authorized to make this certification on behalf of Borrower, (2) the following truly,
accurately and combietelv sets forth the specified information:

I further certify that the advance of funds proposed herein will not result in the sum of the outstanding balances
of the CFC Loan and the Alternate Loan exceeding $72,680,000.00.

CeriiHed By:
Signature Date Title of Authorized Officer

»LENDERS PLEASE QUOTE BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:

»BORROWER PLEASE FAX or EMAIL COMPLETED FORM To BOTH LENDERS:

/"

I

FOR LENDERS' USE ONLY
(Landau: Comnlaheach cell' velum lam m ¢h1 Bnrmwer and the other lander via lax or ;mnlI' DO NOT SEND YOUR QUOTE TO Tl-IE OTHER LENDER\

I |

. BORROWER'S RESPONSE To QUOTES
Borrower, as of this day of , 20 , having received quotes for the proposed

advance referenced herein, has determined:
0 to request an advance of $

[J not to request an advance at this time.

from U CFC [I Alternate Lender, or

Borrower will submit a new Balance Certification for Quote when and if it desires to obtain new quotes or
desires to request an advance.
Certified By:

Signature Date Title of Authorized Officer

This brr to be complied and submltled by Borrowers bclh lenders not loss than 24 hours In advance or/requesting aquote.

\ >
CFC LOANAG
Az014-V-9052 (OCONNET)
138072-4



Borrower Name Borrower ID#
. . .

F Requested Funding Date

Banking Information
Bank Name
Bank Account #

Certif ication

Faclllty
Number

Amount Repayment
Term

Interest
. Rate Type
(Flxednarlable)

Interest
Raw Term

.of Fixed Rate)

Amortization
Method Purpose

re@
Funds Requisition Statement

I hereby certify that as of the date below: (1) I am duly authorized to make this certification and to request
funds on behalf of the Borrower (each such request, an "Advance") in accordance with the loan
agreement governing the Advance (the "Loan Agreement"), (2) no Event of Default (as defined in the
Loan Agreement) has occurred and is continuing, (3) I know of no other event that has occurred which,
with the lapse of time and/or notification to CFC of such event, or after giving effect to the Advance, would
become such an Event of Default, (4) all of the representations and warranties made in the Loan
Agreement are true, (5) the Borrower has satisfied each other condition to the Advance as set forth in the
Loan Agreement, and (6) the proceeds of the Advance will be used only for the purposes permitted by the
Loan Agreement. I hereby authorize CFC to make Advances on the following terms, and hereby agree
that such terms shall be binding upon Borrower under the provisions of the Loan Agreement:

>

Certified By:

Qfficer
Signature Date Title of Authorized

PLEASE FAX To 703-709-6776 ATl'N:

*********FOR INTERNAL ONLY***********

, Associate Vice President

Recommended By: | Approved By:
AVP Portfolio Manager

.»' \.
CFC LOANAG
AZ014-V-9052 (OCONNET)
138072-4





Borrower Name
. . _.

CFC Loan No. CoBank Loan No.

Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative _Az014- RX0850S1

CFC at: 703-709-6776
Attn.: Marianne Dusold
AVP, MSG Electric
Marlanne.dusold@nrucfc.coop

CoBank at:
Attn.:
(Tltls)
(Email)

Borrower at:
Ann.:
(Title)
gemaul
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[BORROWER'S LETTERHEAD]

PART A
Balance Certification for Quote'

In accordance with the loan agreements referenced above, I hereby certify, as of the
date of my signature below, that: (1) I am duly authorized to make this certification on
behalf of Borrower, (2) the following truly, accurately and completely sets forth the specified
information:

I further certify that the advance of iilnds proposed herein will not result in the sum of the outstanding balances of the CFC Loan
and the CoBank Loan exceeding $72,680,000.

Certified By:
Signature Date Title of Authorized

Officer
I »LENDERS PLEASE QUOTE BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:

»BORROWER PLEASE FAX or EMAIL COMPLETED FORM To BOTH LENDERS:

FOR LENDERS' USE OnLy
I

(Lenders: Comnleta each cell: datum lord to the Bonner and the other lender via lax or small: DO nor SEND YOUR ouole 'ro THE OTHER LENDER\

PART B

/ 4
This Ibo to be completed and submlflad by Bonnwwrobothlenders not lassthan 24hours inadvance oflsquesflng aquote.



BORROWER'S RESPONSE To QUOTES

<> ,20 , having received quotes for the proposedBorrower, as of this day of
advance referenced herein, has determined:

I] to request an advance of $

I] not to request an advance at this t ime.

from I] CFC I] CoBank Lender; or

Borrower will submit a new Balance Certification for Quote when and if it desires to obtain new quotes or
desires to request an advance.

Certified By:
Signature Date Title of Authorized Officer

x\ /
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BQLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & Moss, L.L.P.
G E R T I F I E D P U B L I G A G G U U N T A N T B

PHDNE: (EDB) 747-3886

FAx: (BDE) 747-2315

E215 NAaHVILL: Av:nuz

LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79423-1954

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Willcox, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, inc.
as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of income and patronage capital, and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Cooperative's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and
the results of  their operations and their cash f lows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

I¢*8l-474 -=¢/-¢7 ,¢.¢¢mw
Certified Public Accountants

September 14, 2009

-1-
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Exhibit A
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS

June 30,
2009 2008

UTILITY PLANT AT COST
Electric Plant in Service
Construction Work in Progress

Less: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization

$ 245,933,272
29,835,321

$ 275,768,593
80,655,914

$ 195,112,679

$ 226,620,622
24,942,047

$ 251,562,669
75,221,268

$ 176,341,401
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS AT COST OR STATED VALUE

Non-Utility Property
Investments in Associated Organizations
Other Investments

$ 5,174,063
26,559,569

506,869
32,240,501

$

$ $

1 15,029
13,345,486

545,961
14,006,476

$ 628,432
130,000

$ 866,095

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Temporary Cash Investments
Underbilled Power Cost
Accounts and Notes Receivable (Less allowance for uncollectibles

of $695,125 in 2009 and $326,200 in 2008)
Materials and Supplies
Other Current and Accrued Assets

2,585,156

8,222,907
3,297,803
2,532,533

14.81 1 ,675

8,323,330
2,835,563
1 ,963,739

16.573,883

DEFERRED CHARGES

TOTAL ASSETS

$

$ 1,537,723

$ 243,702,578

$

$ 1,689,183

$ 208,810,943

EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
EQUITIES

Memberships
Patronage Capita!
Other Equities
Other Comprehensive Loss

$ $

$

193,035
59,803,347

(545,897)
(148,700)

59.301 ,785 $

191,480
51 ,275,039

(829,951)
(157,400)

50,479,168
LONG-TERM DEBT

CFC Mortgage Notes Less Current Maturities
Notes Payable - Fort Huachuca

$ 132,683,019
1,437,330

s 1344120.349

$ 108,530,463
1,520,024

$ 110,050,487

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred Compensation $ 336,702 $ 327,405

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR PENSIONS AND BENEFITS
Post-Retirement Benefits $ 772,988 $ 748,604

1

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes Payable
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable - Purchased Power
Accounts Payable - Other
Overbilled Power Cost
Consumer Deposits
Accrued Taxes
Accrued Interest
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Employee Compensated Absences
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities

$ 10,795,377
4,852,695
5,217,647
2,944,793
3,314,689
2,376,134
1,898,667

46,043
290,737

2,354,586
66,206

34,157,574

$ 8,900,000
4,212,310
5,788,198
6,794,078

1 ,843,584
1 ,700,51 t

37,808
223,653

2,076,977
171 ,889

31 ,749,018

DEFERRED CREDITS

TOAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

$

$ 15,013,180

$ 243,702,578

$

$ 15,256,261

$ 208,610,943

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

STATEMENT oF INCOME AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Exhibit B

Years Ended June to,
2009

Amount %
2008

Amount %
Increase

(Decrease)OPERATING REVENUES
Residential
Irrigation
Commercial and Industrial
public Buildings and Other Authorities
Power Cost Adjustments
Rem from Electric Property
Other Operating Revenues

TotaI Operating Revenues

$ 48,814,339
16,245,092
39,144,053
2,886,435

(5,899,845)
703,219

1 ,240,482
$ 103,133,775

47.2
15.8
38.0
2.8

(5.7)
0.7
1.2

100.0

$ $

$

43,703,106
14,545,467
33,215,629
4,395,643
1,860,413

880,106
901,680

99,502,044

43.9
14.6
33.4
4.4
1.9
0.9
0.9

100.0 $

5,111 ,233
1,699,625
5,928,424

(1 ,509,208)
(7,760,258)

(176,887)
338,802

3,631 ,731

$ $ $/

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power
Transmission
Distribution _ Operation
Distribution - Maintenance
Consumer Accounts
Customer Service and information
Sales Expenses
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization
Taxes
Other Interest
Qther Deductions

Total Operating Expenses
OPERATING MARGINS _ Before
Fixed Charges

$

67,663,290
522,760

8,412,360
2,737,996
3,769,653

776,674
1,084,476
3,737,437
8,373,955
1,218,684

294,480
210,508

98,802,273

65.6 ,

0.5

8.2

2_7

3.7

0.8

1 .1

3.6

8.1

1.2

0.3

0.2

96.0 $

63,192,101
316,195

8,288,980
2,445,527
2,886,551

706,045
564,923

3,719,348
7,514,978
1,014,000

401,766
178,518

91 ,228,932

63.5

0.3

8.3

2.5

2.9

0.1

0.6

3.7

7.6

1 .0

0.4

0.2

91.7 $

4,471 ,189
206,565
123,380
292,469
883,102
70,629

519,553
18,089

858,977
204,684

(107,286)
31 ,990

7,573,341

$ 4,331 ,502 4.0 $ 8,273,1 12 8.3 $ (3,941,610)

FIXED CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt G,889,939 6.7 6,008,787 6.0 881,152

OPERATING MARGINS (DEF|CIT)- After Fixed Charges $ (2,558,437) (2.7) $ 2,264,325 2.3 $ (4,822,762)

Capital Credits 11,238,715 10.9 3,118,697 3.1 8,120,018

NET OPERATING MARGINS $ 8,680,278 8.2 $ 5,383,022 5.4 $ 3,297,256

NON~OPERATING MARGINS
Interest Income and Dividend Income
Other Non-Operating Margin

$ $ $

$

105,319
280,337
385,656

01
0.3
0.4 $

106,058
166,529
272,587

0.1
0.2
0.3

$_
(739)

113,808
113,069

NET MARGINS $ 9,065,934 8.6 $ 5,655,609 5.7 3,410,325

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Post-Retirement Benefit Liability Adjustment 8,700 (157,400)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 9,074,634 $ 5,498,209

Post-Retirement Benefit Liability Adjustment (8,700) 157,400

PATRONAGE CAPITAL _ Beginning of Year 51 ,275,039 45,883,749

NONOPERATING MARGINS TRANSFERRED To
PRIOR YEAR DEFICIT (279,994)

PATRONAGE CAPITAL RETIRED (257,632) (264,319)

PATRONAGE CAPITAL - End of Year $ 59,803,347 $ 51,275,039

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Exhibit c
STATEMENT oF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

June 30,
200g 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Margins
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Margins to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities

Depreciation and Amortization
Capital Credits - Noncash
Accrued Post-Retirement Benefits (Net of Other Comprehensive Loss)
Deferred Charges
Deferred Credits
Accounts Receivable
Overbilled (Underbilled) Power Cost
Inventories and Other Current Assets
Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

$ 9,065,934 $ 5,655.609

$

9,669,525
(10,818,339)

70,600
151,460

(243,081)
100,423

5,899,845
(1 ,031 ,034)
(3,441 ,894)
9,423,439 $

8,765,597
(2,728,078)

85,650
(1,105,559)
7,843.053

687,710
(1 ,860,412)
(1 ,725,286)
4,358,688

19,976.972

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to Utility Plant
Plant Removal Costs in Excess of Salvage
Other Property and Investments - Net of Noncash Capital Credits

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

$ (27,916,048)
(524,755)

(7,406,389)
$ (35,847,192)

$ (32,828,845)
(418,835)
(314,749)

$ (33,562,429)

$ $ 1,810,000
17,167,444
(4,315,417)

(66,761 )
(53,070)

(264,319)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Advances on CFC Short~Term Line of Credit
Advances from CFC
Payments on Long-Term Debt to CFC
Payments on Notes Payable to Fort Huachuca
Payments on Post-Retirement Benefits
Retirement of Patronage Capital
Other Equities
Memberships - Net

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

1 ,895,377
29,478,783
(4,694,235)

(74,302)
(37,516)

(257,632)
4,060
1,555

26,316,090

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

$

$ (107,663)

$ 14,286,552

$ 701

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING oF YEAR 866,095 165.000

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS _ END oF YEAR $ 758,432 $ 866.095

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE oF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid During the Year for:

Interest
Income Taxes

$
$

6,889,939 $
$

6,378.998

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE oF NON-CASH FLOW INFORMATIONs

The Cooperative adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 158 for the year ending June 30,
2008 and the measurement provisions for the year ending June 30, 2009. The adjustment for the application of this
statement increased (decreased) the accrued postretirement benefit liability by ($8,700) and $157,400 and changed
equities by the same amount for 2009 and 2008, respectively.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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NOTES To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, inc. (the Cooperative) is a non-profit company
organized to provide electric service at the retail level to primarily residential and commercial
accounts in a designated service area. The majority of the power delivered at retail is purchased
wholesale from Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc., of which the Cooperative is a member.
The remainder of the power is purchased wholesale on the market. Any revenues earned in
excess of costs incurred are allocated to members of the Cooperative and are reflected as
patronage capital equity in the balance sheet.

System of Accounts
The accounting records of the Cooperative are maintained in accordance with the Uniform
System of Accounts as prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission for Class A
and B electric utilities modified for electric borrowers of the Rural Utilities Service (RUS).

Electric Plant, Maintenance, and Depreciation
Electric plant is stated at the original cost of construction which includes the cost of contracted
services, direct labor, materials, and overhead items. Contributions from others toward the
construction of electric plant are credited to the applicable plant accounts.

When property which represents a retirement unit is replaced or removed, the average vintage
cost of such property as determined from the continuing property records is credited to electric
plant, and such cost, together with cost of removal less salvage, is charged to the accumulated
provision for depreciation.

l

K

Maintenance and repairs, including the renewal of minor items of plant not comprising a
retirement unit, are charged to the appropriate maintenance accounts, except that repairs of
transportation and service equipment are charged to clearing accounts and redistributed to
operating expense and other accounts.

|

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
The Cooperative uses the aging method to allow for uncollectible accounts receivable. During
the year, management makes an evaluation of past due accounts to determine collectability. The
accounts deemed uncollectible are written off upon approval by the Board of Directors.

Inventories
Materials and supplies inventories are valued at average unit cost.

Electric Revenues
The Cooperative's operating revenues are under the jurisdiction of the Arizona Corporation
Commission.

As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Cooperative has delivered power for usage which has not yet
been billed. It is estimated that this unbilled revenue amounts to $5,446,377 and $4,010,576 at
June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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NOTES To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Cooperative's tariffs for electric service include wholesale power cost adjustment clauses
under which electric rates charged to customers are adjusted to reflect changes in the cost of
power. Annual changes in these amounts appear as over and under billed revenue on the
statement of income.

Patronage Capital Certificates
Patronage capital f rom associated organizations is recorded at the stated amount of  the
certificates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers cash and temporary cash
investments to be cash equivalents.

Group Concentration of Credit Risk
The Cooperative's headquarters facility is located in Willcox, Arizona. The service area includes
members located in a multi-county area of southeastern Arizona. The Cooperative records a
receivable for electric revenues as billed on a monthly basis. The Cooperative requires a deposit
from its members upon connection which is applied to unpaid bills in the event of default. The
deposit accrues interest and is returned along with accrued interest after one year of prompt
payments. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, deposits on hand were $2,376,134 and $1,843,584,
respectively.

Effective October 14, 2008, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) passed the
temporary asset guarantee program. Under the program, the Cooperative's cash balances are
fully insured on non-interest bearing accounts and insured up to $250,000 on interest bearing
accounts until December 31, 2009. The Cooperative maintains non-interest accounts at FDlC
insured institutions.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements
The preparation of f inancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of  America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Comparative Financial Information
Certain amounts in the prior period f inancial statements have been reclassif ied in order to
conform to current period presentation.

2. Assets Pledged

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt due the National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).
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NOTES To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Electric Plant

The major classes of electric plant are as follows:

June 30,
2009 2008

$ $Intangible Plant
Transmission Plant
Distn'bution Plant
General Plant
Net Aid to Plant Investment - Ft. Huachuca

Total Electric Plant in Service
Construction Work in Progress

$

46,500
11 ,753,730

215,383,654
33,266,977

(14,517,589)
245,933,272

29,835,321
$

46,500
10,378,335

195,330,065
29,731 ,528
(8,865,806)

226,620,622
24,942,047

Total Electric Plant $ 275,768,593 $ 251,562,669

Provision for depreciation of electric plant is computed using straight-line rates as follows:

2.75%
2.75%
2.75%

/

Transmission Plant
Station Equipment
Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
Overhead Conductors and Devices

Distribution Plant
Station Equipment
Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
Overhead Conductors and Devices
Underground Conduit
Underground Conductors and Devices
Line Transformers
Services
Meters
Installations on Consumers' Premises
Street Lighting and Signal Systems

3.20%
4.00%
2.80%
2.30%
5.90%
3. 10%
3.60%
3.40%
4.40%
4.30%

The Cooperative computes depreciation on transmission and distribution plant by applying the above
rates to the individual plant accounts. This is done to provide necessary detail information to the
Arizona Corporation Commission.
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General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis and are as follows:

Structures and Improvements
Office Furniture and Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Store Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment
Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment

3.00%
6.00%

12.50% and 16.00%
20.00%

6.00%
12.00%
6.00%
6.00%
6.00%

Depreciation and amortization for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, was $9,669,525 and
$8,765,597, respectively, of which $8,373,955 and $7,514,978 was charged to depreciation and
amortization expense, and $1 ,295,570 and $1 ,090,193 allocated to other accounts.

4. Investments in Associated Organizations

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following as of June 30, 2009 and 2008:

June 30,

2009 2008
CFC

Capital Term Certiflcates
Member Capital Securities
Patronage Capital
Membership

$ $ 3,540,955

$

3,982,032
2,000,000

952,705
1,000

6,935,737 $

822,335
1 ,000

4,364,290
Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc.

Patronage Capital
Other

$ $ 8,743,615
237,581

$

19,361,357
262,475

26,559,569 $ 13,345,486

5. Other Investments

June 30,

Member Loans
Homestead Funds, Inc. - At Fair Value

$ $

$

2009
170,167
336,702

506,869 $

2008
218,556
327,405

545,961

I
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6. Inventories - At Average Cost

Inventories consist of:

June 30,
2009 2008

Materials and Supplies
Resale Material

$ 3,268,836
28,967

$ 2,814,832
20,731

$ 3,297,803 $ 2,835,563

7. Deferred Charges

Deferred charges consist of:

June 30,
2009 2008

Work Plan
Unamortized Bond Expense
Cost of Service Study
Clearing - Stores Expense
Deferred Income - All Electric Homes
Other Deferred Charges

$ 219,092
851 ,373
330,800
22,158

$ 78,801
910,087
97,713
40,212

349,472
212,898

$

114,300

1,537,723 $ 1,689,183

Unamortized bond expense represents a payment to CFC associated with the clean renewable
energy bond program in the amount of $939,444 so that the Cooperative can draw down low interest
loan funds in order to pursue energy efficiency projects. The Cooperative is amortizing the initial
bond purchase over 16 years. The amount recognized as expense for the year ended 2009 and
2008 is $58,714 and $14,678, respectively.

During 2006, the Cooperative began providing rebates for those members that have all electric
homes and water heaters. The amount of the rebates is being written off over a three year pen'od.
The Cooperative expensed $349,472 and $214,694, in 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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8. Return of Capital

Under the provisions of the mortgage agreements, until the equities and margins equal or exceed
20.00% of the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is
limited generally to 30.00% of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the
prior calendar year. The equities and margins of the Cooperative represent 24.40% of the total
assets as of June 30, 2009. Patronage capital totaling $257,632 and $264,319 was retired during
the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and was within the guidelines set by CFC for
the return of capital.

9. Patronage Capital

June 30,
2009 2008

Assigned
Assignable

$ $

$ $
Less: Retired

62,536,396
10,257,750
72,794,146
12,990,799

58,137,467
5,870,738

64,008,205
12,733,166

$ 59,803,347 $ 51,275,039

10. Other Equities

June 30,
2009 2008

Capital Gains and Losses
Donated Capital
Non-Operating Margins

$ (22,969)
12,812

(535,740)

$ (22,969)
8,751

(815,733)

$ (545,897) $ (829,951)

Future year's non-operating margins will be applied to the non-operating deficit until it is fully
absorbed.
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11. Mortgage Notes - CFC

Following is a summary of long-term debt due CFC and maturing at various times from 2009 to 2044.

June 30,
2009 2008

Fixed Rate Notes:
2008 - Interest Rates 4.20% to 7.35%
2009 - Interest Rates 4.40% to 7.35%
Clean Renewable Energy Bonds (CREBS)

0.00% to 0.40%
Clean Renewable Energy Bond Deposit

$
131,183,042

$ 111,859,777

$ $
Less: Current Maturities

6,841 ,427
(571 ,450)

137,453,019
4,770,000

1,134,468
(325,774)

112,668,471
4,138,008

$ 132,683,019 $ 108,530,463

Principal and interest installments on the above notes are due quarterly. As of June 30, 2009, annual
maturities of long-term debt due CFC for the next five years are as follows:

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

$ 4,770,000
4,690,000
4,670,000
4,630,000
4,620,000

The Cooperative has $42,477,773 of unadvanced loan funds available.

In 2008, the Cooperative elected to participate in the clean renewable energy bond (CREBS)
program with CFC. The CREBS program allows the Cooperative to finance funds over 16 years to
pursue energy efficiency projects at low interest rates. Currently the Cooperative is using the loan
funds to place solar panels on schools in the Cooperative's service area.

12. Notes Payable - Fort Huachuca

In conjunction with the contract to provide distribution maintenance and operation services for Fort
Huachuca, the Cooperative agreed to purchase the existing facilities on the Fort. The agreed upon
price of $1,799,830 is being financed by the Fort over 15 years at a fixed interest rate of 10.75%.
Monthly payments total $20,175.
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As of June 30, 2009, annual maturities of long-term debt due Fort Huachuca for the next five years
are as follows:

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

$ 82,695
92,036

102,432
114,003
126,880

13. Short-Term Borrowing

The Cooperative has a $12,750,000 line of credit for short-term financing with CFC at an interest rate
of 4.95% and 4.75% for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The Cooperative
had an outstanding amount of $10,795,377 and $8,900,000 under such agreement at June 30, 2009
and 2008, respectively. The agreement expires April, 2010.

14. Deferred Credits

Deferred credits consist of:

June 30,
2009 2008

Consumer Advances for Construction
Undelivered Patronage Capital Refunds
Renewable Energy Project
Fort Huachuca - Deferred Reimbursements
Inventory Adjustment
Other Deferred Credits

$ 5,468,142
320,471
237,372

8,263,008
126,119
598,068

$ 5,111,851
300,577

1,499,628
7,377,367

386,223
580,615

$ 15,013,180 $ 15,256,261

Consumer Advances for Construction represents refundable aid to construction on line extensions
and subdivision construction contracts. Any amounts remaining after five years are forfeited to the
Cooperative and charged against construction work in progress.

Undeliverable Patronage Capital Refunds represents uncased capital credit checks to members.
Periodically, the Cooperative will transfer unclaimed capital credits due to members to the foundation.
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Renewable Energy Project represents collections from members to be used in the installation of solar
panels through the Cooperative's service area. The Cooperative is in the process of obtaining
permission from the Commission to pursue projects related to other renewable energy sources.

Fort Huachuca - Deferred Reimbursements represents the amount billed per the contract with Fort
Huachuca for renewals and replacements, and construction work in progress. These amounts will be
recognized as qualifying renewals and replacements and construction work in progress costs as
incurred.

15. Pension Benefits

Pension benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in the National
Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) Retirement & Security program, a defined benefit
pension plan qualif ied under section 401 and tax exempt under section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In this multi-employer plan, which is available to all member cooperatives of
NRECA, the accumulated benefits and plan assets are not determined or allocated by individual
employer. The Retirement and Security Program has periodically been under moratorium due to the
plan reaching full funding limitation. Due to funding limitations imposed by federal law, the plan at
times must put a moratorium on contributions. The resulting pension cost to the Cooperative for the
years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, was $1 ,932,102 and $1 ,609,517, respectively.

The Cooperative is also a participant in the NRECA 401(k) savings plan, a defined contribution plan.
The cost to the Cooperative under this plan for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, was
$260,359 and $210,752, respectively.

16. Other Long-Term Liabilities

The Cooperative has provided a deferred compensation plan for certain employees under benefit
programs. The liability resulting from these programs is as follows:

June 30,

Employee Deferred Compensation Program $

2009

336,702 $

2008

327,405

17. Post-Retirement Benefits

The Cooperative provides post-retirement benefits for eligible employees through a plan with
NRECA.

For any employee that retires after December 31, 2001, the retiree pays the full pre-65 premium and
the premium for an individual Medicare Supplement Policy. For employees that retired on or before
December 31, 2001, the Cooperative pays $1 ,250 per year toward the pre-65 premium.
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The weighted-average discount rate used to develop the accumulated post-retirement benefit
obligation was 5.75%. The assumed health care cost trend rate is 9.50% in 2009, declining to an
ultimate level of 5.00% in 2017.

Amounts recognized in the Cooperative's June 30, 2009 and 2008, financial statements and funded
status of the plan is as follows:

June 30,
200g 2008

|) Net Post-Retirement Benefit Cost
Interest Cost
Service Cost
Actuarial Loss
Prior Service Cost

$ 38,300
32,100
8,700

$ 39,100
32,400

8,500
(2,850)

$ 79,100 $ 77,150
ll) Accumulated Post-Retirement Benefit Obligation

(APBO) Reconciliation

$ (582,704)
(148,700)
(38,300)
(32,100)

$APBO Balance at Beginning of Year
Actuarial Loss
Interest Cost
Service Cost
Prior Service Cost
Amortization of Actuarial Loss
Benefits Paid
Net Post-Retirement Benefit Liability

at End of Year

(8,700)
37,516

(558,624)
(165,900)
(39,100)
(32,400)

2,850
(8,500)
53,070

$ (772,988) $ (748,604)

(III) Funded Status
Accumulated Post-Retirement Benefit Obligation
Unrecognized Net Losses
Accrued Post-Retirement Benefit Cost

$

$

(772,988)

(772,988)

$

$

(748,604)

(748,604)

(IV) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Actuarial Loss - Beginning of Year
Amortization of Loss
Other Comprehensive Loss

$

$

(157,400)
8,700

(148,700)

(165,900)
8,500

(157,400)

The Cooperative has not funded plan assets as of June 30, 2009.
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On September 29, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 158, Emp/oyers'Accounting for De17ned Benefit Pension
and Other Post-Retirement Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).
SFAS No. 158 requires an employer that sponsors a defined benefit post-retirement plan to report
the current economic status (the over funded or underfunded status) of the plan in its balance sheet,
to measure the plan assets and plan obligations as of the balance sheet date, and to include
enhanced disclosures about the plan. The Cooperative adopted the recognition and disclosure
provisions of SFAS No, 158 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, and will be required to adopt
the measurement date provision for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009. The Cooperative does not
anticipate adopting the provisions of SFAS No. 158 prior to those periods.

Estimated future benefit payments for the next five years are as follows:

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014-2019

$ 65,400
72,600
80,500
73,900

365,300

18. Litigation and Commitments

The Cooperative is included in civil litigation cases instituted by the Cooperative for the purpose of
collecting delinquent accounts receivable from certain members/owners.

During the 2008 f iscal  year, the Cooperat ive negotiated with AEPCO to become a part ial
requirements customer. This agreement allows the Cooperative to purchase a portion of its power
on the market from other power suppliers. The contract is effective through December 31, 2035.

The Cooperative with other Class "A" members of AEPCO has guaranteed to provide its share of
power to Salt River Project in the event that AEPCO cannot perform under its firm power agreement.

19. Related Party Transactions

The Cooperative is represented on the Board of Directors of AEPCO and purchases part of its
electric power from AEPCO. Margins earned by AEPCO have been allocated to the Cooperative and
are reflected under investment in associated organizations on the balance sheet. During the years
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Cooperative purchased electric power f rom AEPCO of
$54,225,577 and $55,068,700, respectively. Amounts payable to AEPCO as of June 30, 2009 and
2008, from the Cooperative amounted to $4,258,846 and $4,546,470, respectively. Allocations of
patronage capital to the Cooperative from AEPCO are ref lected as investments in associated
organizations on the Cooperative's balance sheet. AEPCO allocated capital credits of $10,617,743
and $2,592,402 to the Cooperative for the periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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The Cooperative through common board oversight and management provides various accounting
and management support and services to two individual non-profit organizations: Sulphur Springs
Valley Electric Cooperative, inc. Charitable Trust and Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative
Foundation.

Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. Charitable Trust (the Trust) is a non-prof it
organization, tax exempt under Internal Revenue Code 501(c)3, and organized to provide necessary
assistance to individuals, families, organizations and agencies in need, within the Cooperative's
service area. Under the Cooperative's Operation Roundup Program, certain members of the
Cooperative have elected to have their power bill rounded up to the next whole dollar. All proceeds
from this program are transferred to the Trust and represent the main source of income to the Trust.

Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative Foundation (the Foundation) is a non-profit organization,
tax exempt under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)3, and organized primarily to fund the
Washington Youth Tour, Youth Energy Science (YES) Fair, educational scholarships and other
qualified programs. The Foundation is primarily funded through retired and unclaimed capital credits
of the Cooperative as defined by the by-laws of the Cooperative and the laws of the State of Arizona.

20. Operating Leases

The Cooperative executed an operating lease on May, 2008, in which the Cooperative leases the
Benson warehouse to KBS Electrical Distributors. The Cooperative recognized $16,250 and $2,500
as lease revenue for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

21. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial
Instruments, requires disclosure of fair value information about financial instruments. Many of the
Cooperative's financial instruments lack an available market as characterized by a normal exchange
between a willing buyer and a willing seller. Accordingly, significant assumptions, estimations, and
present value calculations were used for purposes of this disclosure.

The following assumptions were used to estimate fair value of each class of financial instrument for
which estimation is practicable.

Patronage Capital  f rom Associated Organization - The right to receive cash is an inherent
component of a financial instrument. The Cooperative holds no right to receive cash since any
payments are at the discretion of the governing body for the associated organizations. As such,
Patronage Capital from Associated Organizations is not considered a financial instrument.

CFC Capital Term Certif icates - It is not practicable to estimate fair value for these f inancial
instruments given the lack of a market and their long holding period.

Cash and Temporary Cash Investments - Carrying value, given the short period to maturity.
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Long-Term Debt Variable Rate - Carrying value, since these notes reprice frequently at market rates.

Long-Term Debt Fixed Rate - Estimated by computing the present value by indiv idual note to
maturity, using currently quoted or offered rates for similar issues of debt. The year end CFC fixed
interest rate for long-term debt available for notes with the same term remaining was used in the
calculation for Alf f ixed rate long-term debt. These are the only f inancial instruments of  the
Cooperative that have a difference in Fair Value and Carrying Value. The carrying value of the
Cooperative's fixed rate debt is $139,544,493. The estimated fair value was calculated to be
$1 18,052,478.

22. Subsequent Event

Subsequent to June 30, 2009, the Arizona Corporation Commission approved an 8.19% rate
increase for the Cooperative. The Cooperative expects to implement the rate increase October 1,
2009.

The Cooperative's management has evaluated subsequent events through September 14, 2009, the
date which the financial statements were available for issue.

f
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BOLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & Moss, L.L.P.
B E R T I F I B D P I J B L I B A C C D I J N T A N T S

PHDNE: (8 D6) 74'/-asus

FAX: (BD 6) 747-3B 1 5

B21 5 NASHVILLE AVENUE

LUBBOCK. TEXAS 79423-1954

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT on INFORMATION
ACCOMPANYING THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our audits of the basic financial statements presented in the preceding
section of this report were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on
such f inancial  statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
information shown on pages 19 through 26 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis. Such information, except for that portion marked
"Unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion the information, except for that portion marked
"Unaudited", is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

4;'7/ <.,.,. 7"777-m. ALP

Certified Public Accountants

September 14, 2009
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 1
ELECTRIC PLANT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Balance
7/1/2008

Additions
and

Reclassi-
fications Retirements

Balance
6/30/2009

CLASSIFIED ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE

Intangible Plant $ 46,500 $ $ $ 46.500

Transmission Plant
Land and Land Rights
Station Equipment
Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
Overhead Conductors and Devices

Total

$ $ $ $

$

643,768
933,201

2,908,412
5,892,954

10,378,335 $

35,833
605,686
282,007
469,138

1 ,392,664 $

14,421
2,848

17,269 $

679.601
1 .538,887
3,175,998
6,359,244

11 ,753.730

Distribution Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Station Equipment
Poles, Towers, and Fixtures
Overhead Conductors and Devices
Underground Conduit
Underground Conductors and Devices
Line Transformers
Services
Meters
Installations on Consumers' Premises
Street Light and Signal Systems

Total

$ $ $ $124,707
5,191

18,033,473
36,900,571
25,027,101
19,100,592
30,421 ,252
43,783,054
8,744,273
9,331 ,595
1,375,129
2,483,127

$ 195,330,065 $

673,375
5,365,039
3,539,085
2,300,312
4,284,562
4,769,579

603,188
646,975
163,102
885,025

23,230,242 $

19,612
1 ,046,147

436,864
59,866

230,570
678,941
99,062

518,028
13,195
74,368

3,176,653

124.707
5,

18,687,236
41219.463
28,129.322
21 .341 .038
34.475.244
47,873,692
9,248,399
9.460542
1.525.036
3,293,784

$ 215,383,654

$ $ $ $
528,538
197,622
196,391

6,722
14,303

257,865
18,112

General Plant
Land and Land Rights
Structures and Improvements
Office Furniture and Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Store Equipment
Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communication Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment

Total

219,200

$

806,591
10,425,430
3,445,886
4,367,400

297,177
1 ,462,599

808,600
7,087,109

903,184
127,552

29,731,528 $

134,619
25,574

2,942,347
10,939
15,621

4,051,651 516,202 $

806.591
10,947.246
3,629,205
4,305,926

279,065
1597,218

834,174
9,810,256

914,123
143,173

33,266,977

net Aid to Plant Investment - Ft. Huachuca $ (8,865,806) $ (5,651,783) $ (14,517,589)

Total Classified Electric Plant in Service
Construction Work in Progress

$ 226,620,622
24,942,047

$ 23,022,774
4,893,274

$

$

$ 3,710,124 $ 245,933,272
29_835_321

Total Utility Plant $ 251,562,669 $ 27,916,048 $ 3,710,124 $ 275,768,593
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 2
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200g

Balance
7/1/2008

Depreciation
Accruals Retirements

Balance
6/30/2009

Intangible Plant

Transmission Plant 290,407

Distribution Plant

$ 46,500

$ 5,086,501

$ 56,208,471

$

$

$ 7,553,086

$

$

$ 3,511,968

$ 46,500

$ 5,376,908

$ 60,249,589

$ $ $ 6,722
14,303

241,927
14,813

$

General Plant
Structures and Improvements
Office Furniture and Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Store Equipment
Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment
Laboratory Equipment
Power Operated Equipment
Communications Equipment
Miscellaneous Equipment

Total General Plant

2,817,592
2,161 ,307
3,030,683

187,412
839,471
463,069

4,051 ,652
491 ,496
58,340

$ 14,101,022

378,202
184,309
468,675

9,647
56,841
31,396

646,084
45,408
5,470

1,826,032

197,370

3,189,072
2,331 ,313
3,257,431

182,246
896,312
494,465

4,500,366
536,904
64,809

$ 15,452,918

Total Classified Electric Plant in Service $ 75,442,494

$

$ 9,669,525

(999)
$ 474,136

$ 3,986,104 S 81,125,915

Retirement Work in Progress (221,226) (470,001)

Total $ 75,221,268 $ 9,669,525

248,775

$ 4,234,879 $ 80,655,914

(1) (2)

(1) Charged to Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Charged to Clearing and Other Accounts

$ 8,373,955
1,295,570

$ 9,669,525

(2) Cost of Units Retired and Sold
Add: Cost of Removal
Less: Salvage and Other Credits

$ 3,710,124
788,163
263,408

Loss Due to Retirement $ 4,234,879
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 3
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

JUNE 30, 200g AND 2008

June 30,
2009 2008

NON-UTILITY PROPERTY
Solar Plant (net of Amortization of $988,179)
Land Held for Future Substation Sites

Total Non-Utility Property

$ $

$

5,059,034
115,029

5,174,063 $
115,029
115,029

$ 1,000
10

$ 1,000
10

952,705
19,361 ,357

38,388
207,098

4,209
12,261

509

822,335
8,743,615

35,314
191,850

2,799
7,608

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS
Memberships

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
Other

Patronage Capital
National Ruraf Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation
Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, inc.
National Rural Telecommunications Cooperative
Federated Rural Electric Insurance Exchange
National information Systems Cooperative
Cooperative Response Center
Other

Member Capital Securities
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation

Capital Term Certificates
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation

Total Investments in Associated Organizations

2,000,000

3,982,032
$ 26,559,569

3,540,955
$ 13,345,486

OTHER INVESTMENTS
Member Loans Receivable
Homestead Funds, Inc.

Total Other Investments

$ $

$

170,167
336,702
506,869

218,556
327,405
545,961

Total Other Property and Investments $ 32,240,501

$

$ 14,006,476
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 4
PATRONAGE CAPITAL

JUNE 30, 2009

Year
Assignable

SSVEC AEPCO
Assigned

SSVEC AEPCO Retired Balance

$ $ $ 1 ,962,967 $ $ $

38,601
164,927

6,888

20,147
38,390

107,978
1 10,214
131,655
228,668

L

316,026
552,047
351 ,822
187,983
43,754

373,156
427,875
557,380

1,861,471
1,221,186

631 ,366
396,749
534,630
542,575
913,573
717,893
429,716

2,097,639
1,536,891
1,056,601

636,830
1,747,920
2,297,104
1,559,057
1,514,534
1,561 ,900
2,557,142
3,262,510
2,772,943
2,585,107
2,383,110
3,591,167
4,571,696
3,384,374
1,806,527

1,916,729
2,931,416
1,303,017

2,592,402

1,962,967
20,147
76,991

164,927
114,866
110,214
447,681
780,715
351 ,822
187,983
43,754

373,156
427,875
557,380

1,861,471
1,221 ,186

631,366
396,749
534,630
542,575
375,983

993
543

2,111
1,567
1,138

673
1,787

288,833
196,062
190,509
196,469

1,080
1,371
1,612

544,097
995

250,637
605
239

125,040
10,617,743

1960+
1963

1964

1965

1970

1971

1972

1973

1974

1975

1976
1977

1978

1979

1980
1981

1982

1983

1984

1985
1986
1987

1988

1989
1990

1991

1992

1993

1994

1995
1996

1997

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003
2004

2005

2006
2007

2008

2009

Adjustments
(6 months)

628,154
(988,147)

143

537,590
716,900
429,173

2,095,528
1,535,324
1,055,463

636,157
1,746,133
2,008,271
1,362,995
1,324,025
1,365,431
2,556,062
3,261 ,139
4,688,060
4,972,426
3,685,132
3,340,530
4,571,091
3,384,135
4,273,889

11,245,897
(988,147)

143

$ (359,993) $ 10,617,743 S 53,155,780 $ 9,380,616 $ 12,990,799 $ 59,803,347
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 5
CFC MORTGAGE NOTES

JUNE 30, 2009

Note
Number

Date of
Note

Interest
Rate

Principal
Amount

Amount
Unadvanced

Principal
Repayments

Net
Obligations

$ $ $ $05-13-75
03-13-77
03-31 -78
03-31 -80
05-31 -82
08-20-84
09-30-86
03-31 -89
01 -29-93
01 -1 g-g4
04-26-95
07-01 -98
03-31 -02
03-31 -02
03-19-04
12-31 -03

(1)

03-03-08

>

4,864,000
356,260

33,480,000
99,173

356,260

346,260

I 99,173
356,260
184,173

1,880,781

9004
9007
9010
9013
9016
9017
9018
9019
9020
9021
9022
9023
9026
9027
9028
9029
9030
9031
9033
9034
9035
9036
9037
9038
9039
9040
9041
9042
9043
9044
9045
9046
9047
9048
9049
9050
9051

03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08
03-03-08

7.35%
7.35%
6.05%
6.55%
5.80%
6.05%
6.55%
6.05%
6.05%
6.05%
6.05%
6.55%
Various
4.90%
6.75%
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)
(4)

820,000
622,000
644,000

2,171,000
1 ,988,000
2,104,000
3,520,833
2,401 ,042
1 ,781 ,250
1 ,808,333
1 ,705,000
3,714,000

18,281 ,000
2,878,000
9,270,000

28,304,131
46,364,000

840,000
70,780,000

560,000
840,000
280,000
280,000
280,000
280,000
840,000
280,000
560,000
840,000
560,000
280,000

2,520,000
280,000
560,000
280,000
280,000
840,000

99,173

356,260

772,627
502,888
477,617

1 ,357,244
1,029,270

965,182
1 ,368,802

724,051
497,311
443,560
315,265
413,401

1,469,235
310,925
520,997

16,546,278
1,559,858

33,219
355,036
31 ,071
33,219
18,734
18,734
18.734
18,734
35,497
18,734
31,071
33,21 9
25,587
18,734
49,021
18,734
31,071
18,734
18,734
33,219

47,373
119,112
166,383
813,756
958,730

1,138,818
2,152,031
1,676,991
1 ,283,939
1,364,773
1,389,735
3,300,599

16,811,765
2,557,075
8,749,003

11,757,853
39,940,142

450,521
36,944,964

429,756
450,521
261,266
251 ,266
261,266
261,266
458,243
261 ,266
429,756
450,521
350,240
261,266
590,198
261,266
429,756
261 ,255
251,255
450,521

Total CFC $ 210,636,589 $ 42,477,773 $ 30,134,347 $ 138,024,469

(1) - Interest rates range from 4.60% to 5.30%.
(2) - Interest rates range from 4.50% to 5.65%
(3) - Interest rates range from 4.90% to 6.95%
(4) - Interest rates range from 0.00% to 0.40%
(5) - Interest rates range from 4.40% to 5.80%

Net obligation includes $4,770,000 due CFC payable within one year and classified as current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Clean Renewable Energy Bonds
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 6
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

June 30,
2009 2008

Increase
( Decrease )

Administrative and General Salaries

Office Supplies and Expense

Outside Services Employed

Injuries and Damages

Directors' Fees and Mileage

Dues Paid Associated Organizations

Fort Huachuca Administrative and General

Miscellaneous General Expenses

Capital Credits

Maintenance of General Property

$ 1,150,684

501 ,243

1,138,564

100,310

253,849

159,839

102,077

300,975

1,093

28,803

$ 1,803,550

408,802

511 ,121

90,228

262,154

135,473

103,703

366,661

16,176

21,480

$ (652,866)
92,441

627,443
10,082
(8,305)
24,366
(1,626)

(65,686)
(15,083)

7,323

Total $ 3,737,437 $ 3,719,348 $ 18,089

4

r
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 7
FlvE YEAR COMPARATIVE DATA

2009 2008
Years Ended June 30.

2007 2006 2005

$

OPERATING REVENUES
Residential
Irrigation
Commercial and Industrial
Public Buildings and Other Authorities
Power Adjustment (Over) Underbilled
Rent from Electric Property
Other Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues $

48,814,339
16,245,092
39,144,053
2,886,435

(5,899,B45)
703,219

1 ,240,482
103,133,775

$ 43,703,106
14,545,467
33,215,629
4,395,643
1 ,860,413

880, 106
901,680

$ 99,502,044

$ 41 ,438,393
10,992,547
30,805,165
2,915,219
(176,949)
514,796
741,243

$ 87,230,414

$ 36,620,450
9,419,697

27,042,668
2,216,057

560,148
1 ,424,642

689,150
$ 77,972,812

$ 33,189,865
6,270,281

24.622, 173
348,298

(1 ,759,682)
510,683
648,028

$ 63,829,646

$

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power
Transmission
Distribution . Operation
Distribution - Maintenance
Customer Accounts
Customer Service and information
Sales Expense
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization
Taxes
Other interest
Other Deductions

Total Operating Expenses $

67,663,290
522,760

8,412,360
2,737,995
3,769,653

776,674
1 .084,476
3,737,437
8,373,955
1,218,684

294,480
210,508

98,802,273

$ 53,192,101
316,195

8,288,980
2,445,527
2,886,551

706,045
564,923

3,719,348
7,514,978
1,014,000

401 ,766
178,518

$ 91,228,932

$ 54,337,168
173,915

8,236,856
2,449,845
2,756,080

649,513
553,096

3,341 ,882
6,709,189

926,564
303,874
174,306

$ 80,612,288

$ 45,1 11,247
490,086

7,829,911
2,188,134
2,542,412

657,004
501 ,857

3,212,261
5,728,457

702,087
156,140
138,638

$ 69,258,234

$ 36,208,652
202,377

6,736,977
1 ,736,525
2,600,468

599,813
317,628

2,663,899
5,320,877

627,592
90,909
84,397

$ 57,190,114

OPERATING MARGINS - Before Fixed
Charges $ 4,331 ,502 $ 8,273,112 $ 6,618,126 $ 8,714,578 $ 6,639,532

FIXED CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Amortization of Conversion Fees

6,889,939 6,008,787 5,188,780

$ 6,889,939 $ 8,008,787 $ 5,188,780 $

4,460,641
82,712

4,543,353 $

3,705,354
82,712

3,788,066

OPERATING MARGINS (DEFICIT) -After
Fixed Charges $ (2,558,437)

11,238,715

$ 2,264,325 $ 1,429,346 $ 4,171,225 $ 2,851,456

Other Capital Credits

NET OPERATING MARGINS

3,1 18,697 405,203 289,097 203,690

$ 8,680,278 $ 5,383,022 $ 1,834,549 $ 4,460,322 $ 3,055,156

NON-OPERATING MARGINS
Interest Income
Other Non-Operating Income (Expense)

$ $ $ $ $

$

105,319
280,337
385.656 $

106,058
166,529
272,587 $

120,778
(233,244)
(112,466) $

1 11 ,895
310,201
422,096 $

11 1 .874
742,846
854,720

NET MARGINS $ 9,065,934 $ 5,655,609 $ 1,722,083 $ 4,882,418 $ 3,909,876

Miscellaneous Statistics
MWH Sales
Times Interest Earned Ratio
Debt Service Coverage
Equity to Total Assets
Equity to Total Capitalization

811 ,002
2.32
2.09
24.4
30.0

817,004
1 .94
1 .78
24.3
30.6

754,001
1 .33
1.38
25.6
30.0

735,010
2.09
1 .73
28.5
34.2

661,688
2.06
1 .66
28.1
32.8
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SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

Schedule 8
STATEMENT oF INCOME AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL

FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2008 AND 2007
(UNAUDITED)

December 31 ,
2008 2007

OPERATING REVENUES $ 105,006,419 $ 92,912,966

$

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Power
Transmission Expense
Distribution - Operation
Distribution - Maintenance
Consumer Accounts
Customer Service, Information, and Sales
Administrative and General
Depreciation and Amortization
Taxes
Other Deductions

Total Operating Expenses
$

68,593,249
403,777

8,273,135
2,645,186
3,523,730
1 ,895,452
3,979,763
7,935,876
1,158,303

565,399
98,973,870

$ 58,128,432
251,567

8,290,615
2,402,560
2,832,290
1,199,31 1
3,952,703
7,192,109
1,037,818

538,213
$ 85,825,618

OPERATING MARGINS -
Charges

Before Fixed

$ 6,032,549 $ 7,087,348

FIXED CHARGES
Interest on Long-Term Debt v

OPERATING MARGINS (DEFICIT) - After Fixed Charges
$

5,800,108

$ 1,287,240

Capital Credits

6,314,868

(282,319)

11,251 ,162

Net Operating Margins $ 10,968,843

3,110,504

$ 4,397,744

NON-OPERATING MARGINS
Interest Income
Other Non-Operating Income

Total

103,146
173,908
277,054

117,448
163,730
281,178

NET MARGINS

$

$

$ 11,245,897

$

$

$ 4,678,922
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BOLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & Moss, L.L.P.
GERTIFIED PUBLIC ABGDLINTANTB

FHUNE: (BUS) '747-3BD6

FAX: (EDS) 747-3a15

B215 NAEHVILLE Av:nu:

LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79423-1954

LETTER To BOARD oF DIRECTORS REGARDING POLICIES
CONCERNING AUDITS oF CFC BORROWERS

Board of Directors
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Willcox, Arizona

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the balance sheet of Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, inc. as of June 30, 2009 and
2008, and the related statements of income and patronage capital and cash flows for the years then
ended, and have issued our report thereon dated September 14, 2009.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Cooperative
fai led to comply with the terms of  Article V of  the National Rural Uti l i t ies Cooperative Finance
Corporation Loan Agreement insofar as they relate to accounting matters. However, our audits were not
directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Boards of Directors and management of
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. and the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance
Corporation and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

4»4;."7,. 4. 4/ / 4 4  P

Certified Public Accountants

September 14, 2009
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BOLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & Moss, L.L.P.
BE R T IF IE D p u s l . l u ABGEIIJNTANTB

FHDNEI (BBG) 747-3 ED6

FAX: (EDS) 747.3315

B215 nAsHvll.LE AVENUE

LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79423- 1954

September 14, 2009

Board of Directors
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Willcox, Arizona

We have audited the financial statements of Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
for the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated September 14,
2009. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related
to our audit.

Our Responsibility under U.S. Generallv Accepted Auditinq Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated March 31, 2009, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the f inancial statements
prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our responsibility is to plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, inc. Such considerations were solely for the
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such
internal control. We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit
that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the
financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures specifically to
identify such matters. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management
of your responsibilities.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to
you in our engagement letter and meetings about planning matters.

Significant Audit Findinqs

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. are described in the notes to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing
policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2009.

We noted no transactions entered into by the Cooperative dunlng the year for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.
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There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial statements in a
different period than when the transaction occurred.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive
estimates affecting the financial statements were management's estimate of the allowance for
doubtful accounts and lives used to calculate depreciation on plant in service. Management's
estimate for the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on an evaluation of  past due
accounts. Management's estimate of the depreciation life used is based on industry accepted
guidelines and the lives selected are within those guidelines. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop accumulated depreciation and depreciation expense in
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.

DifHculfies Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no signif icant diff iculties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. Attached to this letter are
all of the adjustments corrected by management.

Disaqreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as
a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Manaqement Representations

We have requested certain representations f rom management that are included in the
management representation letter dated September 14, 2009.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. I f  a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Cooperative's f inancial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to



Board of Directors
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
September 14, 2009
Page 3

determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Cooperative's auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of Board of Directors and management of
Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

, 44 P

Certified Public Accountants



9/15/2009
4:08 PM

Client:
Engagement:
Period Ending:
Trial Balance:
Wodqaaper:

7.9650 - Sulfur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
2009 SSVEC
6/30/2009
017 - Trial Balance Database
017 - A¢#usting Journal Entry Report

Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 1
To Reclassify CREBS Payments

122

451 .000
122.000

Total

REVENUE-MISC SERVICE CHARGES
AMORTIZATION oF SOLAR PLANT

988.178.60

988,178.60
988,178.60
988,178.60

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 2
To Correct Errors on Deprecation Recaleulation

108's

403.500
108.670
108.680

Total

DEPR. DIST. PLANT
PROV. DPR. DIST. PLANT SERVICE
PROV. DPR. DIST. PLANT METERS

116,191.58

116,191.58

24323.54
91 .868.04

116,191 .58

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 3
To Retire Forklift Traded in and not Retired

393

108.720
108.790
393.000

Total

PROV. DPR. GEN. PLANT TRANS. E
PROV. DPR. GEN. PLANT STORES E
STORES EQUIPMENT

3,300.00
14,812.50

18,112.50
18,112.50
18,112.50

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 4
To Record Retainage Payable as of June 30. 2009

101.24

107.240
232.500

Total

CONSTR. wORK IN PROGRESS FORCE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CONTINGENT

174,391.81

174,391.81
174,391.81
174,391.81

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 5
To True Up Current Maturities on Long Term Debt

224's

224.120
231.970
225. 130

Total

OTHER LONG TERM DEBT CFC
NOTES PAYABLE- FORT HUACHUCA
CURRENT PORTION LT DEBT CFC

673,369.38
82,695.10

756,064.48
756,064.48
756,064.48

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # G
To Correct Interest on Customer Deposits

237.20

237.200
431 . 100

Total

INTEREST ACCRUED CONSUMER DEPO
INTEREST on CONSUMER DEPOSITS

143,355.00

143,355.00
143,355.00
143,355.00

1 of2
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Client:
Engagement:
Period Ending:
Trial Balance:

w°rkn=nen

79650 - Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, one.
2009 SSVEC
6/30/2009
017 - Trial Balance Database
017 - AcyustingJournal Entry Report

Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit

Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 7
To Correct FAS 158 Liability for Overaccrual of Benefits

228.30

228.300
101.240
107.270
108.800
163.000
184.200
184.400
209.000
580.000
581 .000
583.000
583.970
586.000
588.000
593,000
594.000
902.000
903.000
903.250
908.000
920.000

ACCUM. PROV.-PENSIONS & BENEFI
consT. WORK IN PROGRESS FORCE
CONST WORK IN PROG FORCE . FT
RETIREMENT WORK IN PROGRESS
STORES EXPENSE
POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT CLEAR
GARAGENEHICLE OVERHEAD EXPS
Acc. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOM
OPERATION SUPERVISION & ENG.
DISTRIBUTION AUTOMATION
EXP. OIH LINE
FT HUACHUCA-DISTRIBUTION EXPEN
EXP. METER
EXP. MISC. DISTRIBUTION
MAINT. OF O/H/LINES
MAINT. oF UNDERGROUND LINES
METER READING EXPENSE
CUST. RECORDS & COLLECTION EXP
COLLECTIONS
CONSUMER ASSISTANCE EXP.
ADMIN & GENERAL EXPENSES

72,000.08

Total
72,000.08

17,586.03
2,255.50
2,336.73
2,506.95

676.26
662.61

8,700.00
1,261 .59

978.58
5,769.78
1,034.59
2,374.50
3,555.34
2,856.01

73276
1,171 .09
4,425.22

704.31
1,171 .48

11,240.75
72,000.08

2 of2
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CFC
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

§ , 1 4
BORROWER DESIGNATION
2914 I.

'Ir EAR ENDING zz/3i,/2<xir9
r

sf i4Pam* R. wan, aneqlzxrzawvflsexg :IATA m82 r it 8 §'lti ftx 41 &
9<

9
4 Q

CL \SslFl(.IATlon
CONSUMER, SALFS, AWD

REVENUE DATA

JANUARY
CO\iSU'\4ERS

(14)

DECEMBER
(,O\Tsl"\'lI'lRs

(b)

AVERAGE
CONSUMERS

(c)

TOTAL KWH SALES
AND wvnwlna

(ft)
a No Consumer Served 40,708 40,88141 954I Rcsxdcntzal Sale@

(cxdudmg seasonal) b KWH 50143

c  Rmenuc l
353,786,864

45,547,619
In urn

0
0

2 Res\dem1ai Sa1es

Seasonal

a NO Coxxsurners Scrod o I 0 a

b KW H Sold

L RCVLIIHIZ

58 011.660

6.135.725

In

0
0

l l TGYAL MNH Sold lli!ls3$ lb thru 9bj 834,119,415

96,597,266

12 TOTAL Revenue Received Prom Sale< of Eleutnc

Energy (one in thru ac)

3,966.63313 Other Elecmc Rex true

I340,34014 !\.WH - Ovm Use

19 TOTAL KWI!Purchased 899,933,000

16 IUTA1 KW H generated o

63,941,36617 Cyst of Puruhasss and Gencratwn

018 Interchange - KWH - Nd

201 52819 Peak Sum *XII kW input (l\4etn':r¢d}

lion-coincident (. vancldcnt

3. Imgatxon Sales a two Comumcrs Served 797 690 744

b KW H§>Old 161,416,118

c Rvfvenue 14,826,585

4 Loom and Ind

1000 KVA or Less

a No Consumes Sen mi 8 805 8.233 8,819

b KW H Sold 253,U97,115

» Revenue 29,578,398

5. Loren andl txd

Over H000 KVA

a No Consumers Sered 4 4 4

b KWH S9141

4, Revenue

6 Public. Street &. Hxginsay

I lghtmg

a Na Consumers Served 46 46 Cb

b KW H bald 2.387,658

c Revenue 449.975

7. Utter Sales w P\1blf\.

Authcrnxy

A Nu Consumers Saned o I G 0
b KW H bold n
c. R¢\'€T1U¢ 0

8 Sales for Resales-RUS

Barmwers

a No Ccmsumars Qened 0 0 o
b Kwnsmd
4; Revenue

9 Sales i`or I{r:sales-(Jthcr a No Consumers Serve s 4 5

b. KW H Sold 5.420.000

58.963c. Revenue

XD. TGIA1. NO of€onsumers Gras pa thx pa) s0,36s 50,631 58,498

CIY; Form 7 Shor t  Font ( l l  2009) Page 5 of 5



CFC

lm Esnizvx §,1.0u\ GO ARAJN I nr s

AND LOANS .. DlbTKiBUTlO"'¢

(All cnwesmlmts xefef to yourmn.,xrsccm c EC L we Nerecmznl)

BORROW ER DI' ex<,nAT:ow

w¢6§4.' 4
nonnovs ER NAM2
:..».. -» ., »,-». 49 1 . L c P IN (

Submit an electric copy and 4 ssgnmi Han! copy

to CFC Round all amours to the nearest dollar
MONTH I-:~4nI'va
*a 84. J  M M '

4 A 9
* i

¢ m m E*
*  x

vccnvwzn (5)nrscnlrnoaz lNCLlJ9lZD m

(If)w inc our on nom
1)

we f+ 41 1 "!N'l'
* ¢x {Mn4; * .»+f* \" ' '

J
xwvrmammusnc ,rip 1 14"1 8 I *Lr I .4 a."*

5 atmnage 41114 I C
1214281 u6 ~atron»4,¢ Capital G & T Supplier

» ~q;'}5 341 o' I theréfedemtezi NISC NRTC CRC~dtrorsage alMa I 236 81 0

44f y . i4"¥

- n

. g  . . N *2;}r;= is in "wwwavtz,,s':=,m"2~¢s'sawcz3e9@ wins.; WWWGQISCWES 9 s 12 f
*

Ar 4 1
a M. *;f*§

9 m...
0 D

xo ii U
I I of n
12

01 o

ml
iubunnl(Line 9Mm IZ)

al
4

Ar R x
1

*f  ;£ 14 r * _$4mrrwe r1 *
| 52 5  . 4 d =ee:f

UMM*
i i
s 9 I * 4

4
3 f  1 4 4

4 &
P

4
$9

£3 l:RC Loans Reccuable
204 92 0 u14

0 opp
r C 8lb
o I 0

Subtotal (Lune 13 thx lb)
I: I 204,092 al

go# i n  I  I  4 4 '11) .

F
* ,--3 . i +4 441we"»ar'fJ1»#A51 I-h'|  I of w e* 414313 '1

In $1 v . *8__'1,1:'*>~"§=¢* i=*w?:?» sY r -i"'¢ Ea l ' 24 l i t ? "
17 Deferred Compensation Employee

0 am 615 0is
U o 019
o 0 o

s l'l\v¢b m€f1l n a .m an at RUCFC & NRUCPC Mcmhershn 0b.mk I
subxoaal (Lanae 5 tin; a; 9 0  ~ I I Ii i 9

K
o

Snbnual (Lune 17 thx Zen
am ,ams s

*AM ex» u&,e," Y 4 4'£.. " 4 Mrat 68 , of 1 z »t¢. r 4*
Q 4<*;= al' *

fa soJ 't xL , r

Z! General Funds-Banl. of America Chaw Walk Fa ~gr x Q87 s42 200 Imus 5$2 ~A Medical
0 6594 023 o 01 024
0 u 0h - u lSuhhatrd (Line ZN alms 24) I 1.8a':,s42 ~a ~4l

J+1 3 A , * } 4% **¢"'*4 1 *m i 4/ .f t 41 . ¢ r , n w » ¢ > a = r s 4 =* "» 3 .I
, :1 3344 i  s

go1 ?4
J; 4:4 ii I al '-* ,. .»*f :4

is Other Uulitatasrs UPS, US Postmaster : w a s ulmnhm
Q a26 bate Fund insufancc

m u : CO o27 Bella Vista VM attar
105 .\ 028 :Ana Esta, uebk>delSolnty 0 #s $00 i i G~.._._..._.._.

Subtotal (Lune25 thru 28) St n
I u h l " ----------»~1 ow

99
4¢¢»a Aa. *U1N!¢1=£l4tw l*¢8! \mmé 4

x 1 9 4 .  u  I . . ' i _  I f
;  ° * r" ¢ » . ' ;

(£ , i '»>¢~§a
¢ .

A x48
39

0 o n30
0 9 0

3 1
o U 0'42
o 0 0

huh¢oUl (Line 29 thru 31) mums H044-

Sr
... Ii . A  i 49 *  a é m a w a r  & W -!~»Q'm as 4

4
4 * *i ' *

- »»»»-~»»r*'*'*"**!"** |-e*;*'r-'¢;°I: e *

.43 G
" n

034
0 )145
U J36
GI J

Subtotal (Lan53 Tim: 36)
ol of

3 Q w ..
r x14. ¢¢1~m1xli15fms-rs'nan»~vr:srwz1't1\»¢zznlalrxwMsals »nxr1#<>'rAr'1't¢A!4t»ywx§ca1la£sl8lu 8 8

1
37

u ( 038
0 r 039

s 040
U o Q

Subroxal (Line 27 IMI:4m
04

Ton!
****»**"**M~\-¢1Mv

lI453,553

9
ua .

9 3

re( 1~ mm 7Shc 'c F..nn{! I 2no)
Pngclnfl



(PC
wvEs'l NIENTS, LOAN Gl ARANTEES

AND I O\NS - DlSTRIBl Trow
(AM Investments refer to your mast recent CFC Loan Agreement)

aonkow ER ozsnaw x Ile\'

BORROW FR >A'»I£

Heclrsc ( Of? INC
Submit an electronic copy cM a signed hard copy
to (. FC. Round all amounts to the nearest dollar

MONTH LNDING

45-948114 »» , .5I ' s»"1J8§i~t1sa

Lmc
No

Organlnsuon & Guarantee Bcnefvcvary

(at
Matum; Date al

Guarantee Oblwaunn

(b )

Ongnml Amount (SJ

(G:

Performance Guarantee
Exp<»>urc or Loan Balance

(SI
(d >

Avaliable Loans
(Covered by

Guaraniagg)

(ex
I 0 0 o
2 0 0 K)
3 0 0 0
4 0 0 0
9

0 0 0
TOTALS (Line l thru 5) 0 0 a

14°9!19 x*'..J<L x **.ggw, Jw>,:1. i`l13lAN8 'I f x
c4*

9

Line
No

Name al Orgnnuatnon (ml Malunrntv Date

Sb;

Orlgmal Amount ($)

f u
Loan Balance (S I

<d»

A\ axle In
(e s

I 0 0 0
2 O 0 09
.3 0 u 0
4 o u 0
5 0 o o

101 \LS (I me I thru 5) 0 0 0

l ¢ »
TOTAL (Pan I, focal - ( olurnn b * Part II Total, - Column d + Qolumn e L Pan Ill, Totals - Column d * Column e) i  . 6~

2 _LARGFR OF (a) OR Cb) »,~,n

a. 15 percent °tITo¢al Utlluly I"lalrI (CPC I om 7 pan C Lune Sr 4wm 49
• 12 rb 50 percent of Total Flaunty (CFC Form 7 Part L ,I mc 34)

I

av.

4i'£18iW,=5¢8»¥f'~2».
~*' 4 .1 »¢<»- .
3 4".*13*Q§&w;E:s2

~_ .
,334 1~ " 4 ~4= I;£§~ ' »~ QS

s J -»._, : /¥=v=;§ in
4 . . ~̀ . ;{fU - 5 85. ts=,;

CFC Farm 7 Shan Form (l1/2009) Page 2 of 2
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These preliminary ratios can be use xi to evaluate your system's performance and used as an error checking device.
MDSC and I)SC wit! be "es1im111ed" values. Your system's prior year's "Investment in Associated Urge ..

Patronage Ckpilal" must be entered as a pan of the szakulatian for MDSC.

ITEM ENTER

DATA

RATlO

NO.

KATIC
nzscxurrnowDESCRIPTION

14vest.In Assoc. (kg, r pox . (fat1888) 211,560:195 x Average Total Consumers Served 5a,498.irva
now mm Stsrviites (zone) 1l_l89,376 "'* To\alkwH 8014 (1,000) 83491 wma
Taxer! owl; so lax anno; 8]93071,877 1 ToW U1ii Piamfl.00G) 286,215.66
Avg,Taxer! Eéwnbfer qf(',cansu:ners (for 88881 <oo9'f 4 Teal Number of Empiovccs all Time Only) .:94,no
'we Gtiiizy Ham <fE>fzws) 3677467,671 5 Teal miles of Line 4,na9.no

*mar Marginswue\i5quu:es (fwoawp 4672,924 £5 TlER (e»Mnnn'ed) L81
Tami Margins and Equutxms (lbr2008 ) I 1,345,297 7 TIER (2 off year Mf Average) 2.29
Tdixl Long-Tarn Debt (lim 2007) 97_76(),0l4 8 OTIER two
Tenn! Heb: (avi 20983 125,311,0i§7 g OT!ER (2 off year High Aver~ ~e) 1.16
Total Margins Ami Equities (for zany 3.&1,?& 10 MDSC festimalmi) L36
Total Len~ Tum De&»¢ (for 2804) 78,888659 MDSC (2 off year High Average) 1.44
Current Maxuritias Lang»Term Debt - Ecannmic
Davekqwmau (mm) 13 Debt Service Coverage - DSC (zWmafcd) L94
Currant Maiuriries Loral-Tenn VIllein (8908) 1044f1,'*{35 IN DSC (2 of 3 year High Average) 2.19

TIER (3007) 1.81 14 ODSC L34
TIER (2808) 78 15 QDSC * ufl3 year In average t.43
TIER (80419) 1.s1 16 Equity As A /o Vt Assess 26.01

17
Dxstributicn Equity (excludes equity :n Assoc Org's
Patronage Capital) 17.26

OTIER (2007) me 18 Equity As A A# otITma1 Capxtalizatinn 3282
OTIER (2898) 1 .03 in Long Tenn Debt As A ZN ofITo4al Assam $3.25
OTIER (2009) 0.90 2.0 Lgm8 Tenn Debi Per KWH Sad (Mills) 161.78

21 Long Term Debt Per Consumer (S) 21572.31

'wnsc (29127) 150 22 Non-Ga».emment Debt As I o{Tutal Long-Term Debt 10o.w
vnsé (zoos, t.s9 23 Bienxled Incest Ray: (%) 531
MUSC (2009) 1.36 24 Annual Capital £1r¢dits Reared Per Tea) Etui ('3/ ) 0.39

25 ).<>ng~Te'»mInterest As A % of Revenue 7.25

:asc4zoov) 139 pa
Cumulative Paxxwage C3p&tz\l ReurW As A ,4 uiITotal
Patronage Capital 14.8\

DSC42098) 244 27 Rate of Ream cm Equity (V ) 8.93
DSC9909) 1.94 28 Rate of" Rcmm on Tots] C ~imlizzxiian(°/' ) MY

*Q fhsrrcm Ratio r e
ODSC (20o7) I .48 30 General Fur xis Per TUP W) 383
ODSC (2908) 1 38 11 Plant Revenue Rain (PPR) On: Year 7,93
ons (2009) 1.34 32 lnvesmwnt in Subsidxarics ro TotalAssets (%)

2/»¢fTo!alh»la ~~&Eq 13l~ al 33 Total rating Revenue Per KVv'H Sela *MIHs', 120-56
Tvidl Lap Tenn Lexus 84 Tcttal Opelahng Revenue Per TUP Investment (Cents) 33.14
l!3c»f¥h¢l.¢nse ~nion (439,454) 35 fotai 9 » rat 9 Revenues¢rll:<r-sxuncr (S) 1,991.44

nPast? (Cash) Q~ 36 Electric Revenue Per KWH Sold (Mills) 11581
37 Electric Revenue Per Casuancr (S) 1,912.59
38 Residential Revenue Per KWH Said (Mills) 118.74

39 Nt:tn~Rcsid¢m4ai Rcvenxxc Pct KWH Sold (Mills) 186.28
40 Seasculal Revenue Parr KWH Sold (Mills) u m m

CFC Fem 7 Shim Mara ( I l:*.U09)
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These preliminary ratios can be used to evaluate your system's performance and used as an error checking device.
VIDSC and DSC will be "estimated" values. Yum' qxlemk prior year's "Investment in Assadated Ores -

Patronage Capital" :mast be entered as a pan ml the calculzninn for MDSC.

RATIO

NO.
RATIO

NrscRN'l10w RATIO VA LIIE
RATIO

NO.
RATIO

DESCRll"l'I0§l
4] ligation Revenue Po: KWH Sold (Mills) 91.85 81 ConsumerAccounting fivpenns » r Conswnb: ) 67.8942 Small Cormuereial Revenue Per KWH Sold (Mills) 11687 82 Customer Sake any Selvicc Pct Tea al KWH S014 (Mills)

1.454 : Large Commercial Ravenuc Per KWH Sad (Mills) 105,77 83 Consumer Sake and Sevier: Pa Cansuxncr (S) :ass44 Sale for Resale Revenue Per KWH Sold (Mills) 1088 SO A84 G Expenses Per 'local KWH Sold (Mils)
1.37is Strew & Highway Lightingkevanue Per KWH Said (Mills) 188.46

a 85 A84 G Expenses Per Consumer (38)
12,11

46 Other Sal¢s £0 Public Aumfuoxizin Rnvewat Pb! KWH Said (Mills #DIV/0! 86 Total connrdlable Expenses Pa Total KWH Sold (Mills) z3.s4>47 Owtvins Margins Per KWH Sold (Mills) (1.22 87 Total Conndlable Expenses Per Conmmer (8)
3ss.ss48 Operating MargiNs Per Cbnsuines' S (20.23 88 Power Cost Per KWH Purchased (Mills)
71.7349 Non-Opaazing Margins Per Kwn sad0.Iill$) 0.45 XI PowerCosc Per Total KWH Sold (Mills)
77.3150 Non-Opsraiing Margins Per Canilnncf S 7.42 90 Power Cost As A V of Revenue 64.13ex Teal Margins Less A11<>wam» Pu KWH Sold (Mile) (0.78 91 Long-Tenn Interest Cost Per Total KWH Sold (Mills) $.74

52 Total Margins L¢ss Allocaticnx Pa Consumer S (12.51 92 Long-Term lmercsl (Ins: As A % olITup 2.5553 Income (Lass) from Wzvilv lmweshnema Per Consumer S 93 Long-Term interest Cost Pa iknzsnma (S) 1 .

54 Associated Organizalionk Capital Credits Per KWH Sold (Mills) u p 94 Dom-,csaxion Expérnw Per Told I<wn.s°I4 (Malls)
10.1755 Assodatel Orgamzaxiuds Capital Credits Per Consumer (S) 129.38 95 Dqwocialicn Expense As A % cf TUP 1.96.56 Total Margins Per .KWH Sold (Mills) 7.06 96 DeprccanUan Expense Per Consumer (S) 167.93

57 Total Margins Per Consumer S l l6,5'! 9? Acmnnulazive Depreciation M A / of Plant in Sexvkg
33.3158 A/R Ov¢*x60 Days As A 4 ofOpelaling Revenue

1.13 98 Total Tax Expense Per Tom! KWHSaid (Mills) i n59 Amount Weir¢»OfÌ  As A of Operating Revenue o.l4 99 Total Tax Expense As A%6 ofT UP
0.4!60 Total MWH Sold Pu Mile gfljng 206.52 100 Total Tax Expense Per Consumer

23.4261 Average Rlnsi¢lcmiaI KWH Usage Per Month
721.11 laI Total Fixed Expenses Per Tuna! KWH SoM (Mills)

98.24

so Average Sammy KWH Usage Per Mwlh #my/oz 102 Total Fixed Expenses Per Consumes' (S) \ 'is63 Average Irrigation KWH Usage Per Mcmtb 1 s.09\.92 103 To<a} Mewling Expenses Per Total KWH Sad (Mills) za.s464 Average Small Commercial KWH Use Pct MoWn 2,391.59 € 104 Total Opeudng Expenses Per Consumer (S) ssaas65 Average Large Commercial KWH Usage Per Month 120857615 . 105 Trial Cos! otIService (Minus Power Costs) Per Total KWH Sold 44.41

66 Average Sleek & Highway Lighting KWH Use Per Month 4,325.47 8 106 Total Cost of Electric Service Per Tad KWH Sold (Mills) IZIJ967 Avvragc Sales f<x.Resale KWH Usage Per Mvnih 100,370.37 107 Total Cost of Electric Senile Per Condemner (S) 2.946768 Ave1~n5eSales tO Public Authorities KWH U Per Month #DIV/0! I as Average Wage Rare Pa' Hour (al 28.5169 Rcsi¢¢nlia1 KWH Sold Per ToW KWH Soul (94) 41.41 s
1 109 To¢al Wages Per Total Kwtl Sold (Mills)

15.9470 Seasonal KWH Sold Pa! Total KWH Sold re HO T°tal Wages Per Consumer($)
zamias' n lnigatiou KWH Sold PM Total KWH Sold ,,) I9.35 Ovcrume Hcursftoml Hours ( A)

$.2372 Small Commercial KWH Sold P¢1 Trial xwtl Sad (V ) 30.34 ' HZ Capitaiizcd Payroll/Total Parboil (%) 278973 Large Commercial KWH Sold Per Tata! KWH Soltl ('A) 6.95 113 Average Cansumelx Per Emvlvyee
260.3074 Saw! & tngumy Lighting Kwu Sold Pos Total KWH Sold (%) w e HE Arvmai Growth in KWH Sold (4) 1.8475 oaks for Resale KWH Sold Pea' Tool KWH Sold (%) 0.65 UP Annual Growth nm Number of Cunsmners ( /3) om:

am
76 Sales w Public Auduuilies KWH Sad Per Total KWH Sold (%)

l1(> Annual Growth in TUP Dollars (%)
77 08: M Expenses Pa: 'rum own sqxa (mans) 13.62 l l ? Const. w IP 10 Plant Addnians (44) 100.6878 O& M Expwaes Pa: Doilgxrs cfTbP (Mills) 39.69 HE Net New 1iervM3 no Total Services (93) 0.1379 OB: M Expenses Per Cousumu* (S) x224.98 119 Atmuai GmvNh in Total C ~imlilnion (%)

474980 Consumer Accounting Expenses Pet Total KWH Sold (Mills) 4.1 I :to 8 Yr Cornpowlé Growth xnTclaI c~ 4 inalimion (%) -Amos

¢ . »,,»_. ._. . . .
4 ' " ~.* . f » ~` ' . ~ ~ ' ufxu§m~x~»4 ..¢~¢ . €

.CFCFoam 7Shor\ Foam (n!2g09)



Thesse preliminary ratios can he lwseil to evaluate your system's Performance and used as dm error checking device.
MDSC and DSC will be "estimated" valuer. Yoursystem's prior year's 'W nvatmant in Associated Ores -

Patronage Capital" must be entered as » piarQoI the uiculptioufyr MDSC.

RATIO

DESCRIPTION
121 5 Yr, CQmpo4u\d Growth in Total C » italizmisun (%) 21.92
122 TUP \`nvesmxe1itPcr Taxer! KWH Scold (Cents) 3431
123 TUP Investmau per Consumer (S) 5,66788
124 TDP lnvesunenx Per Mile of Line (S) 3415863.00
125 8*»veugc Consumers Per Mile 12.89

126 Uislributioq Plant Per Teas KWH Seki. (Mills) :mu
127 Distribution Plan! Per Cormier (S) 4,36-un
12s Distribution Fiann Per Employee (S) 1.l;ss.983.41
129 Oauaal Piano lm: Kwn Sara (malls)

37-34
l39 Gweval Piatt Per Ccnsumvcr (S) 451.58
133 Genus! Plant Per Eniployzz (S) I17,546.80

132 Beadquarkers Plant Pa Tom! KWH Saki (Mills) 14119
133 Headquarters Plans Per Consumer (S) 2343!

\34 .Headquarters Plant Per Em u (S ) 66,989.85
135 Transmission Plant Per Total KWH Sold Mil(s 14.29
136 Tranwmissian Plant Per Cernsumcr (S) 135.95

137 Tranxmvsxicm Plan! Pet Employee (S) 61320493
its Idle Services to Trial Selvféc (58) 4.27
\39 Line Loss (°/Q) 7.08
I40 Sgt¢:unAvg Dwilian1nde=<¢.sA1DlI-pwu 249
141 \ IS3nsaelln A9g. hlhnwplixan lluulminn Index: (SAlD!} Event (mamas: 94.45

142 System Avg lnmmprion Dnaauon Index (SAIDI) Planned (Minutcx) we
143 SysxcmAvg, lntmmapaioa Dtvalicn Index (SAIDI) - All Olher (Minulzs) 3996
144 System AVA. Mzummiw Dwain Index (SAIDI) . To¢al (Minutes) 138fz5
145 Avg, Service: AvaiIabimy lex{AgAr) _ Taxd4% ) 9987



CFC SHORT FORM 7 DATA ERROR AND WARNING CHECKS

DATA ERROR CHECKS

PA RT A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

~§4~1§~;?i§
¢

3;

I 0 Vnriallcdllifferenee
.RECHECK YUUR DATA. PAM A, LINE I 0l'ERATlNG REVENUE IS NUT EQUAL TO PART R. LINES 12 TOTAL xuzvnuvn

RECEIVED FROM SALES TO ELECTRIC ENERGY + 130*THER ELECTRIC REVENUE.

PART C. BALANCE SHEET

44»

3 0 Variance/Dillferencc

FIGURES MATCHED! PART c. LINE TOTAL UTILITY PLANT IS EQUALTO PART E. UNB l3(c) TOTAL UTILITY PLANT.

37 o
FIGURES MATCHED! PART C, LINE37 TOTAL L()NG~TER.\1 DEBT IS EQUAL TO PART o, LINE 10 TGTAL BALANCE END OF
YEAR.

50 0 Variance/Diffcrcnce
FIGURES MATCHED! PART c, LINE 27 TOTAL ASSETS & OTHER DEBITS IS EQUAL TO PART c, LINE 50 TOTAL LIABILITIES &
OTHER CREDITS.

PART L. KWH PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

>.
» 1 5 »n >. z ' »

¢¢»~\ 'x

.Y~~ ,.
Mr! .: i'

5 0 Variance/Difference

FIGURES MATCHED! PART L, LINE 5 Kwn PURCHASED IS EQUAL TO PART R, LINE 15 TOTAL Kwn PURCHASED.

WARNING CHECKS
Form 'I lines items that should not equal zero.

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIGNS

, . .»@. Q
,~ . ~~~'~.~

l

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

15

19

28

Line 1 is greater than ZERO.
Line 3 is greater than ZERO.
Line 5 is greer than ZERO.
Lines is greater than ZERO.
Line 7 is greater than ZERO.
Line 8 is greats than ZERO.
Lint 10 is greater than zsno.
Linz 11 8 greater than ZERO.
Line 12 is greater than ZERO.
Line 15 is greater than ZERO.
Line 19 is greater than ZERO.
Line28 is 11 NON»ZERO value.
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EXHIBIT H
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NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIIS
COOPIIATIVE nmuwwcm CORPORATION

mm¢cIAI. AND srA1lsrlcAL nlrolrr

BORROWER DISIGNAUON
AZO14
IORIOMIR NAM:
Sulvllvr Spliup Vallev Elemis Canoentive. Inc.

Sllzunianedewuuieeqylulaauignnrlluuqy
CFC. lalladllla1IIInbcl\mG\enuudull>.

zunmcmn
Mly20I0

slam-== .kou

Si@mll d'MI

c l u m c A n o n
. IUuRllil¢¢ll4lnlliihl§nu1$ ci!ueu1dldhqmln l d l ¢ k l0fl l lyl l!hhb¢du1llnlumIQIIi\l l i l(

. % %

4 4

ITEM
YIAI-T0-DATE

ems MONT!!
Tm

LASIYEAR
(a)

1'ms YEAR
Cb)

IUIIGET
ac)

I. Ona1nil1nRevelnlnndP'ltumlleCIui1;l 39,191.sss 38,907,989 o I46 ~s 438,538
2. Pole¢PiuduclianExueals
3. Ca¢t0fPIn\:lllle1lP*nvllcr 25,243,753 22364,121 30.019,050 5,0S3_l]3
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PART D. CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATAg

CLASS OF SERVICE

THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE
Na R8*=°Wi*1Q

Selviee kph Sold

(a) (b)
Amour

(c)

No.Mini-

mum Bills

(d)

Avg.No. Re~

chiving Ser.

(e)

kph S044

Cumulative

(f)

Fvnourn

Cumulative

(9)
~esidentiaISaleS(eo<dseas~) 41,281 24,067,848 3 288,124 1.113 41,288 19,410,048

. Rervenue Adjustment 0 0 230,213 0 0 o 182,184
3. Irrigation Sales 758 17,945,001 1,789,310 68 754 37,330,332 3,717,928
4. Comm.. & Ind.-50 Eva of less 8,481 8,098,363 1,154,785 819 e,477 41,171,203 5,938,651
5. Comm. & lndnwer so Eva 359 17,259,541 1,635,445 11 359 82,933,556 7,548,952

1s. Public St.8» Highway Lich 48 199,945 48,004 o pa 1,000,004 229,99-4
7. NunMlanber Sales 0 2 577,000 25.914
8. Told Sales of sIeurtc

Enagynahfua) 50,923 87,568,698 8,141,964 2,011 50.923 307,777,175 37,053,649
9. Other Electric Refvenue 298,574 = 14. ¥ . 4 ~;w . "~»»

f.f 1,854,339
10. Tbiaf (8 *9) 8,438,538 3 ,; 38,907,989

ITEM TMS momma
(a)

vAn-rows
(b)

ITEM TIIISUONTH

(a)

YElR-T0~DATE
( b)

1. Net kph Gefwfaied
2. Kph Puldlased
3. Sm. Power Producion
4, Turd kph (1 thru 3)

5. Total kph A Sold

87,8516. Ofliee Use
7. Total Unaccounted Fa

(4 Less s a s)
a. Percent System l.£ss(7l4)x100
9. Maximum Del rand (KW)
10. ManN: When Maximum Demand Oawned

591,814
77,639,000 329,94 000

21 ,5'/3,211
77,839,000 329,942,000 6.54%

87,558,698 307,777,175
151,018

5

9,982,651
12.86%

151,018

4

PART E. kph AND kw STATISTICS

REA Form 7 (Rev. 12-93) This is a computer generated facsimile. PAGE 2 oF 7 PAGES

*part E, Line 9. column (a) and (bXYTD)
We have been using AEPCO's peak demand figure on the form 7. We will now be using SSVEC's figure for peak demand,
however, we will show both figures on this section. AEPCO uses the coincidental demand, SSVEC uses
non-coincidental demand for engineering report purposes.

PCO Coincidental Demand
lvsc Non-Coincidental Demand

81,660
8e,e59

•
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PUBLIC NOTICE
OF

AN APPLICATION BY SULPHUR SPRINGS VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC. FOR AN ORDER

AUTHORIZING IT TO INCUR DEBT T() FINANCE ITS 2010-2012
CONSTRUCTION WORK PLAN AND FOR RELATED APPROVALS

Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. ("Applicant") has filed
an application with the Arizona Corporation Commission ("Commission") for an
order authorizing Appl icant to borrow from the National Rural  Uti l i t ies
Cooperative Finance Corporation and/or CoBank, ACB, up to $78,676,664 to
finance its 2010 .- 2012 Construction Work Plan associated with its construction
activities and for related approvals. The application is available for inspection
during regular business hours at the office of the Commission in Phoenix, Arizona,
and at the Applicant's offices located in Willcox, and Sierra Vista, Arizona.

4

Intervention in the Commission's proceedings in the application shall be
permitted to any person entitled by law to intervene and having a direct substantial
interest in this matter. Persons desiring to intervene must tile a Motion to
Intervene with the Commission which must be served upon Applicant and which,
at a minimum, shall contain the following information:

1. The name, address and telephone number of the proposed intervenor
and any person upon whom service of documents is to be made if
different than the intervener.

2. A short statement of the proposed intervenor's interest in the
proceeding.

3. Whether the proposed intervenor desires a formal evidentiary
hearing on the application and the reasons for such a hearing.

4. A statement certifying that a copy of the Motion to Intervene has
been mailed to the Applicant.

The granting of Motions to Intervene shall be governed by A.A.C. Rl4-3-
105, except that all Motions to Intervene must be filed on or before the 15th day
after publication of this notice.
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